



CONTENTS

Antifreeze	3
ATM/Debit	3
Bakery	3
Beer	
Bottled Water	
Breakfast	
Calling/Gift Cards	8
Candy	C
Car Services	
Car Wash	
Chicken	
Chips	10
Coffee	السنسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسسس
Cookies	
Crackers	
Dairy	
De-Icers	
Don't Forget	
Drinks	
Energy Bars	19
Energy Drinks	19
Fast Food.	20
Financial Services	24
Flowers	25
Food	25
Fountain Drinks	25
Fuel	26
Grocery	26
Hot Dogs	28
Ice Cream	28
Jerky	28
Juice	29
Lottery	29
Medicine	30
Miscellaneous	31
Newsstand	34
Now Hiring	34
Oil	35
Open 24 Hours	35
Pizzo	35
Propane	35
Safety	36
Sandwiches	36
Slushy Drinks	
Snacks	37
Soda	39
Soups	40
Sports Drinks	
State Inspections	40 11
Thank You	
We ID	42
Wine/Wine Coolers	42
Winer Rindos	ے4 ۱۵



CS-008 Antifreeze - General

We know you take great care of your vehicle, so that's why we feature a terrific selection of antifreeze. We'll help you keep your car running cool.

CS-008S Antifreeze-General SPANISH

Sabemos que Usted toma gran cuidado con su vehiculo, y es por eso que ofrecemos una increible seleccion de anti-congelante. Nosotros le ayudaremos a que su carro siga funcionando bien.

CS-009 Antifreeze - Summer Coolant

It's gonna be a hot one - so make sure your vehicle doesn't run too hot this summer, pick up a few extra containers of coolant right here.

CS-010 Antifreeze - Winter

You respect the power of Winter. That's why you're smart AND carry an extra container of antifreeze in your vehicle. We have extras if you need them - right inside!

CS-029 Antifreeze - Winterize Early

Now is a good time to get your car in shape for Winter driving. We have what it takes to keep you motoring - from Antifreeze to oil, plus wiper blades to keep those icy slick spots in full view. So be safe and be ready for Winter with a quick trip through our aisles.

CS-032 Antifreeze - Prestone

You know that antifreeze keeps your car running in the winter, but Prestone antifreeze-coolant is formulated to help your car get through the heat and dust of the summer. Have your radiator checked today, and specify Prestone antifreeze-coolant for the best protection you can

CS-033 Antifreeze - Winterize Early

Don't let your car fail you when you need it most. Check and replace your antifreeze today. We have fresh stock on hand, designed to protect your car through tough Winter driving conditions. Change your antifreeze today and you're set for the Winter.

CS-043 Antifreeze - Winterize Early

Remember that time last Winter when the car stalled on the coldest day of the year? That won't happen again if you winterize your car now. Look for great deals inside on Antifreeze, motor oil and wiper blades. We even have a fresh, powerful battery for your car!

CS-045S Antifreeze - General SPANISH

Sabemos que tiene gran cuidado con su vehiculo, y es por eso que ofrecemos una estupenda seleccion de anticogelante. Nosotros le ayudaremos a mantener su vehiculo en buen estado.

CS-047 Antifreeze - Summer Coolant

Ahhhh! It's summer vacation! Got the kids packed up, the spouse's settled in, the dog's hanging out the window...and off we go! Life is so good!! But UH-OH...suddenly the engine warning light flashes. DON'T let this happen to you. Be sure to get your engine coolant today!

CS-048 Antifreeze - Summer Coolant

Summer time and the living is easy. Make sure it is for your car too! Pick up some Summer Coolant and take a cool cruise down summertime lane.

CS-049 Antifreeze - Sierra

(VERY DRAMATIC): CLEANER, than a shiny radiator! SAFER to pets, people, and wildlife! ABLE to save your car from a meltdown! It's...it's...SIERRA ANTIFREEZE!! Be a hero! Do a good deed for the environment and put some in your car today.

ATM/DEBIT

ATM-001 ATM - General

Why make that extra trip to the bank for cash when you have an ATM right here? Our ATM accepts most cards, so get the cash you need and get on your way!

ATM-001S ATM - General SPANISH

Por que hacer ese viaje adicional al banco para conseguir dinero en efectivo cuando tiene una maquina de cajero automatico aqui mismo? Nuestra ATM acepta la mayoria de tarjetas, asi es que consiga el efectivo que Usted necesita y siga por su camino!

ATM-003 ATM - Summer

Take advantage of our ATM because hot Summer days require cold hard cash.

ATM-004 ATM - Fall

Fall is a great time to be out and about, so be sure to get cash at our safe ATM right here.

ATM-008 ATM - General

Thank you for choosing us today. Oops! Low on cash? Don't worry, just come inside and use our handy ATM. What could be more convenient? That's proof of just one way we try everyday to make things a little easier for you.

ATM-013 ATM - General

Low or out of cash? No worries! Just stop inside, and you'll find a friendly ATM ready to serve you! It's just another reason why we're the choice stop for everyday needs! Thanks for stopping by today!

ATM-013S ATM - General SPANISH

¿Andas escaso de dinero, o no tienes nada de dinero? ¡No te preocupes! ¡Pasa adentro y encontrarás un cajero automático conveniente listo para servirte! Es sólo otra razón por la cual nosotros somos el lugar preferido para las necesidades diarias!

ATM-016 ATM - Spring

Don't waste a nice Spring day with an extra trip to the bank. We have an ATM right here! Just pin in and pull out the cash you need, and you're on your way!

ATM-017 ATM - Winter

It's winter and the weather can change fast. So why make an extra stop out in the cold for money? We have an ATM right here with all the cold cash you need.

ATM-018 ATM - General

When you get caught short, you can count on our ATM! Pay for your gas or get anything in our store with quick cash from the machine. Don't be caught short again! Get some cash and buy everything you need.

ATM-019 ATM - Traveling

When you're traveling, sometimes you're just not carrying cash. But getting cash is easy from our ATM, or use your debit card for payment -it's safe, convenient, and easy to keep track of when you're on the road. Thanks for stopping by today.

ATM-019S ATM-Traveling SPANISH

Cuando estás de viaje, a veces simplemente no llevas efectivo. Pero obtener efectivo es fácil a través de nuestro cajero automático. O puedes usar tu tarjeta de débito para hacer pagos…es seguro, conveniente, y fácil de controlar cuando estás viajando. Gracias por visitarnos.

ATM-020 ATM - General

We're proud to serve you. Part of that service is our in-store ATM. You can get cash for the road, or pay for your purchases with your debit card. Making your life easier, that's our commitment to service.

ATM-021 ATM - Debit Cards

Now here's a great reason to leave your money at home! No we haven't gone crazy. We just wanted to let you know that you can pay for your gas and groceries with your debit card! Talk about convenient! It's our way of thanking you for stopping by.

ATM-022 ATM/Debit

For convenient access to your money, remember that "convenience" is our middle name! Now you always know where to find the nearest ATM - right here! With your debit card, get instant cash or pay for your gas and groceries! It's just that quick and easy!

ATM-023 ATM - General

Need cash? Then just come in and cash out from our ATM! From fast food to fast cash, we've got ALL your daily needs covered! Thanks for making us your one-stop shop!

ATM-024 ATM - General

Low on cash? Just come inside and cash out from our ATM! From fast fuel to fast cash, we've got you covered! Thanks for stopping by today!

ATM-025 ATM- CHASE

Chase Makes ATMS simple and worry free. We offer a Chase ATM with no fees for Chase Members. See how a Chase DepositFriendly ATM can make your banking more convenient.

ATM-026 ATM Wells Fargo

Wells Fargo ATMs are faster and easier to use. We support Wells Fargo's commitment to serving our community. We offer a Wells Faro ATM for your convenience. Wells Fargo has created an entirely new ATM experience that's just for you.

ATM- 027 ATM Big Game/ Event

Headed to the Big Game or Event? Don't forget to grab cash from our convenient ATM for parking, snacks and souvenirs. It's just that quick and easy!

ATM-028 ATM - No ATM Fee

On the go and need cash? We've got you covered. We offer a surcgarge free atm expierence for qualified cardholders. Come inside and let our ATM help you get the quick cash you need.

BAKERY

FOOD-081 Bakery - General

If your idea of "bakery-fresh" is something you drop into the toaster, then come inside! From gooey, sticky cinnamon rolls to apple fritters, the smell alone will drive you nuts! Pick up something today and give your toaster a rest.



F00D-082 Bakery - Hostess

As you grew up, Hostess meant a special treat. There are twinkees, fruit pies, donuts and more. Each is baked fresh daily and ready for you. Come in and treat yourself to Hostess pastry today.

FOOD-083 Bakery - Donuts

Mmmmm- donuts, freshly baked - and coffee. Doesn't that sound good right now? Then you came to the right place. We have fresh baked goods and fresh brewed coffee! So when that sweet tooth in you is calling, answer it with a freshly baked donut and coffee. Mmmmm - That sounds good!

FOOD-109 Bakery - Tastykake

Yes, you CAN have your cake and eat it too...when you stock up on plenty of Tastykake! No matter what's your cake craving...whether it's in the form of cupcakes, donuts, honey buns, Kandy Kakes, Kreamies and Krimpets, you'll have your cake satisfaction...with much more to come! Just check out all the TASTYkake varieties...found right inside the store!

FOOD-110 Bakery - Tastykake

No one has covered the market when it comes to ready-made cakes than Tastykake! From All-American Cupcakes to Sparkle Kakes, and so much more! Speaking of more, be sure to check out all the other tasty treats, like pies, cookies, snack bars, brownies, pretzel rods, and more! You'll find them all here, so stop inside and take home some Tastvkake!

FOOD-111 Bakery - Twinkie For an anytime dessert that's OH-so SWEET, OH-so SOFT, and OH-so FILLING, turn to a Twinkie! Whenever you bite into this creamy cake, you'll find that it's OH-so SATISFYING! Come inside and get your Twinkie today!

F00D-112 Bakery - Twinkie

Looking for a little getaway from your daily grind? Then bite into a Twinkie! MMMmmm!! This sweet, little indulgence is sure to take you to another time and place far away. So treat yourself to a getaway with a Twinkie...it's the taste that takes you away!

FF-116 Bakery - Krispy Kreme

There's nothing in the world quite like it. The sweet, indulgent flavor of a fresh, Krispy Kreme doughnut. Our Krispy Kremes are delivered daily, straight from the oven to our door. Irresistible. Tempting. Scrumptious. Krispy Kreme.

F00D-201 Bakery - Mrs. Freshley's Need a sweet treat? Try Mrs. Freshley's Banana Pudding Cakes today! These golden cupcakes are filled with natural banana-flavored creme and are topped with icing and vanilla wafer crumbles. Delicious!

FOOD-222 Bakery - Donuts

Craving something soft, sweet and doughy? Well, you don't have to run to a bakery to get your fill of donuts! We've got an assortment of donuts, so stop in and take a peek at what we've got to offer!

F00D-278 Bakery - Favorite Desserts We know you can never have too much dessert. That's why we're well stocked with an assortment of sweet treats---from chocolates and cookies, to brownies and sponge cakes---you name it! Come inside and stock up on your favorite desserts!

FOOD-279 Bakery - Fresh Baked

In the mood for some fresh-baked goodness? Well then, just head right inside! You'll find a great selection of bakery favorites, from mini-cakes and donuts to croissants, cookies, and much, much more! So head inside and choose your fresh-baked favorite before you go!

F00D-301 Bakery - Mrs. Braid's Pies Mrs. Braids Grab n' Go snacks are tasty and fun treats everyone can enjoy. Try Mrs. Braids convenient fruit filled pies inside. Go ahead, treat vourself!

F00D-302 Bakery - Mrs. Braid's Donuts Don't hit the road without original, soft, golden rings of cake doused in powdered sugar, chocolate frosting or cinnamon sugar. Mrs. Braid's Donuts are the perfect for breakfast or a snack on the go.

FOOD-302S Bakery - Mrs. Braid's Donuts SPANISH

No comiences tu viaje sin los blandos y dorados anillos de pan originales cubiertos de azúcar en polvo, un glaseado de chocolate, o azúcar y canela. iLas donas de Mrs. Baird son ideales para el desayuno o para un bocadillo en el camino!

FOOD-303 Bakery - Bimbo

Discover delicious Sweet Baked Goods from Bimbo. Enjoy donuts, sweet rolls, pound cakes, muffins, traditional Mexican favorites and more. We have a delicious selection of Bimbo Sweets for the whole family to enjoy!

FOOD-303S Bakery - Bimbo SPANISH

Descubre los riquísimos productos dulces de panadería de Bimbo. Disfruta las donas, pan dulce, tortas de mantequilla, magdalenas, favoritos mexicanos tradicionales y más. iTenemos una selección deliciosa de productos dulces de Bimbo para satisfacer los gustos de toda la familia!

F00D-304 Bakery - Bimbo Panquecitos Love pound cake? Bimbo Panquecitos are moist

pound cakes with a unique flavor you can't find anywhere else. Bring them with you wherever you

FOOD-304S Bakery - Bimbo Panquecitos SPANISH

¿Te gustan los panquecitos? Los panquecitos Bimbo son pastelitos de mantequilla con un sabor único que no encontraras en ningún otro lugar. iLlévalos contigo a dondequiera que vayas!

FOOD-305 Bakery - Bimbolete

Allow us to sweeten your day! Grab a Bimbolete and enjoy a soft bun with chocolate-flavored filling inside and out.

FOOD-305S Bakery - Bimbolete SPANISH iPermítenos endulzar tu día! Escoge un Bimbolete y

disfruta de un pan blando con relleno sabor a chocolate por dentro y por fuera.

FOOD-306 Bakery - Bimbo Conchas

Bimbo Conchas are the perfect snack for sharing. Indulge in this sweet baked good with sugar topping. Don't leave without this mouth watering

treat or you'll be craving one later. F00D-306S Bakery - Bimbo Conchas SPANISH

Las conchas Bimbo son el bocadillo perfecto para compartir. Disfruta de este pan dulce cubierto de azúcar. iNo te vayas sin este riquísimo bocadillo, o se te antojara después!

FOOD-307 Bakery - Bimbo General Bimbo Sweet Baked Goods are just another reason to love snack time. Check out our variety of delicious treats & mouth watering sweets!

FOOD-307S Bakery - Bimbo General SPANISH

Los productos de pan dulce de Bimbo son otra razón más para disfrutar de las meriendas. iÉchale un vistazo à nuestra variedad de bocadillos deliciosos y pan dulce que te hará agua la boca!

FOOD-308 Bakery - Marinela Penguinos

Got a sweet tooth? Marinela Penguinos are creamy inside & choclatley outside. Let us stasify your sweet craving with a Marinela inside!

FOOD-308S Bakery - Marinela Penguinos SPANISH

¿Te gusta lo dulce? Los Pingüinos de Marinela son cremosos por dentro y achocolatados por fuera. iDéianos satisfacer tus deseos para lo dulce con un producto Marinela adentro!

FOOD-309 Bakery - Marinela Penguinos Bite into any Marinela 's snack cakes, cookies or pies and you'll get a taste of how cool it is to be a kid! We have your favorite Marinela sweet goods inside!

FOOD-309S Bakery - Marinela Penguinos SPANISH

iPrueba cualquiera de los bocadillos de pan, galletas o pasteles de Marinela y te darás cuenta de lo lindo que es ser niño! iTenemos tus productos de pan dulce favoritos de Marinela dentro de la tienda!

BEER

BEER-001 Beer - General

Because 9 to 5 seems 10 times longer, we have all of your favorite beers. Bottles, cans, 6 packs, 12 packs, 18 packs, we are your brew headquarters!

BEER-002 Beer - General

What beer quenches your thirst? A domestic brew? An import? Whichever beer you crave at the end of the day or while watching the game, we've got it here.

BEER-002S Beer - General SPANISH

¿Qué cerveza apaga tu sed? ¿Una cerveza doméstica o importada? Cualquier cerveza que se te antoje al final del día, o cuando estás mirando el partido...ila tenemos aquí!

BEER-003S Beer - General SPANISH

Mientras esta aqui, entre por bajos, pero muy bajos precios en su cerveza favorita fria, pero bien fria. Todas sus marcas favoritas se encuentran adentro en el congelador, a los mejores precios de la ciudad. Asi es que apaque sus sed con su cerveza favorita hoy. Y por favor, recuerde ser responsable - no beba y maneje.

BEER-004 Beer - Summer

This Summer, be sure you have plenty of your favorite beer on hand to go with the burgers, hot dogs, steaks and chicken. We've got all the popular brews, so stock up and save today!

BEER-005 Beer - Fall

Fall is the season for sports and we've got your favorite beer to go with watching your favorite game. Get yours and enjoy!

BEER-006 Beer - Winter

An ice cold beer is the perfect partner this Winter to spicy chili or hot wings. What's you're favorite brew? We've got it here!

BEER-007 Beer - Miller

Now it's Miller time. We feature the entire family of Miller brews, so turn your good times into Miller time with a Miller beer.

BEER-008 Beer - Budweiser

Let the king of beers give you a pat on the back. The entire Budweiser famous family of brews is here, cold and waiting for you.

BEER-009 Beer - Coors

Relax with the taste of the Rockies. All of the Mile High beers from Coors are right here!

BEER-010 Beer - Old Milwaukee

Get one of America's favorite beers - Old Milwaukee - right inside. Old Milwaukee always tastes great, and it's always at a great price. When you want a beer, you want Old Milwaukee. Thanks for shopping here - and please don't drink and drive.



After the weekend ball game or with a hot, spicy slice of pizza, nothing's better than the refreshingly cool taste of Miller beer! You know it. We know it. And we have what you need! Come on, pick up a 12-pack - and please, don't drink and drive.

BEER-012 Beer - Budweiser

You've been working hard, so treat yourself! What you really need is to get home, put your feet up, turn on the ball game, and relax with a frosty, cold Budweiser! We've got you covered! Come on in and grab an ice-cold 12-pack. And please remember, don't drink and drive.

BEER-014 Beer - Budweiser Summer

Nothing washes away the dry days of Summer like an ice cold Budweiser! When you're done filling `er up, come on in and pick up a 12-pack! While working out in the yard or barbecuing steaks this weekend, nothing beats a Bud - and please, don't drink and

BEER-015 Beer - General

While you're here, come in for low, low prices on your favorite cold, cold beer. All your favorite brands are in the cooler inside, at the best prices in town. So guench your thirst with your favorite beer today. And please, remember to be responsible don't drink and drive.

BEER-016 Beer - Henry Weinhard

While you're here, be sure to stock up on the Henry Weinhard family of beers. Both 6 and 12 packs are available in the cooler inside, and at the best prices in town. So quench your thirst with a Henry's today! And please remember to be responsible - don't drink and drive.

BEER-017 Beer - Budweiser

While you're here, be sure to stock up on the Budweiser family of beers. Both 6 and 12 packs are available in the cooler inside at the best prices in town. So quench your thirst with a Budweiser today! And please, remember to be responsible don't drink and drive.

BEER-018 Beer - Miller

While you're here be sure to stock up on the Miller family of beers. Both 6 and 12 packs are available in the cooler inside at the best prices in town, so quench your thirst with a Miller today! And please, remember to be responsible - don't drink and drive.

BEER-019 Beer - Coors

While you're here, be sure to stock up on the Coors family of beers. Both 6 and 12 packs are available in the cooler inside at the best prices in town. So quench your thirst with a Coors today! And please, remember to be responsible - don't drink and drive.

BEER-020 Beer - Corona Summer

Come inside for the best prices in town on Corona and Corona Light. That cool, refreshing taste is perfect at a picnic or barbeque this summer. Grab a 6-pack of Corona today, and enjoy the flavor later. And please, be responsible - don't drink and drive

BEER-021 Beer - Corona General Doesn't an ice cold Corona sound good? Cool and refreshing, it's just the thing to quench your thirst. Come inside the store for a 6- or 12-pack of Corona Light, specially priced. And please, be responsible don't drink and drive.

BEER-022 Malternatives - Smirnoff Ice

Life's what happens while you're working hard. Kick back and enjoy the ride with a Smirnoff Ice premium malt beverage. Have an intelligent nightlife with Smirnoff Ice

BEER-023 Malternatives - Smirnoff Ice

Who says you need a guest list to make a party? All you need is opportunity and an ice cold pack of Śmirnoff Ice. A good time party package ready to go whenever you are.

BEER-024 Malternatives - Mike's Hard Lemonade

Why not make it Mike's? Mike's Hard Lemonade goes anywhere you go - in style and in good taste! Try all of the Mike's flavors, including Hard Lime, Icéd Tea, Cranberry Lemonade - AND Mike's Light But remember - Mike's is hard, but so is prison. Don't drink and drive.

BEER-025 Malternatives - Smirnoff Twisted

Tired of trying to decide which wine goes best with chicken and steaks? Then skip it - and have a Smirnoff Twisted V instead! In flavors like Cranberry, Green Apple, Watermelon and Black Cherry, you're sure to find a compliment for every meal. And if you don't? Well, maybe you weren't all that hungry to begin with. Get twisted - Smirnoff Twisted V

BEER-026 Malternatives - Bacardi Silver

Get ready to flavor your night with Bacardi Silver! This premium malt beverage now comes in an array of fruit-infused flavor...to give any celebration a silver lining. Enjoy Barcardi Silver!

BEER-027 Malternatives - General

Looking for something refreshing, cold and delicious, but not beer? Count on us for a great selection of malt alternatives. Just stop by our refrigerated section for tempting choices like Smirnoff Ice or Mike's Hard Lemonade. Because sometimes, you just need something different.

BEER-031 Beer - Budweiser Select

Because it's not just a refrigerator, it's YOURS. And it's not just a party, it's YOUR party. There's a big difference, no? Make it Budweiser Select.

BEER-032 Beer - Sierra Nevada We're proud to be the home of pioneers. Craft beer brewing pioneers, that is. Sierra Nevada has been brewing award-winning beers since 1981. We've got a history of good taste.

BEER-033 Beer - Sierra Nevada

Thirsting for a new flavor of excitement? Try the many varieties of Sierra Nevada. They're here, and they're calling to you.

BEER-034 Beer - Sam Adams

Full, rich, balanced and complex. Describes you to a tee? Mmm, maybe not. But it DOES describe Sam Adams beer.

BEER-035 Beer - Sam Adams

Your friends tell you you're a man for all seasons. Well, now there's a beer to take with you during all four of them, too. It's Sam Adams Seasonal Brews, available right here. Please drink responsibly.

BEER-036 Beer - Craft Brews

Looking for something a little different than your average, brand name beer? Look no further. We're happy to carry a distinctive selection of craft brews for you beer aficionados. Just ask us for details while you're visiting today. We appreciate vour business

BEER-037 Beer - Yuengling

Tired of the same-old, same-old beer? Branch out with America's oldest brew: Yuengling. All of the Yuengling beers are craft-brewed for their own unique flavor, body and aroma. And we're sure to have one that's just right for your discerning beer palate. Thanks for shopping with us.

BEER-038 Beer - Rolling Rock

A hard day's work can leave you with a parched throat. Good thing Rolling Rock and Rock Green Light are here for you. Reminiscent of old German style pilsners, Rolling Rock gives beer lovers a refreshingly good experience. Or watch the waist with a low carb premium light lager, Rock Green Light. Say goodbye to parched. Your beer is here.

BEER-039 Beer - Heineken

If you like your cold beverage in a green bottle with a dash of Dutch influence, you've come to the right place. Get some Heineken while you're here, but be sure to buy enough to share. It's bad to be the beer hog. Enjoy a little Heineken, and please drink responsibly.

BEER-040 Beer - Fosters

Some people can't deal with blah. Average just won't cut it, and that's why those people drink Foster's. It's the lager from down under with a big bold flavor -- and a little bit of Australia in every gulp. Ready for a real beer? Grab some Foster's while you're here.

BEER-041 Beer - Amstel Light

Beer lovers know a great light beer when they taste one. That's why they're so drawn to Amstel Light. Indulge in this light colored pilsner with a dash of dark malt and pure, natural flavor. Those Dutch brewers know what they're doing. Take home some Amstel Light today.

BEER-043 Beer - Cerveza

Looking for a little Latin flavor in your beer? We have all your favorite Cerveza brands right here. So take some home today and get that South of the Border flavor any where, any time of year. Please drink responsibly, and thanks for shopping with us today.

BEER-044 Beer - Cerveza Limes

When picking up your favorite cerveza, don't forget the limes!

BEER-045 Beer - Budweiser

Why have a common, run-of-the-mill beer when you can have the King of Beers? The entire royal family of Budweiser beer holds court here, so crown your thirst with the King of Beers -Budweiser!

BEER-046 Beer - Michelob Ultra

More of the great taste you love, and less of the heaviness and calories you're NOT so fond of. Michelob Ultra. For the ultimate you.

BEER-047 Beer - Michelob Ultra

Hey, it's YOUR life. And you live it with flair. Know what? Grab a beer that's as hip as you are. Michelob Ultra. This is your beer

BEER-048 Beer - Icehouse

When you want your beer ice cold, you want Icehouse. It's the perfect complement to your game, your yard work, or just your downtime. And best of all, it's full of classic Miller Brewing flavor. So grab some Icehouse while you're here and taste why an icy brew is best.

BEER-049 Beer - Miller Lite

What has 3.2 carbs, 96 calories, tastes great and it's less filling? The favorite for flavor, of course: Miller Lite. When it comes to a light lager, Miller Lite gets the job done. Make it your first choice for the game, the group, the burger, you name it. Look for Miller Lite in the refrigerated section. And thanks for shopping with us today.

BEER-052 Beer - Fridge Packs

Beer connoisseurs know the bottom shelf in the fridge is meant for one thing and one thing only -- the fridge pack. So put the Tupperware full of yesterday's chicken and the gallon of milk somewhere else. The esteemed fridge pack needs no company. Pick up your favorite fridge pack of beer while you're here.

BEER-053 - Beer - General

(Homer Simpsonesque deliver) Mmmmm, beer. It's inside. 'Nuff said.



BEER-054 Beer - General Thirsting for beer? Well, we're ready to quench your thirst with our great selection of brew - both domestic and imports alike! So whatever you may be thirsting, there's no need to go anywhere elseget it right here!

BEER-055 Beer - Bud Light

Whether you're on the beach or on the boat, nothing beats the ice cold taste of Bud Light. Stop by our Beer Cooler today for the flavor you crave. Bud Light.

BEER-056 Beer - Michelob Light

You're a little different - you stand out from the crowd, stand up for your beliefs and stand ahead of the competition. So, it's only natural that your beer is different, too. Michelob Light is a better light beer - rich in flavor and color - so that if you didn't have the bottle, you'd never know you were drinking light. Michelob Light - a better beer for a standout individual.

BEER-057 Beer - Michelob Light

When you're throwing Burgers and Dogs and the grill, nothing beats an ice cold Michelob Light. That's because the bright, refreshing taste goes down smooth and easy - for the ultimate in outdoor relaxation. Michelob Light - find it inside in our Beer Cooler.

BEER-058 Beer - Michelob Light

This summer, when you're sitting by the pool with friends and family, make a statement with Michelob Light. With MICH in your cooler, you're ready for anything the day throws at you - even if it's a belly flop contest at high noon. Michelob Light - in our beer cooler for real people like you.

BEER-059 Beer - Coors Light Real beer for real people. That's what you'll find in our Beer Cooler. So step inside for an icy blast of air conditioning and the names you know - like Coors Light. After all, the silver bullet is just what you need to make today a great day.

BEER-060 Beer - Coors Light

Now that the weather's getting warm, hang your "Gone Fishing" sign and hit the water with a cooler full of Coors Light. It's the perfect sidekick for bait! Enjoy summer with the silver bullet. Find your Coors Light in our Beer Cooler today!

BEER-061 Beer - Coors Light

When the guys go golfing or fishing or whatever it is that guys do - grab the girls and a cooler full of Coors Light! Because with the right combination of sun and fun and - you might just make that man regret stepping out. Coors Light - ice cold and better in the company of good friends.

BEER-062 Beer - Bud Light

You're all for the Red, White and Blue, so drink an All-American Beer - Bud Light. With fewer calories than a Bud, you can sip and savor every amber drop, because the word Light on the bottle doesn't mean it's light on taste! Bud Light - find it in our Beer Cooler.

BEER-063 Beer - Bud Light

At the end of a long day - you just need your buds! So step inside for ice-cold Bud Light in cans or bottles. Just wait until you reach your final destination before cracking one open!

BEER-064 Beer - Black Star Beer

Black Star Beers in the 24-ounce can quench a BIG thirst. So, check our beer cooler for the doublehopped lager or European-style Pilsner. Thanks for stopping and shopping today!

BEER-065 Beer - General

Get more buzz for your bucks by shopping our choice packs of brew! With such friendly specials running all week, you can count on getting your drink on for your game-day events! But remember, don't drink and drive! Thanks for making us your one-stop for all your refreshments!

BEER-066 Beer - General

We know you can never have too much beer ready for all those game days ahead. That's why we're stocked up on all the leading brands. Just stop in and load up on your favorite packs of beer while vou're here!

BEER-067 Beer - General

Looking to stock up on brew at an unbeatable value? Then stop in and see what we've got for you! Thanks for making us your one-stop shop!

BEER-068 Beer - Ice Cold Brew

Fresh out of ice-cold brew? Well, we've got plenty of them in stock and ready for you! So stop inside and choose from our huge selection of beer---in all the most popular brands! But just remember NOT to drink and drive!

BEER-069 Beer - General

Want more beer for less? Then head inside and stock up on some of our popular brands of beer on sale! And thanks for choosing to stop in today!

BEER-070 Beer - Bud 8-Pack-Bottles

What's perfect at the end of the day? How 'bout a cold Bud? Come inside and grab an 8-pack of Bud or Bud Light 8-pack of aluminum bottles! That's one for every night of the week, give or take a Monday.

BEER-071 - Malternatives - Bud-a-Ritas

Enjoy Summer the "Rita" way, with a Bud Light Lime-A-Rita, Straw-Ber-Rita, Mango-Rita, or Raz-Ber-Rita! Refreshment available inside! Thanks for shopping with us today!

BEER-072 Beer - Beer Cave

If you're craving the coldest brew in town, you've come to the right place. Step into our beer cave and grab your favorite 6-pack or fridge pack. We keep our cave icy cold -- just the way beer likes it. Find cold beer and so much more while you're shopping with us today!

BEER-073 Beer - Beer Cooler

If you're craving the coldest brew in town, you've come to the right place. Step in and check out our beer cooler and grab your favorite 6-pack or fridge pack. We keep our fridge icy cold -- just the way beer likes it. Find cold beer and so much more while you're shopping with us today!

BEER-074 Beer - Beer and Wine

Thirsty for beer? Well, we're ready to guench your thirst with our great selection of brew - both domestic and imports alike! Or if you forgot to pick up the wine for dinner, you don't have to go out of your way to get a good bottle. There's really no need to go anywhere else!

BEER-075 Beer - Microbrews

Everyone is raving about the bold taste of microbrew beers! And we happen to have large selection of small batch brews on ice, so come on in and grab a pack!

BEER-076 Beer - Craft, Football

Looking for a great brew to enjoy during half time? We have a varieties of brews at great prices. The best "arm chair" quarterbacking starts with at trip to our Craft Beer Cooler.

BEER-077 Beer - Craft, Summer

Steaks, brats or burgers on the grill... and cold beers. Refresh your senses and savor the flavors of locally brewed craft beers, special savings when you cruise through our Craft Beer cooler. Take home a cold one today!

BEER-078 Beer - General

Looking for a great brew? We have great deals on all your favorite beers. Stop in and check out our deals today!

BEER-078S Beer - General SPANISH

¿Estás buscando una cerveza fantástica? Tenemos todas tus cervezas favoritas a precios buenísimos. iVisítanos y aprovéchalos hoy!

BEER-100 Beer - Corona Light Beer

Attention light beer drinkers: treat yourself to a long-overdue vacation! Trade up from your regular beer to Corona Light, the #1 import light beer, now available in a refreshing can. Pick up a 12-pack of cans today on your way to the register!

BEER-203 Beer - Moosehead

For a lager that's light and refreshing with balanced flavor, try Moosehead Lager. This Canadian Lager is brewed longer to impart a unique flavor and balance between malt sweetness and hop bitterness. Try some today! Please remember to be responsible. Don't drink and drive.

BEER-205 Beer - Heineken

Open Your World to the new world of extraordinary taste - Open Your World to Heineken. Crisp, cold and delicious, Heineken makes its entrance without saying a word. Be the king of your world and stop inside to pick up a 6-pack of Heineken! Please drink responsibly.

BEER-205S Beer - Heineken SPANISH Abre tu mundo a un nuevo mundo de sabor

extraordinario! Abre tu mundo a Heineken! Refrescante, fria y deliciosa, Heineken hace su entrada sin decir ni una palabra! Se el rey de tu mundo y compra un paquete de seis botellas de Heineken! Por favor, bebe responsablemente.

BEER-206 Beer - Corona

That unmistakable color and truly one-of-a-kind taste - you know its a Corona and its calling. Recognized around the world for great taste, its right here for you, right inside our store. Stop in for a 6-pack or a 12 for friends. Corona asks that you please drink responsibly.

BEER-206S - Beer - Corona SPANISH

Ese color inconfundible y el sabor verdaderamente unico -- tu sabes que es Corona -- y te esta llamando.Reconocida por todo el mundo por su sabor sin igual, te espera aqu en nuestra tienda. Compra un paquete de seis o de 12 para tus amigos. Corona te pide que bebas responsablemente.

BEER-300 Beer - Moosehead Light

Something light is brewing - Moosehead Light! This true Canadian-style Lager is fully fermented and cold aged, producing a crisp, highly refreshing beer with a smooth aftertaste and well balanced flavor. Pure refreshment! Pick some up today, but please remember, don't drink and drive!

BEER-301 Beer - Red StripeGet a little taste of the islands without the cutesy umbrella. Just pick up some Red Stripe beer Brewed fresh in Jamaica, Red Stripe is the refreshing lager of choice for island hoppers. And barbequers. And couch potatoes. "Try a little Red Stripe and relax, mon." It's the island way!

BOTTLED WATER

BW-001 Bottled Water - General

Hydrate here with our terrific selection of bottled waters, cold and ready to quench. Get your H-2-0 before you go!

BW-002 Bottled Water - Spring

Warm weather's back so keep your thirst quenched and your body hydrated with our cold selection of bottled water.



BW-002S Bottled Water-Spring SPANISH

La temporada calida ha regresado, asi es que apague su sed y mantenga su cuerpo hidratado con nuestra selección de sabrosamente fria aqua embotellada.

BW-003 Bottled Water - Summer

Drink plenty of fluids this summer! As your thirstquenching headquarters we have all your favorite brands of cold bottled water, so keep cool this summer with us.

BW-004 Bottled Water - Evian

When only natural Spring water will do, think AND buy Evian! Evian Natural Spring Water is fresh, clear and tastes great - and Evian is the leading brand of bottled water. Don't waste your thirst on the ordinary! Try Evian Natural Spring Water today.

BW-005 Bottled Water - General

Looking for a really refreshing drink? What's more refreshing than bottled water? We have a large variety to choose from, even sparkling and flavored waters. For real refreshment, your body craves crystal clear, cool and pure water. Get hydrated!

BW-006 Bottled Water - Health

For the health-conscious, we have the purest, crystal clear bottled waters. They're great too if you're watching your weight. We have mineral and plain waters - flavored and sweetened. Water is what your body craves for real refreshment. Get some now!

BW-007S Bottled Water SPANISH

Esta buscando una bebida verdaderamente refrescante? Que puede ser mas refrescante que agua embotellada? Tenemos una gran variedad de cual escojer, hasta aguas chispeantes y de sabores. Para un refresco autentico, su cuerpo desea agua cristalina, fresca y pura. Hidratese!

BW-008 Bottled Water - Fruit 2-0 How can you make H-2-0 better? By making it a Fruit 2-0! This "VeryFine" naturally flavored spring water beverage is sure to replenish your thirst with plenty of fruit flavor! Get your H-2-0 with Fruit-2-0 today!

DRNK-008 Drinks - Crystal Light On the Go

You're on the go A LOT, and so is Crystal Light. Crystal Light On The Go that is. Drop your favorite flavor in a bottle of water - and presto, you and your favorite drink are off and running

BW-009 Bottled Water - Aquafina

Nothing is more essential and more replenishing for your body than H20. That's why we offer a great value on Aquafina Bottled Water every day. So make sure you bring home the pure, refreshing taste of Aquafina today!

BW-010 Bottled Water - Dasani

What's cool, refreshing, vibrantly blue, and "makes your mouth water?" Dasani water, of course! This purified bottled water is enhanced with minerals for a distinctively pure, fresh taste. So while you're here, be sure to stock up so you can drink Dasani anytime!

BW-011 Bottled Watr - Deer Park

For a thirst as big as the outdoors go for the cool, refreshing taste of Deer Park water - nature's ultimate thirst quencher. Take a couple for the road and never let the elements get the best of you.

BW-012 Bottled Water - Deer Park

Parched - sometimes there's no other word for that insatiable thirst you're feeling. But there's always a way to stop it in its tracks - Deer Park water Bottled at the source and always ready when you are. Get your Deer Park today.

BW-013 Bottled Water - Zephyrhills

Dehydration happens faster than you might expect - evén in cold weather. So keep a bottle or two of Zephyrhills Spring Water close at hand to keep your body running right all day and all night. Zephyrhills Spring Water - the taste of health!

BW-014 Bottled Water - Arrowhead

High above California's San Bernardino Mountains, fresh springs well with cold, delicious water Arrowhead Mountain Spring Water. When you want the best nature has to offer, you want Arrowhead. Take some home today.

BW-015 Bottled Water - Poland Spring

Deep in the wilderness of Maine, Poland Spring water flows with a fresh, pure taste. And you don't have to go far to get it. Just pick up some refreshing, healthy Poland Spring water while you're here and see drinking water the way Mother Nature intended.

BW-016 Bottled Water - Nestle - Winter

Dehydration happens faster than you might expect evén in cold weather. So keep a bottle or two of Nestle Water close at hand to keep your body running right all day and all night. Nestle Water - the taste of health

BW-017 Bottled Water - General

Looking for a hot deal on ice cold water? Then look to our great selection of bottled water at great, watered down values! Just another way we say "thanks" for stopping by!

BW-018 Bottled Water - Fall/Winter

Dehydration happens faster than you might expect - even in cold weather. So keep a bottle or two of bottled water close at hand to keep your body running right all day and all night. Pure Bottled Water - the taste of health!

BW-019 Bottled Water - General

Parched - sometimes there's no other word for that insatiable thirst you're feeling. But there's always a way to stop it in its tracks - bottled water. Bottled at the source and always ready when you are. Get some bottled water today.

BW-020 Bottled Water - Fiji

From the islands of Fiji - untouched by man. That's what you'll find inside of every bottle of Fiji Water. So, grab your ice-cold taste of the tropics today to find out what pure really tastes like. Fiji Water natural artesian water

BW-021 Bottled Water - Fiji

Drawn from an artesian aquifér hundreds of miles from the nearest continent, Fiji Water is pure and simple. You see, it's the distance that makes the difference, because Fiji is far from pollution, far from acid rain and far from industrial waste. And when it comes to your water - far away is very aood

BW-022 Bottled Water - Fiji

Escape to the islands without leaving home. Fiji Water is shipped directly to you FROM Fiji. You see, the water comes from an artesian aquifer just this side of nowhere - for a crisp pure taste you just won't find anywhere else. Grab your taste of the islands today - Fiji Water.

BW-023 Bottled Water - Fiji

Like the idea of purity? Something completely un-fooled around with? Then grab a bottle of Fiji Water! It's drawn from an artesian aquifer and untouched by man - for a pure taste of the islands. Fiji Water the islands are calling!

BW-024 Bottled Water - Vitamin Water

Sometimes you need a swift kick in the pants. A little get up and go! So, grab a bottle of Vitamin Water. It's filled with the nutrients you need to power through that conference call, roofing job or day spa appointment. It's hard to be you - power up, with Vitamin Water!

BW-025 Bottled Water - Vitamin Water I'm a Type A, get-up-and-go kind of gal! Full of energy, always on the run - you hate me, don't you? Want to know my secret? Vitamin Water. Filled with the essentials my body needs, I'm NEVER running on empty, which leaves me the ample energy I need to go get 'em. Vitamin Water - fuel

BW-026 Bottled Water - Vitamin Water Power C

your body.

More Strength. That's what you'll sip every time you raise a bottle of Power C from Vitamin Water to your lips. Packed with Vitamin C and Taurine, it fuels from within - for the ample strength your body needs. Vitamin Water - fuel your need.

BW-027 Bottled Water - Vitamin Water Defense

Just because school is out for the summer, doesn't mean the kids don't get sick. So, I protect myself with Defense from Vitamin Water. It's loaded with Vitamin C and Zinc for more immununity - which is exactly what I need to stay healthy! Vitamin Water fuel your body!

BW-028 Bottled Water - Vitamin Water Focus

With all of today's distractions, I need clarity more than ever. So, I reach for Focus, from Vitamin Water. The Vitamin A and Lutein help me stay sharp and drown out the distractions for a more productive day. Vitamin Water - fuel for what your body needs.

BW-031 Bottled Water - Vitamin Water Essential

Let's be honest - who has time to eat the things their body needs in the morning? That's why Vitamin Water offers Essential. A Vitamin C plus calcium drink that gives your body more morning nutrition, so it's kind of like you're eating cereal, grapefruit and skim milk when you're really downing a jelly donut with a coffee and cream. What does your body need? Vitamin Water

BW-033 Bottled Water - Smart Water

Mother Nature - she's a pretty smart gal! That's why the rain is pure. So, borrowing a recipe from Mother Nature's kitchen, Smart Water uses Vapor Distillation to add purity to every bottle. Of course, we also one-upped our Mother by adding Electrolytes for additional hydration, but she doesn't really need to know that! Smart Water smart fuel for your busy life.

BW-034 Bottled Water - Smart Water

Can you have beauty and brains? Of course you can! Grab a bottle of Smart Water. Vapor Distilled and filled with key electrolytes, ours is the smart choice for staying hydrated! Don't you look good? Don't you look smart? Smart Water!

BW-035 Bottled Water - Smart Water

E equals M-C squared. Einstein might not have been sipping Smart Water, but he did know a thing or two about hydration! Did you know that brain function decreases when dehydrated? That's why one of the symptoms of dehydration is mental confusion! Think better - grab a bottle of Smart Water for super pure water, with key electrolytes for optimum hydration. Live smart - Smart Water!

BW-036 Bottled Water - Nestle Pure Life Water

Whew, its hot out there at the pumps! Quench your thirst with Nestle Pure Life -- the #1 bottled water brand in the U.S. Nestle Pure Life is enhanced with minerals for taste. Pick some up today for a healthy, refreshing way to cool off!

BW-041 Bottled Water - General

Looking for a hot deal on some ice cold bottled water? Then look to us for our watered down values on a great selection of bottled water! Just another way we'd like to say thanks for stopping



BW-043 Bottled Water - General

Sometimes, nothing but an ice cold water will do. Step inside for a delicious bottle of water to quench your thirst and hydrate your day.

BW-044 Bottle Water - General When you need to rehydrate, nothing beats a long, cool drink of H20. That is why we've stocked up on rows and rows of fresh and purified bottled water-in many brand favorites! What's more, we have them at unbeatable pricing! So stop in and stock up on packs of your favorite bottled water today!

BW-045 Bottle Water - General

Why settle for tap water when you can enjoy the freshness of quality, bottled water at an unbeatable value? Just look for our specials on some of the best brands in bottled H2O! Just another reason why so many choose to make their everyday stop right here!

BW-046 Bottled Water - Nestle's Pure Life Water - 20 pack, 3.99

If water is what's called for, you'll wanna grab some Nestle Pure Life Water 20-bottle packs while each is only 3-099! Thanks for choosing to shop with us today!

BW-047 Bottled Water - General

For the health-conscious, we have the purest, crystal clear bottled waters. They're great too if you're watching your weight. We have mineral and plain waters - flavored and sweetened. Water is what your body craves for real refreshment!

BW-0048 Bottled Water - Smartwater Have you ever wanted to drink the clouds?

Smartwater is vapor distilled filtering out impurities along the way. Pick up a bottle with added electrolytes and a distinct taste that's pure and crisp, like drinking a cloud.

BW-049 Bottled Water - Resource Naturally hydrating, Resource is Natural Spring Water with naturally occurring Electrolytes. A bottle of Resource is good for you and mindful of the environment. Garb a bottle for the road and feel replenished.

BW-050 Bottled Water - General

Bottled water is a safe, healthy and convenient way to ensure your body receives the hydration it needs. We have a wide selection of bottled water to support your healthier lifestyle. Don't forget to grab a bottle today.

BW-051 Bottled Water - Topo Chico

Topo Chico Mineral Water is the ideal companion for any celebration. Mix with your favorite ingredients and create new and refreshing drinks. We have cold bottles inside!

BW-051S Bottled Water - Topo Chico

El agua mineral Topo Chico es la compañera ideal para cualquier celebración. Mézclala con tus ingredientės favoritos y crea bebidas nuevas y refrescantes, iTenemos botellas frías adentro!

BW-052 Bottled Water - Topo Chico Have you heard? Topo Chico Mineral Water is all the rage! Grab a couple bottles to bring to any event or enjoy as part of a nice night in. Anytime. Everytime.

BW-053 Bottled Water - SoBe Life Water Is the refreshing taste of SoBE Life Water calling your name? We have a complete range of favors with benefits by Sobe.

BW-054 Bottled Watter - SoBe Life Water Nothing beats your favorite SoBe flavor on a hot day. Treat your tongue to the beach with the refreshing Pacific Coconut SoBe Lifewater with Coconut Water. Grab the ultimate hydration!

BW-055 Bottled Water - Flavor Drops

A bottle of water isn't enough! Pick up a bottle of flavor drops to enhance the taste of your water, without adding calories so you don't have to feel guilty. We have several great flavors that are sure to please your tastebuds.

BW-056 Bottled Water - Sparkling Water We all like the fresh, clean taste of bottled water. But for that extra zing, try one of our sparkling waters.

BREAKFAST

FOOD-006 Breakfast - General

We define good morning with a fresh, hot, and oh-so-delicious selection of breakfast sandwiches and biscuits. Let us make you breakfast!

FOOD-009 Breakfast - General you don't have time to scramble, toast, or brew, make us your breakfast place. We have a great selection of breakfast biscuits and sandwiches, made to order just for you!

FOOD-162 Breakfast - Hot Breakfast

The experts have spoken: Breakfast is the most important meal of the day. When you need to jumpstart your morning routine, count on us for a hot, delicious breakfast. And don't forget the coffee and juice. We're always happy to see you start your day with us.

FOOD-169 Food - Automated Kiosk

Ordering fresh, hot foods from our deli has never been easier. Just use the automated kiosk to tell us what you're craving and our staff will prepare your food to order. It's that simple. Check out our convenient kiosk while you're here!

F00D-179 Breakfast - Sandwiches

Now there's a reason to get up in the morning! The secret's out and you'll have to beat the crowd to get our breakfast sandwiches. So jump up, come in, and check out our great breakfast menu!

FOOD-234 Breakfast - General

While you're filling up, why not FUEL YOUR DAY??? We have hot breakfast sandwiches and delicious fresh, roasted coffee inside so you DON'T have to make a second stop! SAVE the gas you're pumping now -- have breakfast with us this morning!

FOOD-235 Breakfast - Instant Oatmeal

If you're watching what you eat, we're taking a healthier approach to breakfast inside our doors! Our Instant Datmeal is served in a to-go cup and cooks by adding hot water. Add brown sugar, fruit or nuts and have a heart healthy breakfast experience that's faster than stopping by your favorite drive-thru!

FOOD-236 Breakfast - Value

Sure, your favorite drive-thru might SAY they have a value menu but what's the VALUE in wasting your gas? Add to that our breakfast sandwiches and coffee are simply delicious and priced lower because we don't have to pay for permission to use certain logos. The REAL VALUE is clear have breakfast here!

F00D-242 Breakfast - Served All Day Looking to break your fast? Well, you can do that

any time of day---with a quick stop inside! So just stop in and fuel up on some hot, fresh breakfast anytime, any day or night! Here, you'll find a tasty variety of breakfast served all day, 7 days a week! Thank's for stopping by!

FOOD-243 Breakfast - Favorites

We are proud to be your morning pit stop featuring all your breakfast favorites! Like our assortment of cereals donuts, biscuits, and more! Just stop in and check out our tasty A-M line-up---and you'll see why so many folks in the area have made us their fast and friendly breakfast stop!

FOOD-250 Breakfast - Rise 'N' Go Oatmeal Just because you're on the go doesn't mean you don't want a good breakfast! So, let us serve you Rise'n'Go Oatmeal! It's simple, easy to use and has ZERO transfat or cholesterol! Try all of our delicious flavors and enjoy a healthy start to your happy

FOOD-282 Breakfast - Kellogg's Cereal Did you forget breakfast? Why go hungry? In addition to featuring several hot, fresh favorites inside, we now have Kellogg's brand Cereal-In-A-Cup! Choose your favorite from Kelloggs brand's famous line of cereals and get ready for a good morning!

F00D-283 Breakfast - Kellogg's Cereal Did you forget breakfast? Don't go hungry? Stop

inside and check out whats in store for breakfast! From protein bars to granola bars, we have something to satisfy every taste. We now carry favorite from Kellogg's brands famous line of cereals and get ready for a good morning!

FOOD-335 Breakfast - Quaker Real Medley Looking for a breakfast that will give you the good energy of wholegrain oats, real fruit 8 nuts and is perfect for on the go? Quaker Real Medleys Oatmeal is a convenient and delicious way to start your day!

FOOD-336 Breakfast- Burritos

Breakfast is something we get! Try a delicious breakfast burrito wrapped up with a mixture of ingredients and fluffy eggs. Breakfast burritos are one of the best tasting morning meals...hands down!

FOOD-336S Breakfast- Burritos SPANISH

iEl desayuno es algo que nosotros entendemos! Prueba una sabrosa mezcla de ingredientes y huevos revueltos envueltos en un riquísimo burrito de desayuno! iLos burritos de desayuno son una de las cómidas más sabrosas para él desayuno...sin igual!

FOOD-337 Breakfast - Taco

Quick, easy to eat and delicious! We're talking about our Breakfast tacos! Choose from a variety of combinations inside. Breakfast tacos are so simple, so good and a great way to start you day!

FOOD-337S Breakfast - Taco SPANISH

iRápidos, fáciles de comer y deliciosos! iEstamos hablando de nuestros tacos de desayuno! Pasa adentro para escoger de una variedad de combinaciones. iLos tacos de desayuno son tan sencillos, tan sabrosos e ideales para comenzar tu

FOOD-338 Breakfast - Sausage Sandwhich Get up and get started with a Breakfast Sandwich, available in your favorite varieties including Sausage, Egg & Cheese. Grab a Breakfast Sandwich and a cup of coffee for a perfect start to vour day!

CALLING/GIFT CARDS

CC-001 Calling Cards - General

Calling cards are the right call because they're smart, inexpensive and come in a range of values for long or short calls. Let us connect you to a calling card today.

CC-003 Calling Cards - Holidays

If you can't be home for the holidays, pick up a calling card for an easy, and inexpensive way to talk to your family and friends.

CC-005 Calling Cards - Emergency

Be sure to pick up one of our pre-paid calling cards today. They make great gifts, and if you give one to your teenager, they'll always have a way to call home when the need arises. Get and give one of our pre-paid calling cards today.



CC-006 Calling Cards - General

Play your cards right! Get a pre-paid calling card today and you'll always have the correct change for your next call. Our pre-paid cards are easy to use and offer you a discount over regular priced calls. Check out our pre-paid calling cards today.

CC-007S Calling Cards-General SPANISH

Las tarjetas telefonicas son la llamada correcta porque es inteligente usarlas y son baratas, mas vienen en una gama de valores para llamadas largas o llamadas cortas. Permitanos conectarlo con una tarjeta telefonica hoy.

CC-008 Gift Cards - General

Give a gift that goes a long way in day-to-day convenience...with our gift card! Not only can you use our gift card for gas, you can use it towards anything in our store! Just ask our friendly clerk for all the details!

CC-008S Gift Cards - General SPANISH

iDales a tus amigos el regalo que ofrece una conveniencia diaria...con nuestra tarjeta de regalo! iPuedes usar la tarjeta de regalo para gasolină y también para cualquier cosa en nuestra tienda! Habla con uno de nuestros dependientes amistosos para más detalles!

CC-009 Gift Cards - General

A gift of convenience and choice is always a gift that's appreciated. Well, we're here to give you the best we've got to offer with our gift cards! Available in several dollar amounts, our gift cards can be used toward gas purchases, or towards any other purchase inside our store! So what are you waiting for? Just go inside and get this ideal gift for your special someone today!

CC-010 PrePaid Wireless - General Need to make calls locally and nationwide? We make it easy for you. With our prepaid wireless cards, you can get the minutes you need to get in touch with family, friends and clients now. Just ask us for details.

CC-012 Gift Cards - General

There's no better gift than a gift of everyday convenience---with our gift card! With this flexible gift card, your recipient can redeem it toward gas, or towards any choice items in our store! So just ask how you can give the gift of convenience while you're here!

CC-013 Gift Cards - General

Looking for a gift anyone can truly appreciate? Then look to our gift of everyday convenience-with our gift card! Ever flexible in several dollar amounts of your choice, our gift card lets your recipient redeem it toward gas, or any choice items in our store! So be sure to pick up your gift card while you're here!

CC-015 Gift Cards - General

Give that special someone a gift of one-stop convenience---with our gift card! This flexible card can be redeemed toward gas, or any choice items in our store! It's a gift that anyone will appreciate--and put to good use! Purchase your gift cards todav!

CC-017 Gift Card Holiday

The Holidays are quickly approaching; give a gift that goes a long way in day-to-day convenience...with our gift card! Not only can you use our gift card for gas, you can use it towards anything in our store! Just ask our friendly clerk for all the details!

CC-018 Gift Cards - Retail

There's no better gift than a gift of everyday convenience---with a gift card! You'll find gift cards for all your favorite retailers right here! No need to run all over town - get gift cards here!

CANDY

FOOD-035 Candy - General The kids can't ask, "are we there yet?" if they're chewing. So take advantage of our great selection of candy bars and enjoy a smooth, quieter trip

FOOD-036 Candy - Nestle

When your sweet tooth kicks in, take advantage of our great selection of Nestle candy bars. All your favorites are here: Baby Ruth, Nestle Crunch Bar, Butterfinger and more - and they're all priced so you enjoy a sweet deal!

FOOD-037 Candy - Hershey's

Creamy, rich, smooth, tasty, chocolaty, fresh, and well -- chocolaty. It must be Hershey's! Grab a bar of your favorite Hershey's chocolate and feed the

FOOD-038 Candy - M&M Mars

What's your favorite color M and M? We know it shouldn't matter. They all taste good, right? The good news, we've got a bag with your favorite color and all the rest right inside. Plain and peanut too. Treat yourself to a bag of M and M's today

FOOD-059 Candy - Breath Mints When your breath is needing a "pick-me-up", come inside! Take a look at our selection of breath mints, chewing gum and candies. Your favorite brand is in stock so you can keep to your schedule with no worries

FOOD-061 Candy - Tootsie Rolls

One great taste deserves another, so why not come in and grab a Tootsie Roll, Tootsie Pop, Charleston Chew or a nice box of Junior Mints? All are classic candies - perfect for our classic customers! Be sure to get a Tootsie Roll today.

F00D-063 Candy - Tic Tacs It's pretty amazing that one little Tic-Tac provides all that fresh breath, but inside each Tic-Tac is a whole forest of mint, ready to work hard for you Pick up a pack of Tic-Tacs today, and your breath will be fresh for a long, long time

F00D-064 Candy - General Snickers, Almond Joy, Reese's peanut butter cups - Red Vines, mints and jelly beans - Gummi bears, fruit snacks, and jaw breakers - just a few of the many brands and types of candy you'll find right inside our store. Check it out.

FOOD-065 Candy - Nestle

Here's a great team: Nestle Crunch, Baby Ruth and Butterfinger! All three are the very best in chocolate bars and all three are inside our store! Pick up a Nestle chocolate bar today

F00D-067 Candy - Bubble Gum Bubble Yum, Hubba Bubba, Bazooka, Double Bubble, Bubble Tape - by any other name, it's still poppin' good fun! If you have the urge to blow a bubble, come in and pick out your favorite bubble gum! It's the perfect pick-me-up!

FOOD-069 Candy - General

Need something sweet to tide you over? You're in luck, because we stock the widest assortment of candy bars your sweet tooth has ever seen! Or, if it's something a little salty you need, we have a great assortment of chips, nuts and other snacks waiting for you! Come inside to satisfy your hunger

FOOD-069S Candy-General SPANISH

Necesita algo dulce para ayudarle a aguantar el hambre? Pues se encuentra con suerte, porque tenemos el mas grande surtido de barras de dulce que jamas haya visto! 0,... si es algo un poco saladito lo que Usted necesita, tenemos un gran surtido de 'chips', nueces y otras botanas esperandolo! Entre para satisfacer su hambre.

FOOD-070 Candy - Granola Bars

Next time you're tempted to grab a candy bar, grab an all-natural granola bar instead! A wholesome alternative - they're sweet and delicious! Granola bars are instant energy! Try them in "oat & honey," "cinnamon" and "peanut butter"! Come in and get some today!

FOOD-071 Candy - Gum & Mints When you've been driving for hours and your mouth is as dry as your gas tank, it sure would be nice to pop in a refreshing stick of gum or a mint. So fill up your tank, then pick up some gum or mints to fill your mouth with flavor. We have a great selection of gum and mints right inside

F00D-072 Candy - Cornnuts

Are you tired of buying regular chocolate bars for your driving trips? When it's time to stop and snack, get a little nutty. Original, barbeque or ranch Cornnuts are the perfect snack to satisfy your cravings. Besides tasting great, they're bite-sized! So hey - come on in and go nuts.

FOOD-073S Candy - General SPANISH Snickers, Almond Joy, Reese's Peanut Butter Cups - Red Vines, mentas y gomas de frijol - Ositos Gummi, bocados de fruta, y Jaw Breakers - solo unas cuantas de las muchas marcas y tipos de dulces que usted encontrara aqui mismo dentro de nuestra tienda. Entre y reviselos!

FOOD-113 Candy - Snickers

When you're craving something sweet and chewy, nothing beats the taste of Snickers! And when you're craving lots of it, turn to us to offer you plenty of this taste sensation at great, low prices! So come on in and get your fill of Snickers today!

FOOD-114 Candy - Snickers Kick up your day into high gear with a delightful bar of Snickers! Outright fun and downright fulfilling, Snickers are always your good-time, great tasting companion! So be sure to grab a bar or two of Snickers today!

F00D-115 Candy - Milky Way
For "pleasure you can't measure", turn to the power of Milky Way! Year after year, this rich, delicious candy bar has been keeping you going at work, at rest or at play. So have it your way today...with a great tasting Milky Way!

FOOD-116 Candy - Milky Way

Cravin' something outright creamy and downright dreamy? Well, we've got the perfect cure...with Milky Way! Come in and get a hold of this wonderfúlly delicious candy bar today!

FOOD-117 Candy - King Size

When you've got a big, bad craving, we've got you covered with our king-size candy bars! What's more, you can now get these king-sized bars at a king-sized value! Just stop in and see what we mean. Thanks for stopping by!

FOOD-118 Candy - King Size
If you're always looking for more, you'll find it in our king sized candy bars! Best of all, we've got 'em priced for much less than what you'd expect. So come on in and get your king size bar to go!

FOOD-119 Candy - Reese's We know there's a lot of Reese's Lovers out there. That's why we've got plenty of Reese's in here. So come inside and get your fill of Reese's! Whether in the famous cups, sticks, pieces or bites, we've got your love of Reese's covered!

FOOD-120 Candy - Reese's

There's no sweeter pairing in life than the rich, milky taste of Chocolate and the savory taste of Peanut Butter. Wrapped up in 2 tantalizing cups, Reese's is a marriage of great taste that's made to last. If you've tried them, you know what we mean when we say "Life's good between Reese's Cups."



F00D-125 Candy - Hershey's Take 5 When you're ready to take on 5 layers of "WOW", you're ready for Hershey's Take 5! This new snack sensation from Hershey is a mix of pretzels, caramel, peanuts and peanut butter...all covered with Hershey's famous milk chocolate. In short, these five ingredients create a delicious salty/sweet taste combination that takes the candy bar to the next level. Stop inside right now, and take home the layers of "WOW" in Hershey's Take 5!

F00D-126 Candy - Hershey's Take 5

When you mix 5 favorite Hershey's ingredients into one candy bar, you'll get a unique taste experience like no other. Salty. Sweet. Savory. Smooth. Sensational. Find them all in Hershey's Take 5...right inside the store! And thanks for stopping by!

FOOD-127 Candy - Kit Kat

Looking for a lighter side of chocolate indulgence? Then look no further than Kit Kat! These light, crispy wafer bars wrapped in chocolate are a great, simple treat for your day...with no heavy, dark regrets. Kit Kat...look for them inside the store!

F00D-128 Candy - Kit Kat

Nothing brightens and lightens up your day better than a bar of Kit Kat! With a bit of sweet chocolate and a bit of light, crispy wafers, this ever-popular and perky candy bar are always the most satisfying snack! So c'mon in and pick yourself up...with some Kit Kat!

FOOD-129 Candy - PayDay

If you're crazy about Peanuts, you'll simply go NUTS over PayDay Peanut Caramel Bar! With a dash of sweet caramel and tons of salty peanuts, PayDay is sure to satisfy anyone at anytime and any day! Get your hands on this delightful candy concoction today!

FOOD-130 Candy - PayDay Every day is a Pay Day when you take a bite into a PayDay Peanut Caramel Bar! Filled with tons of real, wholesome, roasted peanuts and plenty of sweet, chewy, caramel, PayDay packs a real punch in flavor...that's both salty and sweet, as well as chewy and crunchy. So why not make today a PayDay?

FOOD-136 Candy - Twizlers

Have some fun curing your taste cravings with some Twizzlers! Available in several sweet, savory flavors, these candy twists make for a perfect, anytime snack at home, at work, or on the go! Stop inside and get some Twizzlers to go today!

FOOD-137 Candy - Twizlers

We've got something right inside our store that's sure to get you all twisted up in anticipation. We're talking about Twizzlers! Now available in Strawberry, Cherry, Chocolate and Licorice, Twizzlers are always an enticing, little treat...guaranteed to brighten up your day! So come on in and try on some Twizzlers!

FOOD-138 Candy - Wonka If you haven't experienced Willy Wonka's pure candy bliss, you gotta try its one-of-a-kind Wonka Bar. World famous for its delicious combination of milk chocolate and graham crackers, Wonka Bar will leave you completely dazed, glazed and crazed for more!

F00D-139 Candy - Wonka

Over the years, there's never been a greater variety of candy in store than in the world of Willy Wonka! From candy bars, chocolates and chews, to sours, suckers and taffy, Wonka's got you covered. And here in our store, we're featuring some of today's most popular Wonka candies, so check them out today!

FOOD-143 Candy - Orbit Gum For that "just brushed my teeth" feeling all day long, chew on Orbit gum. You can choose from out-ofthis world flavors like Peppermint, Cinnamint, Spearmint and more. And not only does Orbit taste intensely good, it's also sugar free. Chew wisely with Orbit

FOOD-144 Candy - Eclipse Gum Most people are on the run today. You pay at the pump. You gulp coffee on your way to work. You squeeze in phone calls between meetings. But did you remember to brush your teeth? Get Eclipse gum. It's the intensely refreshing boost of freshness your mouth needs, fast and easy Eclipse. It's the perfect breath solution for people on the run.

FOOD-145 Candy - Wrigley Gum

Thanks for stopping in today. While you're here, why not pick up Wrigley's chewing gum in all your favorite, classic flavors? Winterfresh, Juicy Fruit, Doublemint, Big Red, Spearmint -- there's a reason they've been favorites for generations, and it all starts with big flavor.

FOOD-146 Candy - Altoids For curiously strong flavor, Altoids is your curiously strong mint. And did you know Altoids are still made in Britain with a recipe dating back to the reign of King George the 3rd? Talk about a recipe that's stood the test of time. Try Altoids and see what an intensely fresh experience is all about.

FOOD-147 Candy - BreathSavers Picture the scenario. It's the first date. You're at the door. You lean in for the goodnight kiss, but quick as a flash, she offers you a mint instead of her lips. Save yourself the embarrassment with BreathSavers. These tasty mints neutralize bad breath with sugar-free freshness. And you'll never have to worry about getting up close and personal again.

FOOD-148 Candy - Ice Breakers

The morning coffee was delicious. The lunchtime burger with onions and cheese -- even better. But unfortunately, none of it has done your breath any favors. Pick up an IceBreakers Dual Pack of gum and mints for a double whammy of serious breath freshening. It's intense long-lasting results for those unexpected bad breath emergencies.

FOOD-149 Candy - Dentyne Fire & Ice

From the spicy cinnamon heat of Dentyne Fire to the chilly freshness of Dentyne Ice, this gum is the ying to your breath's yang. Discover the bold flavors and refreshing sensations of Dentyne Fire and Ice -- and get boldly close to the one you want.

FOOD-150 Candy - Trident White

A Hollywood smile doesn't have to cost thousands of dollars. Just chew Trident White. It's the sugarless chewing gum with patented whitening technology that dentists recommend. Best of all, it tastes good and leaves your breath super fresh.
Pick up a pack of your favorite Trident White flavor while you're here, and get started on that milliondollar smile.

FOOD-151 Listerine Pocket Packs

So you want fresh breath, but you're not a gum chewer. We have your answer. Listerine Pocket Packs. These powerful, handy little strips melt in your mouth within seconds, killing 99 percent of the germs that cause bad breath. That means your mouth doesn't just feel fresh -- it IS fresh -- in a flash. Discover the convenience of Listerine Pocket Packs and say so long to gum forever.

F00D-152 Candy - Orbit White It seems like every job description wants a multitasker. Well here's a gum that gets the job done: Orbit White. It freshens your breath AND whitens your teeth for brilliant résults. Sounds like it's just what your mouth was searching for. Try Orbit White today for a bright white smile tomorrow.

FOOD-171 Candy - Dark Chocolate

If you've listened to the experts recently, you know that the healthiest snack you can pick up for the road ahead is a bottle of grape juice and a dark chocolate candy bar. Both are exceptionally high in antioxidants, which means GOOD THINGS for your heart. And we've got both waiting for you right here! (sarcastic) Yeah, we're really going to have to twist your arm on THIS one, aren't we?

FOOD-172 Candy - Dark ChocolateDark chocolate is all the rage. And as you can see, it's now available in a wider array of candies than ever before! Many of your all-time favorites, including M&Ms, Śnickers, Milky Way and Raisinettes, are now available in dark chocolate varieties. So take a visit to the "dark" side and enjoy a sweet treat today!

FOOD-173 Candy - Dark Chocolate

Indulge yourself with a delicious, dark delight with Milky Way Midnight Bar! These rich, dark chocolate bars, filled with golden caramel and vanilla nougat, are sure to brighten up anyone's day! And remember, dark chocolate is not only great tasting, its good for you! So indulge today with a Milky Way Midnight Bar!

FOOD-174 Candy - Dark Chocolate

For something truly good and good for you, try our M&M's Dark Chocolate Candies! Packed with lots of flavor and heart-healthy flavonoids, these deliciously dark chocolate candies are the perfect cure for your cravings any time of day! Treat yourself to something good - pick up some M&M's Dark Chocolate Candies today!

FOOD-175 Candy - Dark Chocolate As they now say, dark chocolate each day may keep the doctor away! Rich in antioxidants, dark chocolate has been proven to lower blood pressure, fight heart disease and other ailments. So why not enjoy the rich taste AND the health benefits with a dark chocolate treat? Check out our selection of dark chocolate by the makers of Hershey, Milky Way, M&M's, and many more!

F00D-176 Candy - Dark Chocolate The doctors say dark chocolate is good for me. Filled with antioxidants it reduces stress, is good for my heart and so much more! Good thing they've finally caught on - women have known that for YEARS! Make a Dark-Chocolate find inside today!

FOOD-204 Candy - Jones Soda

Have your Jones Soda and eat it too - with Jones Cola and Rootbeer candy! Available in your favorite Jones Soda flavors, this candy gives you a mouth tingling sensation! Try some today!

F00D-205 Candy - Mini Thin Rush Energy Gum

Solve your own personal energy crisis with Mini Thin Rush's spearmint flavored Energy Gum. Two pieces of gum offer the energy equivalent of one 2ounce, six-hour liquid energy equivalent of one 2-ounce, six-hour liquid energy drink shot. All the energy you need in the convenience of a gum - Mini Thin Rush!

FOOD-206 Candy - Sour Punch Strawberry Watermelon

Who has a sweet tooth out there? Stop in today and purchase the all new Sour Punch strawberry watermelon bits -- in a box you can usually only find in theaters! These little sour candies pack a whole lotta punch!

FOOD-207 Gum - Trident Gum

Great taste leads to great smiles. And Trident offers lots of delicious, sugar free gum flavors sure to make you smile. Whether you prefer Cinnamon, Strawberry, Wintergreen or Original; come on inside and get a pack of flavorful of Trident gum now!



FOOD-212 Gum - Mentos Pure Fresh Gum Want a feeling of intense sensation and freshness in your mouth? Try sugar-free Mentos Pure Fresh gum. Made with green tea extract its irresistibly fresh!

F00D-216 Candy - Hersheys/Reese's We know there's a lot of Chocolate Lovers out there. That's why we've got plenty of rich, dark variety of chocolate treats in here. And right now, we offer super sweet deals on Reese's Peanut Butter Cups, Hersheys and Kit Kat bars, and more! Whether in the famous cups, or king-size sticks, we've got your love of chocolates covered!

FOOD-218 Candy - Payday

Every day can be payday when you stop inside! The lottery? Well, of a sort! A delicious Payday candy bar features loads of peanuts, just a touch of salt, and all the chewy flavor you've come to expect from a classic. Payday - or the KING SIZE Payday. Either way, it's money!

FOOD-219 Candy - General

Craving something sweet, something decadent? Well, just step inside and check out our super selection of favorite candies and chocolates! Just remember, sweet treats are an everyday staple

FOOD-219S Candy - General SPANISH

Trae antojo de algo dulce... de algo decadente? Pues, simplemente entre y revise nuestra super seleccion de dulces y chocolates favoritos! N recuerde que aqui, los gustos dulces son un elemento principal de todos los dias!

F00D-223 Candy - Gum & Mints Feeling---ahhhh, not so fresh? We mean your breath! If you feel you need a bit of pick-me-up, stop in and look at our great selection of breath mints, chewing gum and candies! See how easy it is to stay fresh on the go? Thanks for stopping by today!

FOOD-226 Candy - Treats

Here are three great reasons to swing inside while you're here! Hershey's Bar, Reese's and Twix! These perfectly delicious and delightful treats are always perfect for any occasion---any time of day! But remember, there are many more reasons to make your stop inside worthwhile---so come in and stock up on all your choice treats right now!

FOOD-227 Candy - Nestle & Mars

Feed your sweet tooth with our exceptional savings! Right now, Nestle and Mars candy bars are on sale. Look for the signs posted on our candy aisle to shop and save today!

FOOD-229 Gum & Mints - General

Big date? Don't scare her away! Grab a pack of minty fresh gum and, remember, you'll want to stay away from anything garlicky!

FOOD-230 Candy - M&M's and Skittles

Want two great reasons to make your stop inside? M & M's and Skittles!! Available in several colorful flavors, these delicious mini-sized candies in a bag always make a perfect snack on the run! Make your stop right now and stock up on plenty of sweetness!

FOOD-239 Candy - Mallo Cups
Retro candy lovers will rejoice over the amazingly
tasty DARK MALLO CUP!!! Fluffy, light, coconutty and sweet, these anti-oxidant rich finds are just inside and pair perfectly with a cup of our freshly brewed coffee!

FOOD-240 Candy - Dark Chocolate

Here's some good news! Research shows that dark chocolate can help lower your blood pressure AND help prevent heart disease. It's true! With our great selection of dark chocolate in the candy aisle, the only question is, how will you ever pick your FAVORITE way to enjoy it?

F00D-241 Candy - King Sized Treats Got a king-sized craving? Well, we've got you covered with our king-size candy bars---at a kingsized value! So stop inside and grab these king sized treats today! And thanks for stopping by!

FOOD-266 Candy - General

Sweet treats and sweet savings go hand in hand when you're here! Just step inside and check out all the varieties of candy at unbeatable values. You won't find a better deal anywhere else, be sure to get your share of sweetness while you're here!

FOOD-276 Candy - General

Gum, candy, chips and mints - they're all inside! Come in today to browse our collection and add the oomph you're missing to the day.

FOOD-277 Candy - Sweets

Craving sweets? Well then, step inside where you'll find your favorite sweet treats at the sweetest savings! We've got Hershey's, Snickers, M&M's, and much, much more! So come inside and treat yourself to something sweet today!

FOOD-339 Candy - Extra

Need an extra boost for your breath? An extra infusion of freshness, perhaps? Chew Extra Sugar Free Gum in long-lasting flavors and see why it's America's favorite. Give your breath a boost -- with Extra!

F00D-340 Candy - 5 Gum

Stimulate your senses with 5 gum. 5 gum is a groundbreaking sugar-free gum that delivers a unique chewing experience. Try one of the chilling flavors and discover what it feels like to chew 5 Gum inside!

CAR SERVICES

CS-002 Car Services - Oil Change We offer professional oil changes and at a competitive price, so look to us to keep your car running smart!

CS-003 Car Services - Tire Rotation

To ensure that your tires continue to do their job, you need to rotate them so they wear evenly. We'll take care of it for you, so schedule a tire rotation appointment today.

CS-004 Car Services - Battery Check

There's never a good time for a dead battery. Let our under the hood experts make sure your battery's charged to go!

CS-005 Car Services - Tire Pressure

Tires are safer and smarter when they're properly inflated. Our air pump will help you keep your tires inflated to the proper, safe level, so please check your tires before you leave

CS-006 Car Services - Smog Check

Nice clear day huh? Know why? Because folks just like you took advantage of our Smog Check. Ask our technicians about our smog check today!

CS-006S Car Services - Smog Check SPANISH

Es un dia claro bonito, eh? Sabe porque? Porque las personas como Usted tomaron provecho de nuestro Chequeo de Esmog. Preguntele a nuestros tecnicos hoy sobre nuestro chequeo de esmog!

CS-017 Car Services - Brakes

In many ways you and your car are alike. You need fuel to run, you need proper maintenance to perform well, and you need new shoes once in a while. If your car's brake pads are getting a little worn, have our staff check them out. There's nothing like new brake pads to keep your car smiling!

CS-018 Car Services - Brakes

When you hear the words precious cargo, many people think of diamonds and famous works of art. Not us. We think of your family and friends that ride in your car. Make it a point to have your brakes checked regularly, and protect your precious carao!

CS-019 Car Services - Tune-up

Your car is like a member of the family, so treat it like family! Have a check up today. From an oil change to a tune-up, our trained staff will keep your car as sound as your doctor keeps you healthy. We offer complete car care, so bring your car in for a complete check up.

CS-019S Car Services -Tune-up SPANISH

Su carro es como un miembro de su familia, asi es que tratelo de esa manera! Hagale un chequeo hoy. Desde un cambio de aceite a una afinacion, nuestro adiestrado personal mantendra su carro tan bien como su doctor lo mantiene sano a Usted. Ofrecemos completo cuidado vehicular, asi es que traiganos su vehiculo para un chequeo completo.

CS-020 Car Services - Tune-up

If your car has lost its "get up and go," it's time for a tune-up! We can have your car ship-shape and raring to go in no time - and for a much lower price than you'd think. Ask about our tune-up special before you leave, and your car won't leave you stranded!

CS-020S Car Services -Tune-up SPANISH

Si su carro ha perdido su "arranque", entonces es tiempo de afinar el motor! Nosotros podemos poner su carro a punto y listo en menos que se lo espera - y por mucho menos de lo que piensa. Pregunte sóbre nuestra especial de afinacion antes de irse, y asi su carro no lo dejara abandonado en la calle!

CS-021 Car Services - Tires

The last thing you want to do today is to be on the side of the road changing a flat tire, so check your tires right now. If your tread is a little thin, ask our staff about a new set of tires. We have many styles and sizes, with a new set ready for you. Check your tires now or change a flat later. Come inside.

CS-022 Car Services - Tires

When it comes to safety, don't take a chance by driving any further on worn-out tires. We feature top quality tires at affordable prices. Our tire experts can help you select the size and style that's perfect for your car or light truck. Remember us for your tire needs.

CS-023 Car Services - Oil Change

If it's been over 3,000 miles since your last oil change, you could ruin your engine. That's why we specialize in fast, easy oil changes, using only top quality oil and filters. Have your oil changed here and we'll have you on the road in minutes.

CS-024 Car Services - Oil Change

How many miles has it been since your last oil change? If it's been more than 3,000 miles or three months, why not let us take care of it today? Our service bay can do an oil change with up to five quarts of fresh oil, and no appointment is necessary. Ask inside for details.

CS-025 Car Services - Auto Supplies Is your car grunting, grinding, smokin', squealin,' chattering - or having any other ailments that need a quick & minor fix? We stock quality motor oil, antifreeze, brake fluid, wiper blades and windshield wiper fluid, plus many other fine automotive items to help your vehicle run smoothly. You can count on us here to have what you need to keep your car at top, peak performance every day.

CS-026 Car Services - Muffler Service Is your muffler getting loud? If so, it could be time for a replacement. Besides muffling engine noise, the proper muffler for your car helps it run at its best. So stop in, and let us fit your car with the most efficient and quiet muffler for your car.



S-027 Car Services - A/C Service

Keep your air conditioner cold! When you have your air conditioner serviced, you not only keep cool, but you help your engine keep cool, too. And we feature the new environmentally friendly freon for your air conditioner. Have it checked today.

CS-028 Car Services - Winterize

You might be ready for winter, but is your car? We provide a winterization check for your car that includes complete inspection of your car - from the tread on your tires to all the belts and hoses that help your car go. Be ready for winter. Get your car winterized today.

CS-031 Car Service - Winter Inspection It's time to get ready for this year's winter driving Get ready for winter by servicing your car. Make sure that you have plenty of antifreeze. We can drain and refill your car's radiator, inspect the belts and hoses. Remember to get ready for this year's winter driving.

CS-034 Car Services - ASE Certified

You wouldn't take your child to a student doctor, so why take your car to an unqualified mechanic? That's why we employ only A-S-E Certified auto technicians, trained to perform the expert maintenance your car needs. So when you see our A-S-E Certified sticker, you know your car is in good hands.

CS-044S Car Services - Oil Change SPANISH

Ofrecemos cambio de aceite profesional a un precio competitivo, asi es que mire hacia nosotros para mantener su vehiculo corriendo en buen estado!

CS-051 Car Services - Oil Change

It's something we all need to do when we drive a vehicle, and often it's VERY easy to put off. So, while you're here today - why not take the time and have your oil changed? Then you can cross that "to do" right off of the "to do list"

CS-052 Car Services - Oil Change

Regular oil changes are essential to the smooth running of your vehicle's engine. Is your vehicle in need of an oil change? Not a problem. Let us take care of that for you today.

CS-053 Car Services - Inspections

If you're vehicle is due for its State Inspection, we will be happy to perform that service for you. It's the law - so make sure yours is current.

CS-054 Car Services - General

Fast, efficient, and quality service is what you can expect when you bring your car in for auto service. Whether your vehicle needs maintenance work, or repairs - we'll get the job done and done right - the first time.

CS-055 Car Services - General

Not sure why your vehicle is making that strange noise it's making? Or maybe after being on the road you need your tires checked or your oil changed. No matter the make or model, whatever your needs are - we can help with first-rate repairs!

CS-056 Car Services - General

If you're experiencing some trouble with your véhicle, or if you just want to keep it in tip top shape -- ask us about our Auto Service and how we can help you.

CS-057 Car Services - General

Regular maintenance is the best thing you can do to prolong the life of your vehicle. Ask us today how our auto service can help you do just that. And drive away with peace of mind.

CS-058 Car Service - General

[SFX service station "dingding"] Flat tires. Check engine lights. Broken wiper blades. There are a lot of things that can dampen your drive. So, we're here to fix you up and get you back on the road, safely! Let our Service Department know what you

CS-059 Car Services - Car Care Items

Don't forget, convenience isn't JUST about milk and bread. We have items inside for car care, too. So, stop in and find what you're looking for to top off your motor oil or clean your windshield for less than you expect! Great values are always at your fingertips, right here!

CS-060 Wiper Blades - General

If your wiper blades are streaking or clouding your driving vision, its a sign that you need to replace them! Well, you'll be glad to hear that we have a great selection of blades, so come inside and get them replaced right away!

CS-061 Car Services - Tire Air

An under-inflated tire can cost you on your gas mileage as well as be a safety hazard. Every time you fill up, check your tires pressure for safety. Fill up your car in more ways than one and top off your tires today!

CAR WASH

CW-001 Car Wash - General

Crummy, dungy, dingy, dusty, grimy, grungy, icky: if any of these apply to your car, our car wash is quick, convenient and the best way to keep folks from talking dirty about your car.

CW-002 Car Wash - Spring

In spring, nature's love machine produces pollen that covers your car from bumper to bumper. But let your vehicle have an affair with our smart carwash and you'll love how your car looks then.

CW-003 Car Wash - Summer

Keep your car clean after summer road trips with our convenient car wash. We'll make sure your car shines in the sunshine!

CW-004 Car Wash - Fall

If birds flying south this fall are using your car as a pit stop, our car wash is the convenient and smart way to keep your car looking great instead of being strictly for the birds.

CW-005 Car Wash - Winter

Even though Winter days are shorter, there's still plenty of daylight to see just how dirty your car is. Our state of the art car wash will return your car to a sparkle.

CW-006 Car Wash - "Wash Me"

Tired of having "wash me" written in the dust on your car? Then do something about it. Get your car washed today! Our wash is easy to use, and in just a few minutes, the "wash me" sign will disappear from your car.

CW-007 Car Wash - Touchless

A great shine on your car is what you get with our touchless car wash - no brushes, no chance of scratches. Keep your car looking great with a quick trip through our touchless car wash. Don't risk scratches - use our touchless car wash today.

CW-008 Car Wash - Soft Cloth

Treat your car to tender, loving care with our soft cloth car wash. Our automatic wash gently cleans your vehicle and keeps your car looking showroom beautiful. For a bright, shiny car with a little T-L-C, drive your car through our soft cloth wash today.

CW-008S Car Wash - Soft Cloth SPANISH

Dele a su carro cuidado tierno y carinoso con nuestro lava-carros de trapos suaves. Nuestro lavado automatico limpia gentilmente su vehiculo y lo mantiene tan bello como aquellos en una sala de exhibicion. Para un carro brillante y reluciente con una poca de atencion, pase su auto por nuestro lavado de panos tersos hoy.

CW-009 Car Wash - Full Service

The only way to be sure your car is clean is to use our full-service car wash. Our staff washes and dries your vehicle to perfection, and they make sure your car is clean. It only takes a few minutes, so let our staff clean your car today.

CW-010 Car Wash - Detailing

Sometimes you want more than a quick car wash. Ask our staff about detailing the inside of your car. We thoroughly clean your vehicle, and when we're done, you'd think you have a factory fresh car! Ask about our detail service today.

CW-011 Car Wash - Wash/Wax Summer

On a day like today, you don't want to be stuck in your driveway scrubbing away the summer road grime from your car. You want to be out seeing the sights and enjoying the drive! Take care of both Take a short drive through our car wash, and enjoy the sight of your shiny clean car!

CW-012 Car Wash - Wash/Wax Summer

Save time and maintain that great shine on your vehicle! Take a quick trip over to our car wash and wipe away that summertime road grime. It's a lot less hassle than dragging out the hose and bucket - and always the fastest way to a gleaming shine!

CW-013 Car Wash - Soft Cloth

Get that built up road grime off your car safely with our unique hand wash system. It's the best around because we take the time to clean your car. It's all done with soft cloths, not with automatic brushes scratching your paint. Try our hand wash system there's nothing like a clean, hand-washed car!

CW-014 Car Wash - Wash/Wax General

Ask about our wash and wax special. Your car's finish deserves regular cleaning, and a fresh coat of wax protects the finish for weeks! We make washing and waxing your vehicle easy. Just ask the cashier, and drive your car through!

CW-015 Car Wash - Vacuum

Don't forget to wash your car today, and when you're finished, we have drying towels and a vacuum available. Clean your car inside and out with a wash and vacuum right here.

CW-016S Car Wash - General SPANISH Deslucido, polvoriento, sucio, mugriento, asqueroso, repulsivo: si cualquiera de estas palabras aplican a su carro, nuestro lava-carros es rapido, conveniente y el mejor modo de impedir que la gente diga malas palabras sobre su carro.

CW-017 Car Wash - General

If you can see dust and dirt on your car, it's time to give it another cleaning! Well, you won't have to go far---thanks to our friendly, drive-thru car wash right here! So fuel up, then clean up---and drive home happy!

CW-018 Car Wash - General

Let our wash do the work. When you choose a carwash with your fill up, you're getting the shiny results you love without ANY elbow grease!



CW-019 Carwash - General

Got dust, dirt and birds doo on your vehicle? Well here, we've got what it takes to get rid of natures mess! We offer friendly, everyday pricing on car wash---and even friendlier with the purchase of gas, so be sure to get your vehicle cleaned while vou're here!

CW-020 Car Wash - Touch Free

Isn't it about time to give your car the proper cleaning? Well, we'll make it easy and hassle-free with our touch-free, drive-thru car wash! Best of all, we offer discounted cleaning with your gas fill-up! So c'mon---give your car a good washing today! And thanks for stopping by!

CW-021 Car Wash - Car Wash Savings

Filling up? Now's a great time to take advantage on Car wash Savings! We discount every wash with your fill-up.

CW-022 Car Wash - Save When You Fill-up Don't forget to pair your next fill up with a car wash! You'll get a better deal for an amazing clean!

CW-023 Car Wash - Touch-free

Isn't it about time to give your car the proper cleaning? Well, we'll make it easy, hassle-free with our touch-free, drive-thru car wash! Best of all, we'll offer you great discount with your fill-up! So c'mon--give your car a good washin' today!

CW-024S Car Wash - General SPANISH

Deslucido, polvoriento, sucio, mugriento, asqueroso, repulsivo: si cualquiera de estas palabras describen su automovil, nuestro lavacarros es rapido, conveniente y la mejor manera de impedir que la gente hable mal de su carro.

CW-025 Car Wash - General
So---when's the last time you washed your car? If you had to pause and think, its probably due time! So before you get back on the road, drive thru our friendly car wash bay and give your car a good cleaning! And thanks for stopping by today!

CW-026 Car Wash - General

Is your car saying "wash me?" All it wants is a fresh look with a streak-free shine! So take it for a spin through our car wash today. Don't drive a dirty vehicle – let's make your ride shine!

CW-027 Car Wash - Winter

During the winter months, corrosive chemicals are used on the roads to melt snow and ice. It is recommended to wash your car at least once a week during the winter to protect your vehicle. Let us help you keep your car in great condition this winter!

CHICKEN

F00D-005 Chicken - Fresh

We've cooked up some of the best chicken in town. It's our secret, cooked just like you like it, steamin hot, and tender on the inside. Try some today!

F00D-163 Chicken - General

We know you love chicken. That's why our birds are infused with rich, juicy flavor and cooked to perfection. Take one home for dinner or grab it for a big, hearty lunch. And don't forget to share. Check out our chicken today!

FOOD-169 Food - Automated Kiosk

Ordering fresh, hot foods from our deli has never been easier. Just use the automated kiosk to tell us what you're craving and our staff will prepare your food to order. It's that simple. Check out our convenient kiosk while you're here!

FOOD-310 Chicken - Chicken Strips

Fresh, hot, finger licking chicken strips are just a few steps away. Bring them home as a part of a tasty meal or snack on some to go! Either way, don't leave without trying our juicy chicken strips today!

CHIPS

FOOD-018 Chips - General

We are snack central - no matter what your favorite chip is, we have it. Get yours today.

FOOD-019 Chips - Game Day

Watching the game just isn't the same without a bowlful of your favorite nacho or potato chips, and we have all you need. Pick up a bag and get ready for some ball!

FOOD-019S Chips-Game Day SPANISH

Mirar el juego simplemente no basta sin todo un tazon lleno de sus nachos o papitas fritas favoritas, y nosotros cargamos con todas sus necesidades. Recoja una bolsa y pongase listo para el juego!

F00D-020 Chips - Lays

Make some noise with your snack. We've got all your favorite varieties of Lays potato chips so munch the crunch that you love so much. Betcha can't eat just one!

FOOD-021 Chips - Doritos

Forget super heroes. The super grab size bag of Doritos is the snack that saves the day and we've got all your favorite Doritos varieties at a price that's not out of this world. Make like a speeding bullet and get yours today.

FOOD-022 Chips - Fritos

For times when life moves too fast, slow down and enjoy a hearty helping of Fritos corn chips. It's the taste you've been craving - so slow down and enjoy a bag today!

F00D-023 Chips - Pringles

No other chip stacks up to Pringles, and we have terrific Pringle choices like Pringle's original, sour cream and onion and the Pizza-licious chips. It sounds like crunch time for you! Get your Pringle's

F00D-024 Chips - Wise

Wise up and treat that craving to some awesome Wise potato chips! Wise's signature crunch and flavor would really hit the spot right now and they are so good. Solve your snack problem with Wise

F00D-025 Chips - Utz

For a chip with "Umph" - try Utz! Utz Chips are the superior snack, offering several chip flavors and of course that unmistakable crunch of Utz freshness. Pick up a bag of Utz Chips today!

F00D-026 Chips - Cheetos

Warning! Use extreme caution when opening a bag of Cheetos brand Cheese flavored snacks. Cheetos have been found to be dangerously cheesy, causing some to have orange fingers and tongue and to crave all things cheesy. Get your Cheetos today - if you dare!

F00D-068 Chips - Fritos When you need a little something, munch a bunch of Fritos! They're tasty and crunchy corn goodness! Great with lunches or just as a snack, Fritos have the taste that really satisfies your craving. Come in and pick up some today!

FOOD-074S Chips - General SPANISH

Somos el centro para bocadillos - no importa cuales sean sus tostadas favoritas, las tenemos. Consiga las suyas hoy!

FOOD-091 Chips - Cheetos

Treat yourself to a little dose of cheese mania...with Cheetos! Just crunch into this dangerously cheesy flavor, and you may find symptoms like orange fingers and an orange tongue! But with a taste that's so good, you simply won't care! So grab some Cheetos today, and get ready to put on a denography chapter. dangerously cheesy attitude!

F00D-092 Chips - Cheetos

Need a little pick-me-up? Well, here's an easy, cheesy idea! Come and grab a bag of Cheetos! When you bite into this famous puff, you'll find plenty of cheesy flavor...guaranteed to perk you right up!

FOOD-097 Chips - Herr's

You haven't had truly original potato chips `til you've had Herr's. Stop inside and grab some bags of Herr's uniquely flavored chips...from Salt & Pepper, to Steak Worcestershire and Ketchup! Just taste the Herr's difference. You'll be glad you did!

F00D-098 Chips - Herr's

Here's a chip that's a cut above the rest. Herr's potato chips not only feature the hearty, natural potato flavors, they offer the unexpected! Try out Herr's Salt & Pepper Potato Chips, for instance. These uniquely flavored chips combine the zesty taste of fresh ground pepper with a sprinkling of salt. But there are more surprising flavors from Herr's...like Steak Worcestershire, Ketchup, and Cheese Curls. Try them all today!

FOOD-099 Chips - Lays Stax

The makers of Lays are pleased to bring you the great, irresistible taste of Lays Chips in a neater format. Introducing Lays Stax, these tasty Crisps are now truly stacked...in a portable, resealable, crush-resistant container! So stop in for some Stax today, and see just how great it is to munch on these neat-to-eat snacks at home or on the go!

FOOD-100 Chips - Lays Stax

Bag the old chips. Try the brand new Lays Stax, which carries the same trademark taste of Lay's in a more portable, resealable, crush-resistant container. So, if you haven't tried the incredibly tasty, incredibly neat Lays Stax, it's about time you did! Stop inside and stack 'em up today!

FOOD-134 Chips - Doritos

What's a party favorite, and a perfectly crunchy complement to all your meals? Doritos, of course! So stop in now and get a hold of this great, ole daily

FOOD-135 Chips - Doritos

Dare to go more than just crispy. Dare to go cheesy, spicy and beyond with Doritos! Great for snacking on the go, at a party, or in the comfort of your home or office, Doritos is always in demand! And right now, you can get bags of Doritos - in your choice flavor - at a price that's easily at hand!

FOOD-170 Snacks - Frito Lay Munchies

Hungry and can't decide among your favorite snacks? Now you don't have to Munchies Snack Mix is the only snack mix with all your favorites in one bag including Doritos, Cheetos, Rold Gold and SunChips. Come in now and get yours!

FOOD-215 Chips-PringlesSatisfy your crunch cravings the original way...with a canister of Pringles! Not just your ordinary potato chips in a bag, Pringles is your one and only chip-resistant potato chip that's perfectly preserved in a canister...and perfectly tasty! So stop in and pick up a canister of Pringles...and bite into fresh, crisp flavor today!

F00D-225 Snacks - Crunchy Favorites

Cravin' something crunchy, but in a crunch for time? Well then, stop in and stock up on all your crunchy favorites! We've got several brands of potato chips, Doritos, Cheetos, and so much more! So stop in and get your crunchy fix today!



00D-311 Chips - Miss Vickies

Miss Vickies Kettle Cooked Chips crunch like no other chin around! Find that fresh Kettle flavor in every bag. Grab your favorite flavor in our chip aislei

FOOD-312 Chips - Kettle Brand One crunch of Kettle Brand Potato chips will render you speechless. Whether you are craving Sea Salt & Vinegar, Jalapeno or Sweet Barbeque these chips are the real deal! Open a bag of bold Kettle Chips and indulge!

FOOD-313 Chips - Zapp's

Looking for the only kettle cooked chip with the Cajun crunch that packs all the flavor of Louisiana? One bite of Zapp's Potato chips and you'll find the taste of Cajun you've been searching for. Eat More Chips! Try Źapp's today!

FOOD-314 Chips - Takis

How you tried the intense flavors of Takis? Takis are a unique blend of sweet & spicy with different levels of intensity, it all comes down to what your tongue can handle! Munch into the crunch of any Takis snack!

FOOD-314S Chips SPANISH- Takis

¿Has probado los sabores intensos de Takis? Los Takis son una mezcla única de dulce y picante con distintos niveles de intensidad...itodo depende de cuánto tu lengua pueda soportar! iPrueba cualquiera de las botanas Takis hoy!

F00D-315 Chips - Munchies

Inside each bag of Munchies snacks, you'll find a tasty mix of some of your favorite snack brands, including Sunchips, Doritos, Rold Gold and Cheetos snacks! Grab a bag for a flavor combination that's hard to beat!

COFFEE

COF-001 Coffee - General

Anytime is a good time for a great cup of coffee, and we're brewing a fresh pot right now! Come pour yourself a cup!!

COF-002 Coffee - Spring Our coffee is always fresh, always hot, and always delicious - and it will make this teriffic Spring day even better!

COF-003 Coffee - Summer Our fresh brewed coffee is just the fuel you need for a long summer day! Come pour yourself a cup and enjoy!

COF-004 Coffee - Fall

Cool, crisp fall days are made all the better with a hot cup of coffee. We've just brewed a pot, so come pour yourself a cup.

COF-005 Coffee - Winter

Warm up this winter day with a cup of fresh brewed coffee. We know just how you like it.

COF-006 Coffee - Eight O'Clock

We are proud to brew delicious, rich Eight O'Clock coffee. Come pour a cup and see for yourself that things just go better after Eight O'Clock!

COF-007 Coffee - Maxwell House

Make everyday good to the last drop with our fresh-brewed selection of Maxwell House coffee.

COF-008 Coffee - Starbucks

Starbucks Coffee comes from the finest beans in the world and we brew it fresh all day long. Turn your commute into a Starbucks expérience.

COF-009 Coffee - Millstone

We are proud to brew Millstone's menu of coffees all day long. Taste what's out there - Millstone coffee!

COF-010 Coffee - Seattle's Best

In a city that's known for great coffee, to be called Seattle's Best is something. Treat your coffee craving to a cup of our Seattle's Best!

COF-012 Coffee - Hot Winter Drinks

It's cold outside - and your insides are just as cold! There's nothing that's going to help except a hot drink! Step inside, get out of the cold and wrap your frozen fingers around a good hot cup of coffee, tasty tea, or old fashioned hot chocolate - and tell the cold to get lost!

COF-014 Coffee - Eight O'Clock

There's something new brewing inside. Eight O'clock coffee! Try our whole bean 100-percent Arabica gourmet and specialty blends, like hazelnut, Irish creme, or French vanilla. Eight O'clock coffee - the hottest drink in town.

COF-015 Coffee - Espresso Drinks

Latte, mocha, double decaf, no foam, extra shot, non-fat - no matter how you say it, espresso drinks are just what you need for a quick pick-me-up. We've got delicious hot and cold espresso drinks right inside the store. So for a delicious drink, grab an espresso today!

COF-016 Coffee - Green Mountain

You know it - you love it - Green Mountain Coffee! Green Mountain provides fresh, flavorful coffee beans and exciting specialty blends. And of course, nothing says "perfect" like a cup of Green Mountain Coffee - fresh brewed, right inside

COF-018 Coffee - General

Coffee is more than just something to drink. It wakes you up, it warms you up, you get together with friends over it, you personalize it with cream or sugar. It tops a fine dinner, starts a good breakfast, picks up the afternoon. Get a cup of coffee now.

COF-019 Coffee - General

I don't need a cheery voice in the morning. You know what I mean, "time to get up, rise and shine." I need coffee. Good thing there's always a pot of hot fresh coffee on here, just what I need to jump start my day. Grab a cup before you leave - and thank you for stopping by!

COF-020 Coffee - Coffee/Donuts

What's the best thing about a great cup of coffee? The donut you dunk into it. And right now, we have freshly baked donuts - just the way you like. Choose from a wide variety of rich, tasty donuts, baked fresh today!

COF-021 Coffee - Espresso

When that regular ol' cup o' Joe just won't do, try our espresso! In just minutes, you get the richest, most flavorful drink you've ever experienced. Add one of our special flavorings for a delicious new experience. Step right up to the espresso machine.

COF-022 Coffee - General

Nothing beats the great taste of our fresh-brewed coffee. We use only fresh-roast coffee beans, ground fresh daily. You get the full-bodied taste and aroma of the best. Come inside for the best coffee in the world

COF-024 Coffee - Coffee/Donuts

When you really stop to think about it, you want more than a cup of coffee - hmm - donuts! It's a good thing we always have fresh hot coffee and fresh baked donuts every morning. You always find a great assortment and you don't have to make two stops!

COF-026 Coffee - Winter

Brrrrr! Baby it's cold outside! So come on inside and grab yourself a hot cup o' Joe! There's nothing like ă hot drink to get you feeling all warm and toasty. Just grab a cup o' Joe to go - and get yourself back on the road!

COF-027 Coffee - Ronnoco

Nothing beats the great taste of Ronnoco coffee, available right here, in our store. Ronnoco uses only fresh roasted coffee beans, which means a great cup of coffee every time. So enjoy the full-bodied taste of Ronnoco coffee today!

COF-028S Coffee - General SPANISH

Cualquier tiempo es buen tiempo para una buena tasa de cafe, y estamos preparando una cafetera fresca ahorita mismo! Venga y sirvase una tasa!!

COF-029S Coffee - General SPANISH

Nada le gana al gran sabor de nuestro cafe fresco. Usamos solamente granos de cafe asados frescos y molidos diariamente. Usted recibira el sabor completo y el aroma de lo mejor. Entre a la tienda para el mejor cafe del mundo.

COF-030 Coffee - General

Coffee - you can never get enough. We brew fresh coffee all day every day, so you can enjoy fresh coffee all day long! From a cup of regular joe, to specialty grinds, we are your smart coffee stop. COF-031 Coffee - Specialty Coffee Roasts [Bored Voice] Another day, another cup of coffee [upbeat voice] Well let's make it a wonderful day and start it off with some great tasting coffee. You'll find our specially roasted brands, full of flavor that will win over even the most discerning coffee taste buds!

COF-032 Coffee - Specialty Coffee Roasts MMMMM...the rich smell and taste of our freshly brewed specialty coffees isn't something you'll find everywhere. We appreciate the fine aroma and taste of a great cup of coffee. We know you do too. Enjoy some today!

COF-033 Coffee - Bengal Traders

In a hurry, but you don't want to sacrifice taste and flavor for convenience? Well now you can have it all, with our Bengal Traders Coffee. It's fresh aromatic, high quality coffee - at a fair price. Enjoy some today!

COF-034 Coffee - Bengal Traders

Our brew crew is committed to providing you gourmet coffee without the fuss. Bengal Traders Coffee - now you can enjoy a great tasting cup of coffee, at a fair price - even when you're in a hurry.

COF-035 Coffee - General

Get up and go! We brew fresh coffee all day, so you'll always find the extra energy you need when

COF-037 Coffee - General

There's nothing like a hot, caffeine buzz to keep you up and going all day. Thats why we have plenty of hot, buzzin' coffee right inside! Come inside and grab a cup of freshly brewed coffee to

COF-036 Coffee - General

Turbo charge your day. We brew fresh, rich coffee all day - because we know that it's not just morning drivers who need a little get up and go.

COF-039 Coffee - General

Fuel your day! We offer the area's best gas prices and the freshest brewed coffee for an unbeatable convenience combo you can't afford to miss Thanks for stopping - we're happy to serve you.

COF-040 Coffee - General

In the mood for some hot, freshly-brewed refreshment? Then look inside for our great tasting coffee---in several tasty flavors! Coffee on the go has never tasted so good!

COF-041 Coffee - General

In the mood for some hot, freshly brewed goodness? Whether you're craving Coffee, Cappuccino, or even a Hot Cocoa, we're ready to serve you well! So step inside and serve yourself to some choice brew!



COF-043 Coffee - General

There's nothing like the smell and taste of hot, fresh coffee to wake you up each and every morning---and to keep you up throughout the day! Well here, you'll find a batch of freshly brewed coffee---ready to pour and go! So get your dose of coffee while you're here!

COF-044 Coffee - General

You've filled your tank, now fuel your day! Our coffee is always brewed hot and fresh for an aromatic caffeine kick - no matter what time of day you stop in. C'mon in!

COF-047 Coffee - General

Get up and go got up and went? Come inside for a cup of fresh brewed coffee. Because, we do more than fuel your car, we fuel your day

COF-048 Coffee - General

Hot, fresh and made just the way you like it doesn't a cup of coffee sound great right now? Come inside - we'd love to see you!

COF-049 Coffee - General

Rich, aromatic and piping hot - you can always count on our coffee to exceed your expectations about what a good cup should be. Step in and get your fill, today!

COF-050 Coffee - General

Cold hands? Warm 'em up with a fresh, hot cup of coffee. We have flavored creamers and all the extras to help you make it just the way you like it! Step inside - we can't wait to see you!

COF-051 Coffee - General

Brewed fresh by our staff, the coffee inside is rich and ready to go wherever the road takes you. Step inside and fill more than your tank. Fuel your day with a large, hot coffee!

COF-053 Coffee - General

If you're feeling drowsy on the road, its time for you to step inside! We've got JUST the remedy---our freshly brewed coffee! A couple of sips of our rich, dark brew should get you back up and going on the road in no time! So stop in and grab a coffee before

COF-055 Coffee - Hot Chocolate

Warm up to winter with a toasty, cozy hot chocolate found inside! Of course, if chocolate isn't your thing, we also keep the coffee brewed for allday freshness. Step inside and take the bite out of winter - replace it with a nice, warm sip instead!

COF-057 Coffee - Self-Serve Sweeteners and Creamers

Are you the D-I-Y type? When you stroll past a pot of fresh hot coffee do you just want to go to work with your own blend of creams and sugars? With our extensive variety of self-serve sweeteners and creamers, you're guaranteed to enhance your coffee experience. Serve yourself, and savor a D-I-Y job well-done.

COF-058 Coffee - Full Line of Coffees

Something big is brewing... it's our full-line of delicious coffees! Carefully selected and roasted to perfection; brewed fresh, and always available!

COF-059 Coffee - Fresh or It's Free

We've got a promise to make to you: that hot coffee you crave? It's gonna be fresh. In fact, it's fresh, or it's free.

COF-060 Coffee - Espresso

It may be small, but it packs a punch. Our espresso puts you back on the road ready to tackle the home stretch. So come in and get one now!

COF-061 Starbucks - Frappuccino Can't seem to wake up? Grab a Starbuck's Bottled Frappuccino! They're packed with the caffeine you need to motor through the most mundane day with ease. And, did we mention the great flavors?! Starbuck's Bottled Frappuccino - your corner coffee shop, to go!

COF-063 Starbucks - DoubleShot

Make today the day! Enjoy the high quality, premium espresso experience you expect from Starbucks whenever and wherever you want it. Starbucks DoubleShot - no muss, no fuss. It gets you going!

COF-064 Starbucks - Iced Coffee

Simple. Cold. Coffee. A light, refreshing iced coffee drink made with Starbucks Italian Roast coffee and just a touch of milk and sugar. Stop by the cooler and pick up an ice-cold Starbucks loed Coffee

COF-065 Coffee- 7/11 Mother Parker

Seven Eleven is proud to brew Mother Parkers Coffee, delivering outstanding quality blends that come with a century of experience behind them. From the rich bold tones of our dark roasts to the mellow and soft flavors of our light roasts our quality and consistency are what set us apart Come in and grab a cup of coffee at any time of day.

COF-066 Coffee - Mother Parker

Mother Parkers Coffee, delivering outstanding quality blends that come with a century of experience behind them. From the rich bold tones of our dark roasts to the mellow and soft flavors of our light roasts our quality and consistency are what set us apart. Come in and grab a cup of coffee today.

COF-067 Coffee - Pumpkin Spice The sweet, creamy flavors of cinnamon and nutmeg make Pumpkin Spice just right for fall's crisper days and cooler nights. Come pour yourself a cup of our Pumpkin Spice coffee and enjoy!

COF-068 Coffee - Vita Coco Café

When you think of naturally hydrating coconut water, your second thought probably isn't espresso, but it should be! Vita Coco Café combined the two, added a splash of reduced fat milk, and a touch of sweetness for an energy and electrolyte-stacked drink that makes your average cup of joe look, and taste, lazy. Rejuvenate yourself with a Vita Coco Café from our cooler inside!

COF-069 Coffee - Almond Breeze Iced

Almond Breeze Iced Coffees are a delicious dairy & Soy free way to indulge in iced coffee and feel good about it! Made with the perfect blend of premium Arabica coffee and creamy almond milk and only 100 calories per serving. Enjoy Almond Breeze Iced Coffees inside!

COF-201 Coffee - Barnie's

When you need a great cup of coffee, fix yourself a rich, delicious cup of Barnie's coffee. We keep it brewed fresh for you all day long!

COOKIES

FOOD-027 Cookies - General

Everyone loves cookies - and we have all the favorites because we are your cookie connection.

F00D-028 Cookies - Otis Spunkmeyer

Whoever said snacking between meals was bad, obviously hasn't tasted one of Otis Spunkmeyer's gourmet cookies. We've got all of their uniquely delicious flavors, so rebel a little today and get one for yourself. You'll be glad you did.

FOOD-029 Cookies - Keebler

No matter how your day is going, a mouthwatering Keebler Cookie will make it even better. The Keebler Elves have stocked us with all your favorites, so cure that craving with Keebler Cookies!

FOOD-030 Cookies - Grandma's Which are your favorite Grandma's cookies? Is it the Peanut Butter ones? Or the chewy Molasses ones? No matter which you love, they taste fresh out of your Grandma's cookie tin. Grab a pack today, from our Grandma to you!

FOOD-031 Cookies - Little Debbie

Little Debbie makes the sweetest cookies for kids and adults alike! Everyone loves the Devil's Food Cakes and the Oatmeal Pies, so pick up a couple and watch their eyes light up! Little Debbie - big on

FOOD-051 Cookies - Otis Spunkmeyer

We have a great start to your morning - a hot cup of coffee and a great tasting Otis Spunkmeyer muffin. Choose from all of our delicious Otis Spunkmeyer muffin flavors, and you've got a great tasting breakfast - or a great snack anytime.

FOOD-060 Cookies - Keebler

The Keebler elves have been at it again - with new "snack size" servings of their best varieties! Choose from Chips Deluxe, Shortbread, Pecan Sandies and reduced fat varieties. Get your favorite Keebler snack now.

FOOD-105 Cookies - Oreo

Put the 00000 in your day with some good, ole Oreos! This great, timeless combination of dark chocolate disks with a crme filling in between is always a sweet delight any time of day! So come on in and get some Oreos to go!

FOOD-106 Cookies - Oreo

Why not treat your taste buds to the heavenly taste of Oreo today? Just stop inside and treat yourself to these one-of-a-kind, age-old snack sensations! After all, Oreos aren't just for kids!

FOOD-106S Cookies - Oreo SPANISH

iDale rienda suelta a tu paladar y disfruta del sabor celestial de Oreo hoy! iVen adentro y disfruta de este bocadillo único que les ha encantado a muchas generaciones! iDespués de todo, las galletas Öreos no son solamente para niños!

FOOD-107 Cookies - Chips Ahoy

There's no other cookie that bursts with delicious chocolate chip cookies like Chips Ahoy! And there's no better time than now to treat yourself to these delightful treats! Come on in and get onboard with the Chips Ahoy!

F00D-108 Cookies - Chips Ahov

Guess what we've got inside our store? Chips Ahoy! And Boy, OH, Boy...we've got several delightful flavors for you to choose from...like Chunky and Chewy, to Peanut Butter and Candy Blast! But hurry in and grab 'em while they're still here. 'Cuz you know great tasting cookies like these don't stick around too long!

FOOD-211 Cookies - Stauffer's Cookies

Mom, are we there yet?????? If you hear this question again, you're going to scream and you've got miles to go. Don't scream! Pick up a couple of bags of Stauffer's cookies, wafers and animal cookies to satiate those little voices in the backseat. These snacks have 0 grams trans fat, 0 milligrams cholesterol and we have a great variety. Check them out today!

FOOD-224 Cookies - Oreo

What's black and white---and tastes like a dream? Oreo's, of course! Always an 0000-so-delicious treat, Oreo's are sure to brighten up your day---so come and grab some Oreo's to go today!



F00D-259 Cookies - General

Sweet, gooey cookies are made fresh inside our store daily! Stop in for great tastes - just like Mom used to make!

FOOD-260 Cookies - General

Fresh baked cookies aren't just a holiday treat! We make fresh, delicious selections daily - and we just happen to sell milk in the cooler. Bet your day is about to get a whole lot better!!! We'll see ya inside!

FOOD-261 Cookies - General

Home baked goodness to go! Stop in for a snack pack of crispy, crunchy, sweet cookies today!

F00D-262 Cookies-General

Oatmeal, chocolate chip, vanilla iced - when you step inside, you'll find an array of delicious cookies to help brighten your day. And you know what else? We sell milk in our cooler. Don't you deserve a cookie break today?

FOOD-263 Cookies - General

Got a Cookie Monster hiding in your car? Tempt their tummies with delicious cookies from inside our store! We have a variety of flavors to please every cookie-loving palate!

F00D-264 Cookies - Keebler Fudge

Make your day a little sweeter---with the uncommonly good taste of Keebler cookies! The Keebler Elves have stopped in to share their magic, so we're happy to say we've got plenty of their sweetness to go around. So come inside and grab your share of Keebler cookies!

FOOD-265 Cookies - Oreo

If you want something more than an ordinary cookie, you're probably craving that extraordinary flavor of Oreo's! Touted as the world's favorite cookie, Oreo's are always a fun-filled treat! Grab some Oreo's while you're here!

FOOD-316 Cookies - Animal Cookies

Pink and white Fully Frosted Animal Cookies with colorful sprinkles are a Good Source of Calcium and contain Og Trans Fat. Take a bag of assorted animal cookies for the road!

CRACKERS

FOOD-032 Crackers - General

A pack of crackers will get you through the day. They're the perfect snack for driving and we have all your favorites. Check out our crackers today.

FOOD-033 Crackers - Nabisco

That honey-do list is going to keep you busy, so you need all the energy you can get. Good thing our selection of Nabisco Crackers is priced right. Pick up your favorites today then get back to work. The back yard's next!

FOOD-034 Crackers - Lance

The classic taste of Lance crackers have satisfied snack lovers for years, and we've got all your favorites - Nipchee, Cheese on Wheat, and all the rest, too! Pick up a pack or two and put some Lance in your pants today!

F00D-062 Crackers - Nabisco

Here's a fantastic snack idea for you - Nabisco Air Crisps! Ritz Crackers, Cheese Nips, Wheat Thins and fat free pretzels - all oven baked and delicious. Pick up your favorite air crisp snack pack today

FOOD-075S Crackers - General SPANISH

Un paquete de galletas le ayudaran hasta el final del dia. Son un bocadillo perfecto al andar manejando por la carretera y tenemos sus favoritas. Pruebe nuestras galletas hoy.

FOOD-085 Crackers - Lance Toastchee

We'd like to make a special toast for the famous sandwich cracker that started it all. Made of smooth peanut butter on Lance's crispy, cheesy crackers, Toastchee is the one that started the craze! So if you haven't caught on to the fun, the convenience and the satisfaction of sandwich crackers, try this true original...now available as singles or in 6 packs right inside our store!

FOOD-086 Crackers - Lance Toastchee

We know you're a busy body on the go. That's why we've stocked our store with plenty of Toastchee. Ever since this famous-first sandwich cracker made its mark, it has proved to be an instant hit with snackers who are on the go. So before you head on out, grab some Toastchee to go!

FOOD-087 Snacks - Combos

Why settle for a single snack when you can get Combos? And why just have cheese when you can have cheddar chéese with crackers or pretzels? Come on in and find the all-in-one special in Combos' Cheddar Cheese Crackers or Cheddar Cheese Pretzels!

FOOD-088 Snacks - Combos

What do you get when you combine cheddar cheese and pretzels? Combos Cheddar Cheese Pretzels! There's simply nothing like these crunchy pretzels with a creamy cheddar cheese flavored filling. Sooooo good, we think you'll soon be comin' back for more! So while you're here, grab some Combos to go!

FOOD-089 Crackers - Ritz Bitz

Nabisco has succeeded in satisfying the nibbler in all of you...with its cool, little Ritz Bitz sandwich crackers! These tasty, little crackers now come in a ritzy variety of flavors...from cheese and peanut butter to even smores! Looking to snack healthy? Then just look to Ritz Bitz low sodium, reduced fat, or whole wheat varieties! Find your choice flavor right now...right here!

F00D-090 Crackers - Ritz Bitz

Isn't it about time you treated yourself to Ritz Bitz...or little bits of sandwich crackers with a whole lotta flavor? They're simply the best little treats for anyone...for any occasion! So be sure to treat yourself to some Ritz Bitz today!

FOOD-093 Crackers - Goldfish

Fishin' for some great tasting snacks? Then hook on to some Goldfish crackers! These sunny, savory crackers are sure to make your day simply Golden! Find them right here!

FOOD-094 Crackers - Goldfish

There's no better way to brighten your day than with some Goldfish crackers! These famous, golden, fish crackers from Pepperidge Farm are always a delight bite after bite! So make your day one shade sunnier with some cheerful bites of Goldfish!

FOOD-103 Snacks - Nabisco Go Packs

When you're on the go, nothing travels with you better than Go Paks! Uniquely packaged to fit your car's cupholder and your hand, as well as in lunch boxes and backpacks, these crush-resistant snack packs are ideal for snacking wherever you go! So, before you go, remember to get your "Go Paks"!

F00D-104 Snacks - Nabisco Go Packs Before you hit the road for work or for play, be sure to bring your "Go Paks"! These innovative snacks come in 7 cookie and cracker varieties, and come

in a convenient cup-style packaging that's perfect for those "on-the-go!" So come on in and get your "Go Paks" to go!

FOOD-232 Crackers - Cheez-It

Grab'n'go snacking just got cheesier! Cheez It WHITE CHEDDAR snack mix is here to make your insides melt. Stop in before you drive out for Cheez It White Cheddar snack mix!

FOOD-252 Crackers - General

You want a snack, but you don't want to fill up on sugar, right? Grab a pack of crackers to give you the comph you need to get to your next meal without the sugar crash!

FOOD-253 Crackers - General

Looking for a great on the go kid's snack? We have crackers in every variety to help you fill them up without a lot of unwanted sugar. Stop in to shop our collection!

FOOD-254 Crackers - General

Peanut butter, cheese, wheat - your cracker options are endless! Stop inside for a tasty treat that'll leave you feeling full without excess sugar!

FOOD-255 Crackers - General

If you hate the mid morning or mid afternoon crash, pop in for a pack of crackers! They're great for stashing in your purse, desk drawer or console for good snacking on the go.

FOOD-256 Crackers - General

Need a crunchy, salty, cheesy fix? Stop in for a pack of delicious snack crackers! We have several varieties so you're sure to find the snack-tastic flavor you love!

FOOD-257 Crackers - Ritz

Wanna bite into something truly DEElish without taking a big bite into your wallet? Then bite into Nabisco Ritz Crackers! With our friendly everyday pricing, you can afford to try several varieties of Ritz---now flakier and more buttery than ever before! Be sure to get your share of Ritz crackers today!

F00D-258 Crackers - Cheez-it

Into really cheesy flavors? Then you'll really enjoy our great selection of Cheez-It at great, everyday pricing! We carry several varieties of Cheez-It, so you may have a time picking your favorite. So whether you take one or a dozen boxes of Cheez-It, one things for sure. You're sure to love it! So grab some Cheez-It while you're here!

FOOD-317 Crackers – Graham Crackers In need of a healthy snack? Graham Crackers are a sweet and smart snack for the road. Instead of traditional cookies, Graham crackers are low in fat and cholesterol and give you a nice sweet crunch. Bite into a Graham Cracker and feel good about it!

DAIRY

DAIR-001 Dairy - Milk

Where's your mustache? Your milk mustache. Nothing satisfies more than milk - from the heart of a healthy breakfast, to a great midday pick me up. Make it better with milk today and wear your milk mustache with pride!

DAIR-003 Dairy - Milk We all know how nutritious milk is - we've heard it all our lives. Milk provides calcium and protein, some of nature's most important essentials. So why do we drink it? Because it tastes good! Sure we care about our health, but frankly, we care more about taste. Pick up a gallon of farm fresh milk today.

DAIR-004 Dairy - Milk

Are you on your way home and forgot to pick up milk? Stop in and get a gallon from us. Don't stand in line at the supermarket when you need only a few items. We carry quality grocery store items right here.

DAIR-005 Dairy - General

Don't stand in line at the grocery store if you need dairy products. We carry milk and many other items right here inside our convenience storé. Why make another stop when we have what you need.



DAIR-006 Dairy - Milk/Cheese Dairy fresh milk delivered to our door every morning - thát's what you find here. Cold, fresh, and always tasty. Look for value prices on our one-gallon jugs of whole, 2-percent, or non-fat milk today. And of course, we also have a delicious variety of cheeses as well.

DAIR-007 Dairy - Milk

Got milk? You know milk is a great source of calcium, not to mention vitamins A and D - and you know how good it tastes. If you're running low, come in and grab a carton. It'll do your body good!

DAIR-008 Dairy - Milk Got milk? We do! Come on in and grab a gallon! You need milk for protein and strong bones and nothing beats the taste of an ice cold glass of milk. A bowl of cereal just wouldn't be the same without it. Get your milk today - right inside!

DAIR-010 Dairy - Milk

Don't forget the milk!!! It might have been the last thing you heard as you left the house. And we're just reminding you - so you don't dare go home without it.

DAIR-011 Dairy - Milk

Nothing tastes as good AND is good for you than great, wholesome milk! And nothing runs out faster. We've got cold, creamy gallons of fresh milk right here, so get yours today!

DAIR-012 Milk - Chocolate Milk

Isn't it about time you indulge yourself with the rich, smooth and oh-so-delicious taste of chocolate milk? After all, chocolate milk is not just for kids. So c'mon and give both yourself and your kids to something special - it's time for some chocolate

DAIR-013 Dairy - Soy Milk

If you like the taste of rich, creamy milk with a dash of nutty flavor, you'll love the taste of soy milk. What's more, you'll love its high nutritional value. Find this uniquely crafted milk product right here in our store. And thanks for stopping by today!

DAIR-014 Dairy - String Cheese

Put some fun into your snacktime with String Cheese! These nutritious, all-natural snack sticks are not only delicious, they are oh-so-fun to eat with its unique string cheese texture. So grab some String Cheese today, and plan on having lotsa fun!

DAIR-015 Dairy - String Cheese

No matter the reason or the season, String Cheese is always the perfect snack! That's because these snack sticks come with quality taste, plenty of calcium, and of course, the fun string texture! So make today the day to indulge yourself with some String Cheese! Be sure to look for them right here!

DAIR-016 Yogurt - Stonyfield Farm

What tastes good AND is good FOR you? Stonyfield Farm products, of course. You'll love the rich, creamy taste of Stonyfield, made fresh from organic ingredients and full of vitamins. Talk about guilt-free treats. From yogurt to ice cream to smoothies, Stonyfield Farm is passionate about healthy flavor.

DAIR-017 Yogurt - Dannon Leading a healthy lifestyle is a breeze with Dannon. Back in 1947, Dannon first introduced its "fruit on the bottom" yogurt, and today, Dannon rules as the world's top selling yogurt. One taste of this creamy sensation, and you'll see why. What's more, Dannon is full of calcium, protein and other nutrients -- all essential ingredients to the healthy body!

DAIR-018 Yogurt - Yoplait

Rediscover your waistline with the healthy treat --Yoplait yogurt and smoothies. For snacks that are wholesome and just bursting with flavor, nothing pleases like Yoplait. Try some today and discover the joy of eating well

DAIR-019 Yogurt - Drinkable Yogurt

No time for breakfast? Ah, c'mon, no more excuses! Thanks to so many tempting blends of drinkable yogurt, you can get your needed nutrients on the go. We offer tempting blends of real fruit and creamy yogurt in a convenient bottle format making breakfast a breeze. Jumpstart your morning with drinkable yogurt

DAIR-020 Dairy - Nesquik Chocolate Milk Skinny is in, so come inside and pick up a bottle of Nesquik chocolate milk by Nestle. Only 100 calories, no added sugar, and low fat milk make up this new, skinnier version of Nesquik. Full on flavor, less

calories -- grab some today!

DAIR-022 Dairy - Milk

Because we know milk is a great, everyday staple, we always have great daily pricing on milk! So whether you're looking for milk high in Vitamin D or low in fat, you'll find them here at the friendliest values! Stock up on this daily essential while you're

DAIR-023 Dairy - Milk

Don't forget the milk! Tomorrow's cereal is going to be pretty awful with water.

DAIR-024 Dairy - Milk
Ever heard of a tall glass of chocolate water?!?! That's why we're selling ice cold milk!!! Come inside!

DAIR-025 Dairy - Milk
For the record, mixing Coffeemate with water does NOT make milk. Take a second, step inside and grab a gallon - so you don't have to second guess yourself in the morning.

DAIR-026 Dairy - Milk
Don't forget the milk!!! Instead of making 2 stops on your way home, why not just step inside? With us, you'll find everything you need in one place for a one-stop shop that's actually affordable!

DAIR-027 Dairy - Milk

You can never have enough milk. Whole, 2 percent, low-fat, fat-free, skim---we have them all. So come inside and get your cartons or gallons of this wholesome daily staple while you're here!

DAIR-029 Dairy - Fruit Smoothies

Our fruit smoothies are very fruity. They're significantly frosty. And they're totally refreshing. Don't believe me? Pick your own fruit flavor and find out.

DAIR-030 Dairy - Milk

You are on the go, too busy to stop at ten different stores for what you need. That's why we carry all of the basic grocery items, such as milk. We have gallon milk at great money saving prices. Right inside our cooler you'll find the cold, refreshing milk you need.

DAIR-030S Dairy - Milk SPANISH

Andas en camino y demasiado ocupado para llegar a diez tiendas diferentes para hacer tus compras. Es por eso que tenemos todos los abarrotes básicos, como la leche. Tenemos leche en botellas de un galón a precios súper económicos. Adentro encontrarás nuestros refrigeradores llenos de leche fría y refrescante.

DAIR-031 - Dairy - Almond Breeze

We proudly offer calcium-enriched Almond Breeze offers a rich, delicious, lactose-free milk alternative with no saturated fat and no cholesterol. Pour it on cereal, drink it by the glass, or add it to your favorite fruit smoothie.

DE-ICERS

CS-013 De-Icers - Scrapers

Whoever called it a winter wonderland was never late trying to scrape their windshield with a makeshift ice scraper. Make sure you're equipped for frosty mornings and pick up one of our ice scrapers today!

CS-014 De-Icers - Fluid

Why scrape when you can simply squirt? Fill your windshield wiper reservoir with some de-icer to help keep your windshield clean.

CS-062 De-Icers - Prestone Don't get caugh with ice & frost on your windshield. Prestone's De-Icer Windshield Washer Fluid is engineered to quickly restore your windshield and comes with -27 degrees Deep Freeze Protection.

DON'T FORGET

SAFE-011 Don't Forget - Flashlights

It's always smart to have a dependable flashlight in your car. We have a terrific selection, plus batteries too. Get your flashlight today!

SAFE-013 Don't Forget - Maps

If you hate to ask for directions while driving, you'll be glad to know we have maps for the area as well as across the country. Get yours today.

SAFE-014 Don't Forget - Batteries

Flashlights, radios, cameras and more all need batteries - and our selection of batteries can't be beat. Let us power you up!

SAFE-015 Don't Forget - Batteries Holiday Climbing in and out of chimneys, and delivering toys all over the world, Santa just might forget the batteries. Stay on his good list and get extra batteries right here. Remember - he's watching!

SAFE-017 Don't Forget - Road Trip

Everything you need for a successful road trip is right here. We carry all the necessary supplies, including snacks, batteries, medicine and more!

SAFE-021 Don't Forget - Emergency

you're prepared for an emergency, that's terrific, but don't forget to keep your batteries up-to-date! Fresh batteries keep your flashlights, smoke detectors and other items ready when you need them. Check your batteries today and buy a fresh

SAFE-023 Don't Forget - Emergency

If you've ever been caught unprepared during a power outage, you know how frustrating it can be, but we can help! We carry an assortment of batteries, flashlights and candles. And while you're stocking up, pick up some bottled water too. Get ready today and be prepared for any emergency!

SAFE-039 Don't Forget - Maps

Life is a lot easier when you know where you're going! Don't worry! We have maps and it's probably time to buy a new one. When you're traveling through unexplored territory, don't take chances Our maps will keep you on the right path!

SAFE-043 Don't Forget - Emergency Supplies

You never know when the power might go out - so be prepared! We carry an assortment of batteries, flashlights and candles. While you're at it, stock up on bottled water. Pick up your emergency items today, and you'll be ready for any emergency!

SAFE-044 Don't Forget - Phone Charger

Did you leave your house without your phone charger again? We've got you covered with a variety of car chargers and USB power banks to ensure you don't miss that important call or text.

AFE-044S Don't Forget – Phone Charger

¿Te fuiste de la casa sin tu cargador de móvil otra vez? Pues, tenemos la solución con una variedad de cargadores para el coche y baterías tipo power banks con cable USB para asegurar que no pierdas esa llamada o texto importante.

DRINKS

COF-061 Starbucks - Frappuccino

Can't seem to wake up? Grab a Starbuck's Bottled Frappuccino! They're packed with the caffeine you need to motor through the most mundane day with ease. And, did we mention the great flavors?!? Starbuck's Bottled Frappuccino - your corner coffee shop, to go!

COF-063 Starbucks - DoubleShot

Make today the day! Enjoy the high quality, premium espresso experience you expect from Starbucks whenever and wherever you want it. Starbucks DoubleShot - no muss, no fuss. It gets you going!

COF-064 Starbucks - Iced Coffee Simple. Cold. Coffee. A light, refreshing iced coffee drink made with Starbucks Italian Roast coffee and just a touch of milk and sugar. Stop by the cooler and pick up an ice-cold Stärbucks Iced Coffee today!

DRNK-001 Drinks - General

Thanks for stopping by. Our store has a large selection of single can's and bottles of your favorite soft drinks, fruit juices and bottled water. So when you get thirsty, pick a single from our ice chest!

DRNK-004 Drinks - General

There's nothing like a nice, ice cold soda on a hot day, unless it's a piping hot cup of coffee or hot chocolate. That's why our drink section is ready and stocked with your favorite beverages. We have a huge selection of cold drinks and fresh brewed hot drinks all day long. Come inside and satisfy your thirst!

DRNK-007 Drinks - Singles

When all you want is one, just grab a single from our cooler! We have convenient single bottles and cans of your favorite soft drinks and juices. Whether vou're short on cash or short on time, you don't have to buy a 6-pack or a case. Just grab a single!

DRNK-008 - Drinks - Crystal Light On the Go You're on the go A LOT, and so is Crystal Light. Crystal Light On The Go that is. Drop your favorite flavor in a bottle of water - and presto, you and your favorite drink are off and running

DRNK-009 Drinks - Tum-E Yummies

5 great flavors and vitamin C too -- Tum-E Yummies are fun fruit flavored drinks that everyone will love. With only 90 calories and a spill-proof sport cap they're great to carry in your bag or in the car.

DRNK-0098 Drinks - General SPANISH

Gracias por parar. Nuestra tienda tiene una gran selección de botes individuales de sus bebidas favoritas, jugos de fruta y agua embotellada. Asi es que cuando ande con sed, recoja su bote individual de nuestra hielera!

DRNK-010 Drinks - Ice Cold

Thirsty? Then come inside, and you'll find some hot deals on ice-cold refreshments! From Coke and Pepsi products, to a wide variety of energy drinks, we've got everything to replenish your thirst! So hurry in and pack up on your choice refreshment!

DRNK-011S Drinks - General SPANISH

Gracias por parar aqui hoy. Nuestra tienda ofrece una gran seleccion de botes individuales de sus bebidas favoritas, jugos de fruta y agua embotellada. Asi es que cuando le de sed, recoja su bebida individual de nuestra hielera!

DRNK-012 Drinks - General

It is SO hot out here! I seriously feel like Im gonna to lose my mind!! [(ANNOUNCER)]: Take a break from the heat and pop inside to immerse yourself in our cold, cold air conditioning and an ice cold beverage. Refreshing in more than one way; come inside and see us today!

DRNK-014 Liquid Water Enchancers

A bottle of water is one thing. But a bottle enhanced with a splash of real fruit juice flavor makes being on-the-go refreshing anytime, anywhere! Just squeeze and drink - liquid water enhancers add another full layer of delicious flavor!

DRNK-015 Drinks - Cold Drinks in the Fridge

Whether your family has a big thirst, your workout has you parched, or maybe the dry air has you dehydrated, you can never have enough cold drinks in the fridge! Check out our huge selection of drinks in our cooler. Refreshing savings are always in store right here!

DRNK-208 - Drinks - General

[SFX: soda-can pour and fizz] Beat the heat with your favorite drinks from our cooler! Refreshment is iust inside!

DRNK-209 Drinks - Fuel Your Body

Like your car, your body needs regular fueling to keep it running at its peak! So be sure to stop inside and grab your choice drink from our huge selection of fountain drinks. And if you're looking for a more nutritious replenishment, look for our stock of fresh milk and orange juice. And thanks for making us your choice stop to fuel your car and your body!

DRNK-210 Drinks - General

Don't forget, it's not just your tank that's thirsty! Step inside for juice, coffee, milk and sodas for the entire family for a new way to fuel your day.

DRNK-213 Drinks - General

Whether you're craving rich, flavored soda or the pure taste of H-2-0, we've got all your choice refreshments at refreshing values, right inside! So come in and stock up today---and stay hydrated for days and days!

DRNK-215 Drinks - Vending Fridge

Skip the line and head over to the vending fridge the next generation vending machine! See something you like, take it and pay right there at the machine! Quenching your thirst has never been so easy!

DRNK-216 Drinks - General

Refreshing taste awaits right inside! Stop in for a cold, always refreshing thirst quencher or sports drink. Take your pick of all of the fantastic flavors in our cooler and experience the most refreshing part of your day!

DRNK-216S Drinks - General SPANISH

Un sabor refrescante te espera adentro! Ofrecemos bebidas frias y refrescantes que apagaran tu sed y tambien bebidas deportivas! Puedes escoger de todos los sabores fantasticos en nuestra hĕladera y disfruta de la parte mas refrescante de tu dia!

DRNK-217 Drinks - Juice & Milk

Think you can't find anything healthy inside a convenience store? Right now, we're selling ice cold juice and milk to help you keep the kids hydrated on the go. Kind of makes us your new best friend, huh?

DRNK-218 Drinks - Coconut Water

Fall in love with Coconut water. Coconut water is a naturally fat free and cholesterol free beverage, which means when you crack open a bottle you're making a choice that you can feel good about. We have Coconut water inside, why wait?

DRNK-219 DRINKS - Special K Protien Shakes

Shake up your day with Special K protein shakes! These protein shakes can help keep your diet on track. Try one today and help shake off hunger.

DRNK -220 DRINKS - Muscle Milk

Need a protein-packed smoothie to fight through the weekday wall? Grab a delicious bottle of Muscle Milk and stay fueled.

DRNK-221 Drinks - Muscle Milk

Are you in such a rush that you forgot to grab breakfast or lunch? Take a break and grab a Muscle Milk. You'll feel energized and be ready to get back at it in no time!

DRNK-222 DRINKS - Muscle Milk

Recover right from your workout. We offer a delicious variety of Muscle Milk protein Shakes, ready to drink. Check them out in store!

DRNK-218S Drinks - Coconut Water SPANISH

iTe va a encantar el agua de coco. El agua de coco es una bebida naturalmente libre de grasa y colesterol, ilo que significa que cuando abres una botella de agua de coco, estás tomando una buena decisión para tu salud! Tenemos agua de coco adentro...¿para qué esperar?

TEA-001 Tea - Hot

Our tea time has nothing to do with golf, but everything to do with the great brews of hot teas. Come pour your favorite today!

TEA-002 Tea - Iced

There's nothing quite as refreshing as the delicious taste of iced tea. And because we know you get thirsty, our iced tea is cold and fresh!

TEA-003 Tea - Snapple

We have all varieties of Snapple teas, and all of them are made from the best stuff on earth! Treat your thirst to a Snapple tea today! It's all good!

TEA-004 Tea - Nestea

Take the Nestea plungel A cold bottle of Nestea is a crisp, smooth-tasting pure iced tea that comes in some great flavors! Take the Nestea plunge before vou leave!

TEA-005 Tea - Lipton

Feel Lipton good. Lipton tea has been America's favorite tea for years - come taste why!

TEA-006 Tea - Nestea

Tired of work? Wouldn't it be nice to sit on your porch and drink a large glass of iced tea, while putting your feet up and closing your eyes? Well, if you don't have the time to indulge in relaxation, take the time to indulge in Nestea. It'll bring you back home.

TEA-007 Tea - Hot

A lot of people like coffee, but they really love tea. And today "a nice hot cup of tea" can be a taste treat no matter what time of day. If you haven't had tea in a while, then come in and brew a cup now

TEA-008S Tea - Iced SPANISH

No hay nada tan refrescante como el sabor delicióso de te helado. Y porque sabemos que anda con sed, nuestro te helado siempre esta sabrosamente frio y fresco!



EA-009 Tea - Arizona Iced Tea

Here you are and you're looking, searching even, for that healthy great tasting beverage that just seems so elusive. Well here's a subliminal suggestion - IT'S ARIZONA ICE TEA - and it's here waiting for YOU. You know what you want, so be sure to pick some up!

TEA-011 Tea - Green Tea

Getting the good-for-you antioxidants you need from tea is easier than ever with Green Tea. Shop our cooler for crisp flavors to wake-up your senses and fuel your day the smart way.

TEA-012 Tea - Green Tea

It seems like every time we turn on the TV someone is talking about the benefits of Green Tea. But, who has time to steep!?! Good thing there's bottled green tea. Shop our cooler for a flurry of refreshing flavors sure to please the pickiest of palates. And the best part? You'll be doing something good for

TEA-013 Tea - Green Tea

These days, there is no shortage of companies offering bottled green tea - which is why we have such a great selection! So, shop us for your favorite brands in good for you flavors, like Lemon, Peach, and of course, plain green tea.

TEA-014 Tea - Lipton Brisk

We're pleased to say that we offer the bold, refreshing flavors of Lipton Brisk! Style up your taste buds with your choice flavor of Lipton Brisk! That's Brisk, baby!

TEA-015 Tea - Argo TeaEnjoy the TEAriffic taste of Argo Tea on the go. All natural, real ingredients, smooth and delicious flavors, right inside!

TEA-016 Tea- SweetleafGrab a bottle of Sweatleaf Tea whenever you need it! Homemade goodness is just inside where we have a wide variety of delicious ice tea flavors.

TEA-202 Nestea Pomegranate Passion

Fruit Tired of the same old thing? Not really sure what those ingredients are on the back of the bottle? Try Nestea Red Tea Pomegrante Passion Fruit! This red tea is filled with all natural fruit flavors with no caffeine or artificial colors. For pure refreshment, pick up Nestea Red Tea Pomegranate Passion Fruit today!

TEA-203 Fuze - Tea

Did you know that you can drink your vegetables? You can with Fuze Tea! The amount of antioxidants in each bottle of Fuze Tea are equal to two servings of vegetables! The light, refreshing China tea is also filled with vitamins and folic acid to cleanse your body of free-radicals and defend your cells. Take care of your body - with Fuze Tea!

TEA-204 POM Wonderful

We all know the health benefits of pomegranate. POM Wonderful helps you get them on the go! Pick up a bottle of POM Wonderful Tea. These all natural teas are a blend of pomegranate juice and premium, whole-leaf hand-picked teas, and enhanced with POM-X - an antioxidant-rich pomegranate extract. For healthy, natural refreshment, it's got to be POM Wonderful!

ENERGY BARS

FOOD-049 Energy Bar - General

If your "get-up-and-go" has "got-up-and-went," it's time to fuel that fire with an energy bar. Grab one and go!

F00D-050 Energy Bars - Powerbar

When deadlines replace breakfast and lunch, muscle your way through the rest of the day with a Power Bar. Power up right now!

FOOD-210 ENRG - Planters Energy Mix

Are you feeling a little tired and sluggish today? Step into the store and pick up a 1.5 ounce pack of Planters Energy Mix -- with almonds, honey roasted sesame sticks, and dark chocolate covered soy nuts. This healthy, yet sweet and savory, combination is just what you need for that midafternoon boost.

F00D-267 Energy Bars - General #1 When you need a little something "extra" to get you through your day, stop inside for an Energy Bar! Packed with a pivotal balance of protein, carbs and fat - these delicious treats will give you a boost without the crash!

FOOD-268 Energy Bars - General #2

If candy leaves you feeling a little deflated, come inside for an Energy Bar! These nutrient enriched bars contain an effective balance of protein, carbs and fat for long-running energy, zip, zing and oomph! Find your favorite flavor inside today!

FOOD-269 Energy Bars - General #3 Need something good to go? Come in for an Energy Bar! These protein packed wonders fuel your day the healthy way - without a sugar coma. It's like a balanced meal - in a bar! Come in and grab good to go inside our store!

F00D-270 Energy Bars - General #4 Manufacturers have learned that you won't eat it if it's not good. So, our shelves are stocked with a variety of protein and energy bars that taste great and remain good for you! Stop in to check out our selection and fuel up for the day ahead!

FOOD-271 Energy Bars - General #5 Want long lasting energy? Put down the donut! Our energy bars are filled with good-for-you protein for oomph that lasts until your next meal -without the crash of sugary snacks.

FOOD-272 Energy Bars - General #6

Eating healthy is easier than you think! When you swap sugary snacks for energy bars you're getting a protein/carb balance for lasting energy and no crash. Step inside to see our selection!

FOOD-273 Energy Bars - General

You live life on the go - which means you need energy to keep the momentum going. Step inside for energy drinks and energy bars at a price you

FOOD-274 Energy Bars - General

Energy shots, power bars, protein drinks and more. You'll find everything fitness minded inside our doors - so, step in if you're getting ready to hit the trail, the court or the gym!

F00D-050 Energy Bars - Powerbar

When deadlines replace breakfast and lunch, muscle your way through the rest of the day with a Power Bar. Power up right now!

FOOD- 318 Energy Bar - Kind Bars Kind Fruit and Nut bars are delicious snacks for a

heart healthy diet. Kind bars are handmade and packed with premium ingredients. So whether your snacking style is choosy or adventurous we have a Kind bar variety just for you!

FOOD-319 Energy Bars - Muscle Milk

Muscle Milk Snack Protein bars offer a protein-rich snack alternative, conveniently sized to take anywhere. Keep them in your gym bag or your desk at work to make sure you have a snack on hand that's pleasing to your taste buds.

FOOD-320 Energy Bars - Muscle Milk Protein

Muscle Milk Protein Crunch Bars come with a satisfying crunch that's loaded with protein, including whey isolate. Since they don't require preparation or refrigeration, they're easy to eat anywhere. The result is lots of protein with tons of flavor that you can take on the go.

FOOD-321 Energy Bars - PowerBar A hectic schedule requires long lasting energy. We can help you stay focused throughout your day! Grab a Power Bar and get the energy you need to give it your all!

ENERGY DRINKS

ED-002 Energy Drinks - Red Bull When you need to grab life by the horns, you need Red Bull Energy Drink. Red Bull is a power potion and we've corralled plenty of Red Bull here. Get yours so you can get going.

ED-003 Energy Drinks - Full Throttle When you move full speed ahead, you need an energy drink that can exceed your stamina. You need Full Throttle. The new energy drink from Coca Cola has all the get up and go you can handle -nicely paired with a refreshing citrus flavor. Go ahead. Get moving. Go Full Throttle today.

ED-004 Energy Drinks - Rockstar

If you wanna party like a rock star, you're gonna like Rockstar! This powerfully rejuvenating energy drink is sure to rock you up, down, inside and out for hours. Try one on today, and see how you can rock on and on...'til the crack of dawn!

ED-005 Energy Drinks - AMP

Is your day running longer than your energy bank? Put some much needed pep in your step with an AMP Energy Drink. It's like a nap in a bottle - without the pesky nap. Perk up and get it done with AMP Energy Drink today.

ED-006 Energy Drinks - AMP

Who's got time to slow down? Your life's moving full speed ahead and you've got to grab hold or get run down. Gas up with an AMP Energy Drink - great flavor, unbeatable boost. Grab an AMP Energy Drink today and fuel up for life.

ED-008 Energy Drinks - Red Bull Grab life by the horns with a revitalizing taste of Red Bull Energy Drink! You're sure to feel the redhot effects of this powerful potion mixed with plenty of flavor. And that's not bull. Pick yourself up with a Red Bull today!

ED-009 Energy Drinks - Monster When it's going to be a monster of a day, fuel up with Monster Energy Drink! Guaranteed to be the meanest energy supplement you've ever tried, this killer energy brew delivers twice the buzz of a regular energy drink. What's more, it packs quite a punch flavor-wise! Unleash the beast within, grab a Monster!

ED-010 Energy Drinks - General

If your "Get-Up-And-Go" got up and went a long time ago, you're in luck! We've got a full selection of all the hottest energy drinks, like Rockstar, Full Throttle, X-L, and more! It's up to you to choose your dosage of delirium.

ED-012 Energy Drinks - Sugar-Free

You want the rush, the boost, and the get up and go, but you don't want the sugar and carbs. Good thing we've got a great selection of sugar-free energy drinks like Red Bull, X-L, Full Throttle, and many more! Get the energy you want without all the



ED-013 Energy Drinks - General

When the situation calls for a spring in your step and a smile on your face you need more than caffeine. You need energy! Our energy drinks are packed with a rush of feel-good ingredients that will help you make it through the day with ease! Find your pep - pick up an energy drink today!

ED-014 Energy Drinks - 6 Hour Power

Alright truck drivers -- be honest. Are you tired, on the verge of crashing? Seeing double? You need 6 Hour Power!! Get a super value when you purchase twin packs of 6 Hour Power -- 2 shots. We've got very berry, grape, orange, lemon lime, punch and watermelon. Don't wait until you're seeing double unless you're checking out the 2 for 1 6-Hour Power by Stacker 2!

ED-015 Energy Drinks - Lean Body On The Go Shakes

Catch the Wave with new Lean Body On the Go Ready to Drink Shakes! With delicious flavors like chocolate ice cream, strawberries and cream, and bananas and cream, these nutritious shakes are enough to satisfy your appetite, give you energy and make you feel good all over. Protein, vitamins and fiber -- WITHOUT sacrificing taste. Get one today!

ED-016 Energy Drinks - 5-Hour Energy

You're exhausted and you have a few more hours to drive. Stop inside today and get 5-Hour Energy. Available in berry, lemon-lime, orange or extra strength, this energy booster offers hours of energy now, no crash later. And, it's sugar-free with only 4 calories. Feel it in minutes, lasts for hours: 5-Hour Energy.

ED-020 Energy Drinks - Monster Energy Drink

You're on the go and you need a quick fix. Unleash the Beast with Monster Energy drinks!!!! Packed with ingredients like Taurine, ginseng, Guarana and caffeine, Monster delivers twice the buzz of a regular energy drink. And, now, Monster Energy is available in a one-piece resealable can. You heard right -- so step inside and get your big, bad buzz today!

ED-017 Energy Drinks - Red Bull Energy Shot

Need a shot of energy! Try Red Bull Energy Shot and Red Bull Sugar-free Shot. Just 2 oz will keep you energized for hours. Just a little will do a lot. Come inside for a shot today!

ED-018 Energy Drinks - 5-Hour Energy Shot Do you just need energy without the energy drink? With zero sugar, zero herbal stimulants and as much caffeine as a cup of the leading premium coffee, thats what you'll get from a 5-Hour Energy shot ---- Oh and four little calories.

ED-019 Energy Drinks - Monster Hitman Need a boost of energy? Get a boost from the big gun -- the Monster Hitman energy shooter! Monster energy delivers twice the buzz as the regular energy drinks. Come inside grab a Monster and go

ED-022 Energy Drinks - Energy Boosters
Get up and go, got up and went? Come inside to
refuel with our amazing collection of energy drinks
and energy shots, so powerful - - - you'll practically
RUN out the door! Okay - perhaps we exaggerate,
but you get the point. Power up - with Energy
Boosters - inside.

ED-024 Energy Drinks - General

If you're looking to keep yourself up and going, look inside! You'll find a great selection of energy drinks at an affordable price! So stop in, stock up, then keep going and going!!

ED-024S - Energy Drinks SPANISH

Si esta buscando una manera de manterse con bastante energia, entonces revise dentro de la tienda! Encontrara una gran seleccion de bebidas energeticas a precios al alcance de su bolsillo! Asi es que entre, surtese --- y mantengase yendo y viniendo con mucha energia!

ED-025 Energy Drinks - General

You'll find the energy drinks your body craves inside our cooler. Ice cold and amped up - they're priced right to fuel your day.

ED-026 Energy Drinks - Unbound Energy Drink

Liberate your body and soul with a savory blast of Unbound Energy Drink! We're pleased to carry this line of unique flavors that not only fuel your body, but take you to the next level of energy and power! Why not try an Unbound Energy Drink while you're here?

ED-027 Energy Drinks - Monster Energy Drink

Got a monstrous thirst to quench? Well, we've got just what it takes to beat it---with Monster Energy Drink! And you can get this great, big thirst buster with an added kick for your adrenaline at a huge value! So be sure to get your fill of Monster Energy Drinks while you're here!

ED-029 Energy Drinks - Hero Energy Shots
Be a hero to our heroes stop inside and earn your
hero status when you purchase a Hero Energy
Shot! For every Hero Energy Shot sold, a
percentage of proceeds will be donated to
organizations that benefit the armed forces, police,
fire and E-M-T. Get the energy you want and the
support they need with every purchase of Hero
Energy Shots!

ED-030 Energy Drinks - Red Bull 12oz - 2 for \$5

Put your head down and charge through your day with a 12-ounce RedBull! And right now they're 2 for just 5-bucks! Thanks for shopping with us today!

ED-031 Energy - Monster Java - 2 for \$4 Craving a big-time energy boost? Get a Monster Java! Right now two Monster Javas are yours for just 4-dollars! Come on inside for real savings!

ED-032 Energy - Monster 16 oz - 2 for \$4 Call some buddies over and offer up a cold Monster! Right now, a 2-pack of 16-ounce Monsters is yours, 2 for just 4-dollars. With deals like this, friendship has its privileges!

ED-033 Energy Drinks - General

Late night? Not sure how you're gonna make it through? Just head inside and grab your favorite energy drinks and bingo, time to get up! Stock up and stay up, with all-night goodies right here!

ED-034 Energy Drinks - General

If your "Get-Up-And-Go" got up and went a long time ago, you're in luck! We've got a full selection of all the hottest drinks, like Rockstar, Amp, Monster at reduced prices but full on energy! Power up today!

ED-035 Energy Drinks - Red Bull Total Zero Looking for the Energy Drink that has it all? Red Bull Total Zero provides the same effect as Red Bull Energy Drink but with 0 calories, 0 sugar and 0 carbs which is why we feature Red Bull total zero in our drink cooler. What will you do with your wings?

ED-036 Energy Drinks - Arriba Horchata Introducing Arriba Horchata Energy, an energy drink with the culturally familiar cinnamon flavor of Horchata in a portable, great tasting real - dairy

ED-036S Energy Drinks - Arriba Horchata SPANISH

iPresentando Arriba Horchata Energy, una bebida energética con el sabor familiar de canela y horchata en un frasco portátil con el gran sabor real de leche riquísima!

ED-037 Energy Drink -Muscle Monster Step inside and meet your new 'coach in a can', Muscle Monster Energy Shake! Muscle Monster's 25 grams of protein helps build lean body mass and aids in muscle recovery after a strenuous

ED-038 Energy Drinks - Rockstar Horchata Try the new ROCKSTAR HORCHATA! This new dairy beverage from ROCKSTAR is the traditional recipe and delicious with fresh dairy, rice flower and natural cinnamon flavors along with the powerful blend of energy from ROCKSTAR.

ED-038S Energy Drinks - Rockstar Horchata SPANISH

workout.

iPrueba la nueva ROCKSTAR HORCHATA! Esta nueva bebida láctea de ROCKSTAR lleva la receta tradicional con el sabor delicioso de leche fresca, harina de arroz y los sabores naturales de canela, junto con la mezcla potente de energía de ROCKSTAR!

ED-039 Energy Drinks - Rockstar Roasted Rockstar Roasted is a blend of the finest espresso coffee, fresh milk, cream, delicious flavors and packed with the powerful blend of Original Rockstar. Now available in three Almond Milk Flavors, try one today.

ED-040 Energy Drinks - Powerade
Give your game some flavor with Powerade.
POWERADE is formulated to help provide energy to
working muscles. Quench your thirst by grabing a
Powerade inside.

ED-041 Energy Drinks - Starbucks Refresher

Looking for natural energy from a Green Coffee Exact? The fruit juices with vitamins and ginseng in a Starsbuck Refresher is exactly what you need. Make this beverage a thrist quenching alternative.

ED-042 Energy Drinks - Starbucks Refresher

Grab a Starbucks Refresher for boost of energy from green (unroasted) coffee extract combined with real fruit juices, vitamins, and ginseng. Lightly carbonated and without any coffee taste, a delicious energy drink you can feel good about.

ED-201 Energy Drinks - HyDrive

For a boost of energy and alertness that won't leave you feeling jittery, try a HyDrive Energy drink today! HyDrive is the next generation of energy drinks. Healthier than most, HyDrive is nutrient enhanced, lower in calories and great tasting! Get into gear with HyDrive!

DRNK-206 Energy Shots - 5 Hour Energy Shot

What gives you energy now, no crash later, no sugar, and only 4 calories? The Five Hour Energy Shot! 5 Hour Energy Shots are packed with B-vitamins for energy and amino acids for alertness and focus. There is zero sugar, zero herbal stimulants, and only as much caffeine as a cup of premium coffee. You'll feel bright and alert in minutes and the feeling will last for hours! Pick one up today!

DRNK-207 Energy Shots - General

You need energy and you need it fast. Check out our selection of energy shots! Quick to drink and even quicker to work, these little powerhouses have just what you need to get you through the



FF-001 McDonald's - Value Meals

McDonald's has your number - when it comes to value meals that is. Just pick the number of the value meal that's speaking to your appetite and it's your lucky number for a classic McDonald's meal.

FF-002 McDonald's - Big Mac

Hey, guess what. McDonald's just made a Big Mac just for you! Yeah, two all-beef patties, special sauce, lettuce, cheese, pickles, onions, on a sesame seed bun. It's waiting for you inside. Fall in love with the Big Mac all over again today at McDonald's!

FF-003 McDonald's - Fries

You've never been able to resist McDonald's fries when you have been driving home, and you've received many a dirty look from those whose fries you pilfered. So no matter where you're driving next, treat yourself to an order of McDonald's fries and you'll enjoy the drive all the more.

FF-004 McDonald's - Shakes Make your commute cool with a thick, creamy and oh-so-smooth McDonald's Milkshake. It's what you've been craving!

FF-005 McDonald's - Quarter Pounder

If it's been a while since you savored a McDonald's Quarter Pounder, remember, you're going to need both hands for this burger. So who's going to guard vour fries?

FF-006 Burger King - General

Have it your way right here! We've got all of your Burger King favorites, so let us make you a meal fresh and just the way you like it. Have it your way at Burger King!

FF-007 Burger King - Whopper

The only way to truly crown your appetite is with a fresh-made Burger King Whopper. We just took yours off the flame, so let us make your Whopper vour wav.

FF-008 Burger King - General There are over 11,000 Burger Kings around the world, but this one is only steps away, just waiting to create a fresh, flame broiled burger just for you. Having it your way is closer than you think.

FF-009 Burger King - Big Fish
The B-K Big Fish is Big. Really Big. It's the fish
sandwich made for big appetites and Burger King
can make one for you in just a moment. And that's no fish story.

FF-010 Bojangles - General

Do yourself a flavor and come and enjoy some Bojangles Famous Chicken 'n Biscuits. We're cooking up fresh chicken, fixin's and buttermilk biscuits that gotta lot of flavor, and we can satisfy your appetite right here. Enjoy some Bojangles today!

FF-011 Bojangles - Dinner

Already have plans for dinner tonight? Bojangles can solve that quick with several meals made to feed hungry families like yours. Plus, you don't want to have to explain why you stopped here and didn't bring home Bojangles Chicken.

FF-012 Bojangles - Biscuits

Biscuits aren't just for breakfast anymore. Bojangles serves our famous biscuits all day long because we know you could get hungry anytime. Country ham, sauságe, cajun chicken, júst tell us what you want in your Bojangles biscuit and you're good to go.

FF-013 Bojangles - Side Items

Bojangles believes in the buddy system. That's why we've partnered our famous chicken biscuits with the sides you savor - dirty rice, Cajun pintos, mashed potatoes and gravy, and, of course, made from scratch buttermilk biscuits. Buddy up to something good at Bojangles today!

FF-014 Wendy's - General

Taste the difference fresh makes and enjoy a Wendy's burger, salad and more while you're here. No matter what you order, Wendy's will fix it fresh and serve it to you hot. Wendy's is what you want!

FF-015 Wendy's - Combo Meals

You always get more with a Wendy's Combo Meal. Whether you're in the mood for a burger, chicken sandwich or salad, there's a Wendy's Combo ready

FF-016 Wendy's - Biggie Size

Bigger is better and that's why you can "biggie size" any Wendy's combo and enjoy more great taste and more value.

FF-017 Wendy's - Frosty

Wendy's famous Frosty is the true definition of "Cold Comfort". Wendy's Frosty is cool and creamy and the perfect driving partner. Get yours today.

FF-018 Jack in the Box - General

At Jack in the Box, we don't make it until you order it, so let us know what you want and we'll make you a meal that will really hit the spot. A Jumbo Jack, Taco, Chicken Sandwich? What do you want? Jack in the Box is ready to make it fresh for

FF-019 Jack in the Box - General

Burgers, Chicken, Fish, Tacos and more. No matter what you're craving, Jack in the Box will make it for you fresh. Thanks for choosing Jack in the Box.

FF-020 Jack in the Box - General

How many ways can you say burger? Jumbo Jack. Sourdough Jack. Ultimate Cheeseburger - these are just some of the ways we say burger at Jack in the Box. Now come in and say which one you want!

FF-021 Jack in the Box - Taco

Jack in the Box hopes you are over your childhood fears of monsters. Because our Monster Taco is a crunch feast of fun and anything but scary. Treat your monster of an appetite to Jack in the Box's Monster Taco today - unless you're afraid

FF-022 KFC - General

There's fast food and then there's K-F-C. Whether you prefer the original recipe, extra crispy, or one of K-F-C's great sandwiches, K-F-C is the delicious alternative to the fast-food routine. Get your K-F-C, A-S-A-P today!

FF-023 KFC - Dinner

Original Recipe, Extra Crispy, Twister, and Crispy Strips. They're all here, because YOU'RE here! K-F-C, serving up Sunday dinner 7 nights a week, so come in and K-F see what's cookin'.

FF-024 KFC - Buckets

Whether you're picnicking in the park, tailgating at the big game or enjoying some time with family and friends, don't forget the Colonel! A bucket of our original recipe chicken, paired with our fresh, hot sides and scratch made buttermilk biscuits make every get-together a success. Don't believe us? Put us to the test. At K-F-C, we do get-togethers

FF-025 KFC - General

Our K-F-C here was created for busy folks like you. Just because you have a million things to do, and places to go doesn't mean you can't come in and enjoy a home-style K-F-C meal. We'll have you on your way before you know it and a lot happier too. There's á place at K-F-C's table for you.

FF-026 Taco Bell - General

The run for the border just got a lot shorter. Taco Bell has all of your South of the Border sensations right here, so come in and let us ring YOUR bell with some terrific, full of flavor choices. Think outside the bun, Taco Bell.

FF-027 Taco Bell - General

You'll never get bored at the border. Taco Bell thinks outside the bun with a fusion of flavors for every appetite. Do it different. Think outside the

FF-028 Taco Bell - General

Taco Bell redefines crunch time. Get outside the bun and in the shell with some food that really makes some noise. Tacos, nachos and taco salads are just some of the crunch time favorites and the perfect way to shell shock your appetite. Crunch it at Taco Bell.

FF-028S Taco Bell - General **SPANISH**

¡Taco Bell redefine el significado de "crujiente"! iDeja la hamburguesa y disfruta de una comida verdaderamente crujiente! iTacos, nachos y ensaladas de taco són solamente algunos de los favoritos crujientes y la manera perfecta para satisfacer tu apetito! iComida bien crujiente en Taco Bell!

FF-029 Taco Bell - General

Whether it's lunchtime, dinnertime, or late night fix time, Taco Bell has the food you love. Get it hot, get it fresh, get it on the go. It's all here at Taco Bell.

FF-030 Schlotzsky's - General

Schlotzsky's Deli - Funny name, serious sandwich and we would love to make a fresh deli sandwich for you, so you can enjoy a meal that is second to none. All appetites apply at Schlotzsky's Deli!

FF-031 Schlotzsky's - General At Schlotzsky's, we make our bread fresh daily. Our bakers come in early in the morning and start everything from scratch to create each of our distinctive breads. Sourdough, wheat, jalapeno cheese, and dark rye just to name a few. You really CAN taste the difference!

FF-032 Schlotzsky's - "The Original"

Schlotzsky's Deli is best known for "The Original", which has 3 meats, 3 cheeses, mustard, marinated black olives, onion, lettuce and tomato on a toasted sourdough bun. Come get yours today. What an original thought!

FF-033 Schlotzsky's - Eating Light

Eating light doesn't mean eating bland. Schlotzsky's Deli has a great selection of sandwiches, salads and wraps with 7 grams of fat or less. Schlotzsky's, funny name, serious sandwich.

FF-034 Blimpie - General

For a good honest sandwich and the freshest of everything, the answer is simply - Blimpie! We're making all of your Blimpie favorites fresh right here so let us create something delicious for you today!

FF-035 Blimpie - Blimpie Way

What's the Blimpie way? Our tasty sandwiches complimented with tasty tomato, crisp lettuce, flavorful onions and the spicy combination of vinegar, oil and oregano. It simply doesn't get any better than Blimpie.

FF-036 Blimpie - General

Hot Subs, Cold Subs - whatever temperature you want your Blimpie, just let us know. Our menu has both hot and cold subs for warming you up, cooling you off and filling you up. Thanks for choosing



FF-037 Blimpie - Double

Blimpie reminds you that you can double your pleasure with our famous subs and double the meat and cheese. If you're really hungry, let Blimpie pile it on for you!

FF-038 Blimpie - Cookies Here's why you should come get a Blimpie Sub and finish it: Blimpie cookies. Baked fresh daily, Blimpie cookies are quite the treat. Choose from chocolate chunk, peanut butter, oatmeal raisin, white chocolate macadmia nut and sugar. See you inside

FF-039 Subway - General

Subway is THE way to cure those hunger pains. Right here, Subway will stack a sandwich just the way you like it. Just tell us which fresh-baked bread you prefer, which fresh deli cold cuts and crisp vegetables and before you know it, you are taking the Subway to a great meal!

FF-040 Subway - General

Subway believes variety really is the spice of life and that's why we offer you a never ending combination of sandwiches. Simply pick and choose from our variety of fresh cold cuts, and garden fresh vegetables, sauces and more and you'll go a long way before you have the same sub twice. Thanks for choosing Subway.

FF-040S Subway - General SPANISH Subway cree que la variedad realmente es la especia de la vida, y es por eso que te ofrecemos una combinación sin fin de sándwiches. Simplemente escoge de nuestra variedad de fiambres, vegetales frescos, salsas y más, y con tantas posibilidades, ies casi imposible comer el mismo sándwich dos veces seguidas! Gracias por seleccionar a Subway.

FF-041 Subway - 6 Grams
Think that whole "7" being a lucky number thing is bogus? Don't be so hasty. Remember 7 of Subways famous subs have 6 grams of fat or less. Lucky you, huh?

FF-042 Subway - New Menu

Subway is always adding new tastes to our menu, so come in and see how you can eat fresh - and eat different - at Subway today!

FF-043 Arby's - General

Now that your tastes have all grown up, Arby's has something special just for you. Choose one of our mouthwatering "Márket Frésh" sandwiches or a famous Arby's roast beef sandwich. Let us prove to you how delicious Arby's is all over again

FF-044 Arby's - Tender Oven Care

How does Arby's define tender oven care? By slow roasting our "oh so tender", "melt in your mouth' roast beef right here. Experience true sandwich nirvana whether you choose the Big Montana, the Beef N' Cheddar or the savory Arby's Melt. Get your dose of tender oven care today at Arby's!

FF-045 Arby's - Market Fresh

At Arby's, each of our "Market Fresh" sandwiches is piled high with your favorite oven roasted meats, fresh from the garden toppings and all of that is surrounded by melt in your mouth honey wheat bread. Arby's is stacking a new kind of sandwich and it's market fresh! Try one today.

FF-046 Arby's - General

The best thing since sliced bread is what Arby's puts between the slices. Slow roasted beef, juicy chicken, tender turkey, garden fresh vegetables, golden cheddar, our famous horsey sauce. Try a hearty helping of tender oven care today at Arby's right inside.

FF-048 A & W - Burgers

An A & W Double Cheeseburger is the all American classic meal you've been craving. And, as the home of all American food, A & W knows just how you like it. Get yours today.

FF-049 A & W - Hot Dog You already know that A & W is famous for our frosty mugs of root beer and "made only when you order" burgers. But do you know what else we have - something you haven't had in a while? Hot doas. Let us make one for you right now.

FF-050 A & W - General

Here's some all American trivia from the home of all American food, A & W. Americans open the refrigerator an average of 22 times per day. It's true. But we have a better way to cool off: with a frosty mug of A & W Root Beer. And that's another A & W all American classic.

FF-051 Quizno's - General

Oven toasted tastes better! And that's just what you get with a Quizno's sub. Every made from scratch classic Quizno's sub is oven toasted for a flavor that just can't be beat. Come in and tell us what you want on your Quizno's!

FF-052 Quizno's - Chef Jimmy

When it comes to creating extraordinary toasted subs, Quizno's Chef Jimmy is total focus. Come try one of his classic sandwiches or his latest creations like the Spicy Monterey Club. Quizno's -MMMMM Tasty!

FF-053 Quizno's - Salads Veg out at Quizno's! The famous toasted sub shop also tosses a great salad, with choices ranging from honey mustard chicken, turkey ranch and Swiss and many more. And all of them are surrounded by the freshest garden greens around. Quizno's - MMMMM Tasty!

FF-054 Quizno's - Traditional Whoever said that traditional was boring hasn't tried Quizno's Traditional Sub. Come in and we'll make you a fresh sub of roast beef, turkey, ham, cheddar, lettuce, tomato, red onion, black olives and Ranch dressing. Traditional is tasty at Quizno's.

FF-055 TCBY - General

T-C-B-Y. Something this good must be bad for you, right? Nope. At T-C-B-Y, we serve up the creamy goodness of frozen yogurt and more. It's a healthy tasty choice that won't drag you down. Pick up some T-C-B-Y today.

FF-056 TCBY - General

Temptation - it's what we do best here at T-C-B-Y! Every one of our tantalizing treats is made with one goal in mind: To make your taste buds happy! Come inside and get tempted today!

FF-057 TCBY - Mrs. Fields

T-C-B-Y isn't just about creamy cold yogurt treats. We also have Mrs. Fields Ice Cream. Mrs. Fields super premium ice cream is the perfect combination of creamy super premium ice cream and decadent Mrs. Fields bakery treats all rolled into one. And it's here at T-C-B-Y.

FF-058 TCBY - Smoothies

T-C-B-Y has the meal with wheels for folks like you on the go. It's our Fruithead Smoothies, a fusion of fresh fruit and T-C-B-Y yogurt for a fun energy drink! Try one today and get energized!

FF-059 Dairy Queen - General

Show your loyalty to the royalty of ice cream, and pick up some Dairy Queen today. We're scooping the competition with something different.

FF-060 Dairy Queen - Blizzard

No matter the time of year, a Blizzard is in the forecast if you're at Dairy Queen. Dairy Queen blends our famous ice cream with your favorite candy bars and cookies for a cold front that you can't resist. Cool off with a Blizzard today!

FF-061 Dairy Queen - General

Dairy Queen really is something different. From our hot dogs and hamburgers to our frozen treats, we have the food that will cure your cravings. Do something different today at Dairy Queen.

FF-062 Dairy Queen - Dipped Cones

It's time to take a dip - Dairy Queen style. Our dipped cones are a D-Q classic, combine our smooth cool ice cream with a crunchy cone coating. Dip into one today!

FF-063 Krispy Kreme - General

It's melt-in-your-mouth that's melting hearts all over the world. Krispy Kreme's variety of donuts are a hit at the coffee station, the water cooler, and all over the office. So pick up a dozen today and show your co-workers just how much you care.

FF-064 Krispy Kreme - Glazed

When people talk about a Krispy Kreme doughnut, they're usually talking about our signature trait: the Original Glazed - made from a recipe dating back to the 1930's. And if you haven't had an Original Glazed hot off the line, you need to try one!

FF-065 Krispy Kreme - General

Did you know that about every week Krispy Kreme makes enough donuts to make a line from New York to Los Angeles? That's what you call glazing a

FF-066 Dunkin' Donuts - General

Which is your favorite? Chocolate cake? Traditional glazed? Maybe some sprinkles? Dunkin' Donuts is right here, no matter what your taste, so pick up a dozen today. Just leave a couple for the others.

FF-067 Dunkin' Donuts - General Dunkin Donuts has been just the thing for over 50 years! From our delicious donuts to our hearty breakfast sandwiches, anytime is a great time for **Dunkin Donuts**

FF-068 Dunkin' Donuts - Munchkins

The Munchkins are here. Dunkin Donuts has found where the middle of the donuts go and created just the thing for those times you want something a little sweet. Get your Munchkins today at Dunkin Donuts!

FF-069 Nathan's - General

There are hot dogs, and then there are Nathan's Famous hot dogs! Now would be the perfect time to enjoy the tradition started on Coney Island in 1916: World famous, all beef hot dogs, as well as great burgers, fries and more. Discover again why Nathan's Famous is famous!

FF-070 Nathan's - Hot Dog Nuggets

Nathan's Hot Dog Nuggets are the easy way to enjoy the famous Nathan's Hot Dog while driving Bite-sized and partnered with your choice of sauces, nibble on some Nathan's Hot Dog Nuggets

FF-071 Nathan's - General

At Nathan's, our franks are 100-percent beef with a special blend of spices and garlic served on a warm roll. They snap with a burst of juice when you bite into them - and one taste is all you need to know that this is the best Hot Dog you've ever had!

FF-072 Nathan's - Fries

What would Nathan's Famous Hot Dogs be without our equally famous fries. Our fries are cut from fresh potatoes and cooked right here - you can even top them with cheddar cheese or chili. Come in and have an old fashioned feast at Nathan's.

FF-073 Pizza Hut - General

You don't have to be home to enjoy a Pizza Hut pizza! We're making your favorite pies right here and will design one just for you right now. Come in and tell us how you like your Pizza Hut pizza!



FF-074 Pizza Hut - General

The hardest thing about ordering a Pizza Hut pizza is trying to decide which of our fresh toppings you want on your custom made pie. And since we have all of your favorites, we can't help you very much. Let Pizza Hut make you a fresh pizza right now.

FF-075 Pizza Hut - General

Don't think you have time to enjoy a Pizza Hut pizza? Come in and let us prove just how quickly we can serve you. Thanks for choosing Pizza Hut.

FF-076 Pizza Hut – General

Pizza Hut has hand tossed the dough, made the sauce fresh, grated cheese, chopped vegetables and meats - all we're waiting on is for you to tell us how you want your pizza. Pizza Hut is ready for you and your appetite.

FF-077 Domino's - General

Nothing tames an appetite like a fresh, hot Domino's Pizza. Come in and let us create your pizza masterpiece or choose one of our famous Domino's Feast Pizza's. You simply can't go wrong with Domino's

FF-078 Domino's - Sides

At Domino's, everyone is choosing sides. Side snacks that is. Along with great pizza, Domino's rounds out your pizza feast with terrific sides like Domino's Dots, Cheesy Bread, Wings and more. Come in and choose a side today!

FF-079 Domino's - Crusts

Domino's doesn't fool around when it comes to you and your pizza crust. That's why we offer 3 different choices - classic hand tossed, crunchy thin crust and the ultimate deep dish. Domino's is ready to serve you!

FF-080 Domino's - Toppings

Don't be shy. Domino's will pile on as many toppings as you want. We have all of your favorites and we'll put as much and as many as you like on there. When it comes to toppings, Domino's is only limited by your pizza imagination.

FF-082 Wendy's - General Back in November 1969 when the first Wendy's opened, Dave Thomas wanted his customer's to feel at home and enjoy a good meal. Old fashioned burgers and fries along with great service equals happy people. Come inside and enjoy Wendy's - for lunchtime, dinner time or any time.

FF-083 Fast Food - Dunkin' Donuts Coffee

Keep dunkin that Dunkin' Donut. Come inside for a fresh Dunkin' Donut and coffee today, for the unofficial all-american breakfast. Stop in and choose your favorite Dunkin' Donut, or take a dozen to work!

FF-085 Krispy Kreme - General If you're looking for something sweet to tantalize your tastebuds, then you've come to the right place. Step inside for fresh, sweet Krispy Kreme donuts! They're always baked fresh daily in a variety of flavors. So pick up a couple of Krispy Kreme donuts today - and don't forget to pour yourself a cup of coffee too!

FF-087 Bojangles - General
Before you leave today be sure to visit Bojangles!
From spicy chicken to made-from-scratch becult sandwiches, tasty salads and side orders, you'll find your next breakfast, lunch or dinner right inside Bojangles.

FF-088 Taco Bell - General Hungry for Taco Bell? Come inside, and let Taco Bell spice things up for you. Try our burrito, taco or nacho combinations. Everyone talks about variety, but only Taco Bell is the "spice of life!"

FF-091 Burger King - General Have you always wanted to be royalty? Come inside and enjoy those flame broiled mouthwatering burgers at Burger King! Grilled to perfection with the great flavor everyone loves. Burger King - have it your way!

FF-092 Chester Fried Chicken - General

Crisp and moist Chester Fried Chicken is here for you. Chester Fried Chicken has a delicious batter to add to the flavor of great chicken so you always get the best with Chester Fried Chicken. And it won't cost you a wing and a leg!

FF-093 A & W - General

Feeling a little nostalgic for the old burger joint? Well then come inside and get what you're craving at A & W! With a menu like ours, we can satisfy even the biggest craving! From hot dogs to hamburgers, fries to shakes - you can fill your tummy as well as vour aas tank!

FF-094 TCBY - Frozen Treats At T-C-B-Y, we have a large selection of frozen treats! Choose soft serve frozen yogurt, hand-dipped frozen yogurt, or hand-dipped ice cream or sorbet - very low in calories and just the food to cool you off. Whether it's a single or a double, T-C-B-Y has what you

FF-095 Burger King - General

Burger King is the home of delicious flame-broiled hamburgers and there's nothing like a whopper and fries. Of course, Burger King has grilled chicken, fish sandwiches and onion rings too! Step into Burger King for a fresh, flame-broiled burger

FF-096 Blimpie - General

Come inside to our new Blimpie subs and salads located right inside our store. Fresh sliced meats and cheeses are available for your next hot or cold Blimpie sandwich, Order a six-inch Blimpie sandwich and a medium drink for your next great

FF-097 McDonald's - General

Your favorite McDonald's meal is just a few feet away! Come in and pick up a Quarter Pounder with cheese, fries and a coke - or maybe a tangy Big Mac or tender Chicken McNuggets. We've got Happy Meals for the kid, too! Stop at McDonald's right inside the store's

FF-098 Taco Bell - Value Meals

Mouthwatering tacos, burritos or Mexican pizzas are ready to go right here at Taco Bell. Try one of our Taco Bell value meals. They're all fresh, and at a price you can afford.

FF-099 Taco Bell - Gordita

Hungry for Taco Bell? Wouldn't a hot and spicy Gordita hit the spot right about now? How about a burrito, taco or nacho combination? Well then cross the border! Come inside and let Taco Bell spice things up for you! What are you waiting for?

FF-100 Taco Bell - 7-Layer Burrito

Seven-layer burritos, Mexican pizzas, crunchy tacos, mouth watering Gorditas and tasty nachos-sounds good, huh? Then cross the border! Aren't you hungry for Taco Bell right now?!

FF-101 Taco Bell - General

So you say you're in the mood for Mexican food but you're in a hurry? Come inside and grab a hot, tasty meal from the Taco Bell counter. Bean burritos, Gorditas, tacos and more are just a few steps away - and at our prices, you can't get a better meal anywhere!

FF-102 Taco Bell - General

Hungry? Step inside the store and grab a quick, delicious meal from Taco Bell. We've got all your favorites - burritos, tacos, gorditas - you name it! Don't forget, Taco Bell's famous sauces will add some zing to your meal. Pick up dinner for the family at a price that won't break the bank at Taco Bell - today!

FF-103 Pizza Inn - General

Satisfy your pizza craving with a delicious pizza from Pizza Inn. We've got a great variety to choose from, and always at a great value. We make our crust fresh on the premises - never from frozen dough. Why wait for the delivery guy when you're already here? Just step into Pizza Inn. We'll have you on your way in no time!

FF-104 Pizza Inn - General

When you're really hungry, what do you want? Mmmmm - pizza! That's why you need to drop into Pizza Inn. Choose from three different styles of crust, featuring original-thin, New York pan, or Italian hand-tossed. Each made fresh daily and never frozen. Or, if you're in the mood for something a little spicy, check out our new "fire-it-up" pizza sauce. Give mom a break tonight, bring home some pizza from Pizza Inn!

FF-105 Domino's - General

Dive into a thick pizza piled with all of your favorite toppings! No need to make extra stops - just come inside for a delicious Domino's pizza. Choose from classic hand-tossed, crunchy thin-crust, or our ultimate deep dish. Don't wait for the delivery guy just step inside.

FF-106 Domino's - General

Did you know Dominos delivers over a million smiles a day? Why not deliver a smile to your house by bringing home a delicious Domino's pizza! Fresh and hot - melting with mozzarella cheese, and of course your favorite choice of toppings. Bring home some Domino's today and deliver a smile!

FF-107 Taco Bell - General

Your stomach is talking to you - maybe you need to run for the border! Come inside to Taco Bell. We've got all of your favorite Taco Bell items such as tacos, burritos, nachos - and even gorditas! Our beans are made with vegetable oil and are vegetarian friendly! Don't go hungry! Fuel up your car and your body in one stop!

FF-108 Pizza Inn - General

Pizza Inn is the pizza that everybody craves. Just imagine the looks on their face's when you show up with the pizza pie that says "Momma Mia!"

FF-109 Mean Gene's Burgers - General Hey, this is a classy joint and we've got standards.

No shirt, no shoes means you make your friends come in and get you the best burger in town. 100% USDA flame-broiled beef on a bodacious kaiser roll topped with Mean Gene's special sauce - hot crispy fries you won't want to share. Finish it off with a malt or shake worth fighting over. Mean Gene's burgers - the burger that says, "bite me."

FF-110 Mean Gene's Burgers - Blazin' Cajun

If you're looking for a burger with attitude, then step inside and grab a "Blazin' Cajun" from Mean Gene's. Its a quarter pound of flame-broiled beef topped with our special Cajun sauce. But you better be careful - it's the burger that "bites back"!

FF-111 Mean Gene's Burgers - All Star Burger If you've had dreams of stardom, Mean Gene's "al star burger" is probably the closest you're gonna get. Flame-broiled patty, topped with melted cheese, lettuce, tomato, and our special sauce, all inside a kaiser roll, makes this big-shot burger the hottest meal in town! Pick one up today, and who knows? You could be a star by tomorrow!



FF-112 Mean Gene's Burgers - Make it Mean Hey, don't let anybody tell you different. Size does matter! When you order your meal from Mean Gene's, don't forget to "make it mean" - size, that is That's a 32-ounce drink and a big box of fries for just 49 cents more! Come on! You've got more than that between the sofa cushions! Sink your teeth into a mean size meal today at Mean Gene's - the burger that says, "bite me!"

FF-113 McDonald's - Fruit & Walnut Salad
If you're on a health kick -- or just looking for
something fresh and tasty -- you'll get a kick out of
this: McDonald's new Fruit and Walnut Salad. It's a delicious, healthy alternative to the burger and a delightful new twist on the everyday salad. Try McDonald's Fruit and Walnut Salad today, and see how good it feels to eat well.

FF-114 McDonald's - I'm Lovin' It

Are you lovin' it? McDonald's tasty variety of food is one of life's small pleasures, and we're happy to serve it to you. From classic Big Macs, to healthy salads, to the world's best French fries, we've got just what your appetite has in mind. We're lovin' it at McDonald's!

FF-115 Taco Bell - Big Bell Value Menu

Now you can get full-on value AND flavor with Taco Bell's Big Bell Value Menu. It's chock full of the Bell cuisine you crave, all at values your wallet will love. So while you're here, why not fill up on more spice at a sweet price? Check out the Big Bell Value Menu today

FF-116 Krispy Kreme - Delivered Fresh Daily There's nothing in the world quite like it. The sweet, indulgent flavor of a fresh, Krispy Kreme doughnut. Our Krispy Kremes are delivered daily, straight from the oven to our door. Irresistible. Tempting. Scrumptious. Krispy Kreme.

FF-117 Bojangles - Gotta, Wanna, Needa... When you gotta, wanna, needa, getta, hava Bojongles, you're in the right place. We're proud to serve Bojangles Chicken in Biscuits right here, right hot, right now. Hungry? Get your fill of Bojangles today!

FF-118 Popeye's - General

The taste of the Crescent City is closer than you think. We're serving the New Orleans inspired cuisine of Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits right here. Come take it easy, Big Easy style, with Popeye's!

FF-119 Popeye's - General

Wherever you're going next, flavor your drive with the great taste of Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits. Choose from Classic Mild or New Orleans Spicy chicken and a feast of great sides. You're going to love that chicken from Popeye's!

FF-120 Popeye's - General

Nicely spicy with a wild side - that's the taste of Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits. Treat yourself to a New Orleans style feast today with lots of great choices from Popeye's!

FF-121 Popeye's - General

Dish it up nice with beans and rice - you're partying New Orleans Style when you enjoy a quick, delicious, meal from Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits. Let us dish you something delicious today!

FF-122 Popeye's - General

Cajun chicken is way more kickin! Kick back with a New Orleans style meal from Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits. We've serving all your favorites from the Popeye's menu fresh, so don't be in such a hurry. Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits is calling you!

FF-123 Popeve's - General

What does New Orleans Style Taste like? Find out right here with the menu from Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits. Choose from chicken, sides and other New Orleans treats for meal that's deliciously different

FF-124 Popeye's - General

Popeye's is home to America's Favorite Spicy Chicken. So spice up the rest of your trip with a terrific chicken meal and some of your favorite New Orleans style sides. Thank you for stopping with us!

FF-125 Subway - Fresh Fit Menu

What are you really getting at most burger joints? Could be a bigger waistline and a lack of energy too! So, how about great flavor without the flab and fat? The new Subway Fresh Fit Menu Meals fit into the American Heart Ássociation's approach to a healthy lifestyle with a choice of tasty subs with 6 grams of fat or less, plus better for you sides and a drink! The new Subway Fresh Fit Meals! Subway Eat Fresh!

FF-127 Subway - 3 for \$11.99

You know that you can eat fresh and eat smart at Subway, and now you can eat for less! Right now, we're offering a special you can't afford to miss -foot long subs for just \$11.99! Made fresh and just the way you want them! Subway - eat fresh!

FF-128 Subway - Breakfast Menu

Subway is everyone's favorite lunch and dinner spot. Make it vour favorite breakfast spot as well! We now offer a breakfast menu filled with choices that you're sure to love! Start your day off right with a breakfast made fresh just for you - at Subway!

FF-129 Subway - General Subway is the only way! Sizzlin' steak sandwiches, pipin hot meatballs and freshly made cold cuts are just some of the subs we create. Our bread is baked fresh right here in our store. We are committed to providing you with quality food and service. Join us for breakfast, lunch or dinner today!

FF-130 Subway Breakfast Menu

Subway is everyone's favorite lunch and dinner spot. Make it your favorite breakfast spot as well! We now offer a breakfast menu filled with choices that you're sure to love! Start your day off right with a breakfast made fresh just for you - at Subway!

FF-131 Subway - Salads & Subs Want fresh taste? Subway's the place! Visit our Subway for outstanding salads and subs for a healthy alternative to drive-thru!

FF-132 McDonald's - Value Meal

Did someone say McDonald's? We did! Be sure to order up your value meal. Choose from our tasty menu of burgers, salads, chicken and more! You deserve a break today, so order up and eat here or take it with you.

FF-133 Pizza Hut - Deep Dish

When you need a hot, spicy slice of deep-dish pizza dripping with mozzarella, Pizza Hut is the place to go.. Give mom a break! Treat her and the entire family to Pizza Hut pizza tonight!

FF-134 Subway - Pizzas In the mood for pizza? Well, you can get one right here at Subway! That's right! Choose one of ours or customize your own with any toppings that you want! Baked fresh, just for you! Subway - Eat Freshll

FF-135 Popeye's - General

No matter which direction you're heading, you can head to the bayou simply by treating yourself to some Popeye's Chicken and Biscuits. We're serving the best recipes of Louisiana fresh right here, so make the most of your stop with Popeye's!

FINANCIAL SERVICES

FINS-001 Financial Services - "Mr. Payroll"

Be sure to meet "Mr. Payroll." "Mr. Payroll" is the first self-service check cashing and A-T-M machine. Cash any check - anytime. It's fast, easy and secure. So come inside and let "Mr. Payroll" cash your check.

FINS-002 Financial Services - Coinstar Coinstar isn't just for coin counting anymore! Now you can stop by our Coinstar Center to turn coins into cash, make charitable donations, buy prepaid cash cards, get prepaid wireless minutes, and more. Just follow the instructions on the screen or ask our staff for assistance.

FINS-003 Financial Services - Bill Pay Need to pay that bill in a hurry? We offer convenient bill paying services right here on-site. Just step up to the counter and ask us for details.

MISC-011 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Out of checks? Need to pay the rent today? Don't panic! We sell money orders! They're more secure than cash and less hassle than wiring funds. Ask one of our employees for a money order today Thanks for stopping by.

MISC-012 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Short on time? Need to pay bills but can't get to the bank? No need to worry! We sell money orders right inside the store! It's an easy, secure way to send money. So don't waste your time running all over town. Pick up a money order today - and thanks for stopping by.

MISC-022 Miscellaneous - Western Union When you need to send money to someone fast, you've made the right choice in Western Union. Western Union Money Transfer is simple, safe and reliable, so you and the person you're sending money to enjoy instant peace of mind. Western Union - sending money couldn't be easier.

MISC-038S Miscellaneous Products & Services - Western Union SPANISH

Cuando necesite mandar dinero rapidamente, usted ha hecho la eleccion correcta con "Western Union". Transferencia de Dinero de "Western Union" es simple, seguro y confiable, asi es que usted y la persona a la cual le esta mandando el dinero disfrutaran de tranquilidad. "Western Union" mandar dinero jama's ha sido tan facil!

MISC-023 Miscellaneous - Western Union If you need to send money to a friend, family member or business associate, only Western Union offers you ahead of the curve, secure technology and over 150 thousand locations in 190 countries ground the globe. Simply bring your Visa, Mastercard or debit card inside and we'll transfer your money in no time.

MISC-024 Miscellaneous - Western Union Bill Pay

Western Union now offers, secure, time-saving Quick Collect bill-paying service. It's simple! Just go to Western Union "dot" com and the Quick Collect link and we'll walk you through each step to pay your bills with just a few clicks or two of the mouse! Pay your bills in a flash with Western Union's Quick Collect!

MISC-025 Miscellaneous - Western Union

Bill Pay
Western Union's Quick Collect is aptly named. Quick Collect is our very modern, very safe and very fast bill payment service that lets you pay your bills quickly - and more cheaply than other services. Think of it, no more late or overnight fees, and you have the peace of mind that comes with knowing that Western Union's secure network is here to ensure that your bills are paid on time. Visit Western Union dot com and connect to Quick Collect today.



MISC-036S Miscellaneous Products Services - Money Orders SPANISH

Anda corto de tiempo? Necesita pagar sus cuentas pero no tiene tiempo para ir al banco? No se preocupe! Vendemos giros postales aqui mismo dentro de la tienda! Es una forma facil y segura para mandar dinero. Asi es que no pierda su tiempo corriendo por toda la ciudad. Recoja su giro postal hoy - y muchas gracias por parar.

MISC-040 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Need to pay a bill and are out of checks? Well, there's no need to worry! You can just send your payment with a money order! Sold right here in our store, money orders are always an easy, secure way of sending money. So just ask our friendly clerk for all the details!

MISC-041 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Are you running on empty when it comes to cash or checks...and running short on time? Then run inside and take advantage of our money order services! Money orders are more secure than cash and much easier than wiring funds. So don't waste your time running all over town. Just make your one, quick run into our store today!

FLOWERS

FLOW-001 Flowers - General

You don't need a reason to give someone flowers! We feature fresh, beautiful flowers everyday, picked just so you can surprise someone special.

FLOW-002 Flowers - Spring Spring flowers have arrived, and we have beautiful bouquets for all occasions. Bring someone a touch of spring today!

FLOW-003 Flowers - Anniversary

Say "Happy Anniversary" with some of our fresh flowers! We feature a fantastic selection of roses, daisies, and more. Show how much you care with flowers!

FLOW-004 Flowers - Valentine

Before you buy the chocolates, before you pick out a card, before you forget: pick up some flowers for your Valentine! We have them right here so you don't have to make an extra stop!

FLOW-005 Flowers - Bouquet

Mother nature is a fabulous woman. Every season is filled with beautiful flowers - from the first yellow daffodils of Spring, to the rich reddish hues of an Autumn bouquet. Pick up a flower bouquet today and enjoy some of the outdoors - indoors.

FLOW-006 Flowers - General

Surprise your "one-and-only" with a great flower assortment. Stop in and pick up a bouquet! We have only the freshest flowers at a price you'll love. Take home a beautiful bouquet of flowers and make someone happy today!

FLOW-007 Flowers - Surprise

We all love to get flowers. They don't have to be a big bouquet or expensive, it's getting them for no reason that makes them particularly special. So, if you want to surprise someone "just because," we've got a great bunch of flowers ready for picking

FOOD

FOOD-001 Food - General

Hungry? A little? A lot? We've got what you like, and it's all made fresh. Why go hungry when you can go right inside?

FOOD-007 Food - Lunch

If you're rushed for lunch, we've got lots of great tastes right inside. Fresh sandwiches, soups, salads - pick your favorite and get on your way!

FOOD-008 Food - Dinner

Let us cook dinner tonight. We've got plenty of fresh favorites right inside that you can simply take home and enjoy. Get dinner done here.

FOOD-076S Food - Lunch SPANISH

iSi tienes prisa para almorzar, tenemos una gran variedad de sabores fantásticos adentro! Sándwiches frescos, sopas, ensaladas,...iescoge tu favorito y sigue en tu camino!

F00D-290 Food - Roller Grill LunchPrefer a hot lunch item ready-made and available now? Look to the roller grill! Scope out the sausages or decide on a dog - each one's fresh and ready to go when you are!

FOOD-169 Food - Automated Kiosk

Ordering fresh, hot foods from our deli has never been easier. Just use the automated kiosk to tell us what you're craving and our staff will prepare your food to order. It's that simple. Check out our convenient kiosk while you're here!

FOOD-178 Food - Deli Cold Cuts

Come on in and check out our large selection of premium cold cuts and unique cheeses. They're great for sandwiches, wraps, or pitas. And you won't find better taste or better prices around!

FOOD-200 Food - Hungry Now?

It's easy to let the day get away from you. Sometimes, you simply forget to eat or you just don't have time. But that grumble in your tummy shouldn't be ignored. While you're here, check out our ready-to-eat selections. They're tasty, delicious, and just what you need NOW for that nagging grumble. Get flavor on the go, right here, right now.

FOOD-217 Food - General

[SFX: (candy wrapper/chips opening/other convenience food sounds)] Fuel for the road ahead has MORE than one meaning. Fill up while you're with us!

FOOD-231 Food - Ready To Eat

When you're hungry for something fresh and healthy, look to our deli! Packed with plenty of ready-to-eat items, like tasty chicken, sandwiches and salads, we're always ready when you are! And thanks for making us your one-stop shop!

FOOD-237 Food - General

We have everything you need for gridiron good times! Step in for ice and hot dogs you don't have to cook yourself. Plus, we have fountain drinks, adult beverages and a WORLD of other snacks. Get in the game - inside!

F00D-238 Food - Lunchtime

Lunch time is a great time to make your stop inside! Thats because we offer a tasty variety of all your lunchtime staples---from sandwiches and hot dogs, to chicken, pizza, and more! So why go anywhere else? Make your mid-day one-stop right

FOOD-245 Food - Rollergrill

Remember, you don't have to hit the drive-thru for good food to go! Our rollergrill is filled with tasty finds for much less than you'll spend elsewhere. Plus, you're already here. Step inside for great tasting savings on lunch!

FOOD-248 Food - Lunchtime Favorites

Pumping gas during your lunch run? Well, why not just get your lunch fix while you're here? We've got a great selection of lunchtime favorites----Deli Sandwiches, Burgers and Hot Dogs---even Pizza! So just run inside and make us your one-stop during your day!

FOOD-251 - Food - Dinnertime

Stressed and worn out from your long day? Well, we're here to help you ease into your eveningwith a great selection of dinnertime meal options for you and your family! Come inside and check out our ready-to-eat burgers, hot dogs, and much more---and don't forget to grab your favorite fountain drinks! Just remember, from morning, noon and way late into the evening, we're here for VOU!

FOOD-275 Food - General

Don't make your next stop the drive thru! Come inside for outstanding food selections that are great to-go! Any time of day, we have tasty selections to fuel your day!

F00D-280 Food - Morning Staples Out of Cereal? Bread? Or Milk? Well we've got all the early-morning staples right inside! So there's no need to take another trip to the grocery store. Just step inside our store and stock up on everything you need! And thanks for choosing to make us your one-stop shop of convenience!

FOOD-284 Food - Margaret Holmes Hot **Boiled Peanuts**

Got a big hankering for a salty snack? Relax, and munch on Margaret Holmes Hot Boiled Peanuts. Then stock up so you can share 'em with friends! We've got all your favorites, just come inside!

FOOD-289 Food - Chicken Dippers (7-11) Come inside for chicken dippers! A 6-pack of

flavorful, juicy crispy chicken bites that are perfect as a large snack or small meal! All you need to do is choose which sauce you want!

FOOD-322 Food - Salads

Our Ready-to-Go salads are a fresh, quick, easy option for lunch, dinner, or a snack. They're available in many mouth-watering varieties right in store

FOOD-323 Food - Wraps

Enjoy delicious ingredients wrapped up in fresh tortillas. Our Ready-to-Go Wraps are available in an assortment of varieties and are a great option when you want something to grab and go!

FOOD-324 Food - Soups

Soups are a hearty meal on their own or a tasty addition to your favorite sandwich. Choose from delicious várieties for a hot and savory taste!

FOOD-325 Food - Mac & Cheese

When hot and savory is what you're craving, try our perfect, creamy macaroni and cheese. Everyone's favorite comfort food is right inside and available in a variety of sizes.

FOUNTAIN DRINKS

FD-003 Fountain Drinks - General

While you're here, get more for your money with one of our self-service fountain drinks! They're always the best value because you decide how much you want. Load it with as much or as little ice as you need. You can even mix different fountain drinks together if you feel a little daring. Pour the perfect drink at a great price!

FD-004S Fountain Drinks - General SPANISH

Hay alguna diferencia entre bebidas de la fuente y las botellas de la hielera? Claro que si. Nuestras especiales de bebidas de la fuente le ofrecen mas de las marcas sabrosas que usted le encantan a una fraccion del precio. Pare hoy por dentro para una grande y sabrosa bebida dé fuente.

FD-005 Fountain Drinks - Pepsi

What's red, white and blue, and symbolizes the All-American style, spirit and flavor? None other than a Pepsi Cola! Our fountain station is proud to feature the Pepsi family of refreshment, so come treat yourself to a Pepsi fountain drink!



FD-006 Fountain Drinks - Pepsi

Replenish your thirst the All-American way with a great taste of Pepsi! We've got a great selection of Pepsi products to get you up and going all day! Thanks for stopping by!

FD-007 Fountain Drinks - Coke Summer

There's no better combination in a cup than ice and Coca Cola. Fill yourself a Coca Cola at our fountain station and put that car cup-holder to good use. We have the entire Coke family of products, so enjoy your favorite right here...right now!

FD-008 Fountain Drinks - Coke

Keep cool this summer with our selection of thirst quenching, heat drenching fountain drinks. Simply choose your favorite soda - in any choice size from our super family of Coke products at a super, low price! How's that for cool?

FD-009 Fountain Drinks - General

Friendly, fast deals are an everyday staple here! Take our fountain drinks, for instance! Any size fountain drinks are set at one, low price every day, all day! So come on in and get your fill on your choice refreshment right now!

FD-010 Fountain Drinks - General

Friendly, fast deals are an everyday staple here at your friendly convenience store! Take our fountain drinks, for instance! Any size fountain drinks are set at one, low price every day, all day! So come on in and get your fill on your choice refreshment!

FD-011 Fountain Drinks - General

Keep yourself cool and hydrated all year long with our fresh line-up of fountain drinks! Simply choose from our great variety of fountain drinks---at the best pricing around! Come inside and see what we

FD-012 Fountain Drinks - General

If you're looking to quench your thirst, you've come to the right place! Just look to our refreshing variety of fountain drinks. We've got them all---from Coke and Pepsi, to Sprite, Mountain Dew, 7-Up, and much more! So come and grab your favorite drink right inside our store!

FD-013 Fountain Drinks - General

Got soda on your mind? Well, we've got a wide variety of soda in all sizes at an unbeatable value! So come in and get your fill of soda while you're

FD-014 Fountain Drinks - General

Whether you sip or slurp - you'll love the affordable prices and flavors on Fountain Drinks inside our store! Stop inside to get your fill!

FD-015 Fountain Drinks - General

When you bring your refillable mug into our store, you'll enjoy affordable pours of your favorite sodas and more. Stop inside for Fountain Drinks while you're with us today!

FD-017 Fountain Drinks - General

What's your favorite Fountain flavor? When you step inside, you can sample them all or make your own custom cola with a mixture of your favorites. It's your day, sip it your way!

FD-018 Fountain Drinks - General Need a little boost? We have caffeine inside! Check out our Fountain Drinks for super low prices on a super-charged day!

FD-019 Fountain Drinks - General

We're here to help you stay cool all season long with our fresh line-up of fountain drinks! So stop in and choose from any of our fountain variety at our friendly, everyday pricing! And thanks for making us your one-stop shop for all your daily needs!

FD-020 Fountain Drinks

Get more for your money with one of our Fountain Drinks or Freezes! We have a variety of crave-able tastes to choose from at a price you'll really appreciate!

FD-021 Fountain Drinks - Summer There's nothing better on a hot summer day than an ice cold refreshing beverage. Stop inside and take a look at all of the fountain options on display and treat yourself!

FD-023 Fountain Drinks - Fountain Soda

We have great fountain soda prices. A nice fountain soda is a great treat. It is wonderful to have a nice cool drink. Something relaxing to enjoy.

FD-023S Fountain Drinks - Fountain Soda **SPANISH**

iTenemos bebidas de fuente de soda a precios insuperables! Una bebida de fuente de soda es una delicia fantástica. iEs un placer disfrutar de una bebida fría, refrescante y relajante!

FD-024 Fountain Drinks - Summer

Take advantage of our fountain blowout and cool off with any size fountain drink at a great low price. Choose from a variety of great flavors!

FUEL

FUEL-001 Fuel - General

Did you know that a full tank of gas reduces the amount of condensation that builds up in your fuel tank? That means a full tank of gas keeps your car running healthier, longer. Fill up today with our premium gasolines.

FUEL-002 Fuel - General

While you're here you might as well save some time and fill it up! You'll get back on the road quickly, and be able to stay on the road longer. Remember, when filling a gas can, please use only approved containers! Thanks for stopping by. We appreciate vour business!

FUEL-003 Fuel - Amoco Ultimate

Regardless of what kind of car you're filling up here, you should know that one gasoline, and only one gasoline is refined to be crystal clear. It's been proven to help cars perform better. Amoco Ultimate. So, for more performance and less pollution try the clear choice. Amoco Ultimate at BP.

FUEL-004 Fuel - Chevron with Techron

Lower emissions, higher performance, and a cleaner engine - that's what you get when you use Chevron with Techron fuel. No matter what the age of your car is...you can rest assured you're giving it the best gasoline possible.

FUEL-005 Fuel - Chevron with Techron Feeding your body healthy food is essential for

living life to its fullest. It's no different for your vehicle. When you feed your vehicle with Chevron with Techron fuel you're giving it the Techron advantage! And that means lower emissions, higher performance, a cleaner engine, and a longer

FUEL-006 Fuel - Additives

Does your vehicle sometimes knock under the hood as if it expects you to answer? Don't worry we're pretty sure it's not possessed. And we're also pretty sure you can exorcise that little car demon with an octane boost additive. Add some today and put that little demon to rest.

FUEL-007 Fuel - Additives

Octane Performance Booster, Gas treatment, Lead Substitute, no it's not cures for medical problems we're referring to here. They're solutions to helping your vehicle run better, last longer, and be more fuel efficient. Pick up some of our products today and give your vehicle the kind of maintenance it deserves

FUEL-008 Fuel - Top Quality Fuels
(SOFTLY): Pssssst...psssst. HEY - you there at the
pump. Quit lookin' around - I see ya. I see ya reaching for that low grade gasoline. (shouting) -OK, STOP RIGHT THERE! Here's a secret. That higher grade of fuel right next to the one you're looking at? It'll make your car run like an athlete. Pssst...gotta go now.

FUEL-009 Fuel - Top Quality Fuels

Peak performance. No, we're not talking about the athletic industry here. We're talking about fueling your car with premium gasoline. Top quality gas helps your vehicle perform at its best with the lowest possible emissions. So "FILL-er up" with premium grade gasoline. And your vehicle will drive like a champion.

FUEL-010 Fuel - Sunoco Gasoline

Sunoco (the only American Gas Company) is the official fuel of NÁSCAR. If the race car drivers trust Sunoco branded gas for the performance to win the race, then Sunoco fuel in your car will give you the winning performance with more miles per gallon! We appreciate your patronage and thank you for stopping.

FUEL-011 Fuel - General

Your car works very hard for you! Well, don't you want to give back the very best? Give your car the fine fuel it deserves, and keep it running smooth for years to come! Thanks for choosing to fuel up while vou're here!

FUEL-012 Fuel - General

Don't you wanna give your car the very best to keep it running stronger, longer? Well, we've got quality fuel to keep your vehicle cruising along miles and miles down the road! Thanks for making us your one-stop for quality fuel at a competitive

FUEL-013 Fuel - Chevron with Techron

Our station only uses Chevron Gas. That way you'll always know what you're getting when you shop with us: top quality Chevron with Techron. It's the only way to ride.

CS-011 Fuel Cleaner - General

Help your car fight off engine troubles with smart motor medicine. We have an excellent selection of fuel cleaners that you can pour in as you fill up

CS-011S Fuel Cleaner - General SPANISH

Evita problemas con el motor de tu auto con medicina inteligente para el motor. iOfrecemos una selección excelente de aditivos limpiadores para el combustible que puedes echar al tanque mientras lo llenas de gasolina!

CS-015 Fuel Cleaner - Injector

If you're feeling a little sluggish lately, or rather your car is, then maybe it's time for a bottle of fuel injector cleaner. Come on in and get some! It will clean deposits on injectors and save wear and tear on your car and your wallet!

GROCERY

GRO-001 Grocery - Convenience You're on the go with several stops along the way. Make this your last stop! Inside, we have what you need - from snacks, candy, and soda - to the essential grocery items. Avoid those long supermarket lines. Buy what you need right here. We're your one stop convenience shop.

GRO-002 Grocery - Oscar Mayer Lunchables

Make your lunch a little more lunchable! Oscar Mayer Lunchables are great combinations for a quick meal. Try turkey and swiss, or our new pizza combination. And best of all, Lunchables are ready to eat. No waiting. Great taste. That's Oscar Mayer Lunchables.



GRO-003 Grocery - Hot Foods Winter

Winter may be nipping at your nose, but we can keep you warmed up on the inside! One trip by our hot foods case will get your mouth watering. We always have something cooking inside to take away Winter's chill, so come on in from the cold for a nice, hot bite to eat!

GRO-004 Grocery - Bread

With your busy schedule it's hard to remember little things like, "we're out of bread!" No toast in the morning! No sandwich for lunch! Don't panic! We have bread - delicious and fresh. Come on in and pick up a loaf.

GRO-005 Grocery - Soups

Soup is one of the top comfort foods, and on a frigid day like this, soup has got to sound good Come inside and choose your favorite soup. We'll heat it up and you'll be warm all over in a hurry Raise your comfort level. Get some soup today.

GRO-006 Grocery - Frozen Foods

Frozen foods make life easier! Pop them in the microwave and you've solved the "what's-fordinner" problem. Find side dishes and entrees. Top it off with a delicious dessert! We've got everything you need inside, where our frozen food is always

GRO-007 Grocery - Breakfast Cereals

You've been too busy to get groceries and it's finally caught up with you! There's nothing at home to eat for breakfast - the most important meal of the day! Don't skip it! We have your favorite breakfast cereals! Come on in and pick up a box!

GRO-008 Grocery - Packaged Soups Soup's on - right inside! We've got soups in a can and soups made for the microwave. Soups that you add water to, and soups that you don't. It's nutritious AND delicious, so come in and experience the many different ways to eat soup!

GRO-009 Grocery - Bread & General Items Don't stand in line at the supermarket if bread is

what you need. We carry fresh bread and other grocery store items at competitive prices. So if you need just a few grocery store items, or want a quick snack, do your shopping here - and have a great day.

GRO-010 Grocery - General Crunched for time? We can help. If you need a few grocery items, don't make another stop - unless it's down one of our aisles! We carry a good variety of grocery items, from canned goods to cleaning supplies and essential dairy items - and all at very competitive prices! Save time and money with one stop here!

GRO-010S Grocery - General **SPANISH**

¿Tienes prisa? Te podemos ayudar. Si necesitas algunos abarrotes, no hagas otras parada...a menos que sea en uno de nuestros pasillos! Tenemos una amplia variedad de abarrotes, desde productos enlatados hasta productos de limpieza y productos lácteos esenciales...iy todo a precios muy competitivos! iAhorra tiempo y dinero con una parada aquí mismo!

GRO-011 Grocery - Soap

If you need to clean up your act, we've got the soap! We have dish soap, dishwasher soap, laundry soap, floor soap, bathroom soap, hand soap, face soap, kid soap, and window soap whatever soap you need! Add some sparkle to your life! Come on in today!

GRO-012 Grocery - General We appreciate your business and we'd like you to know that we're more than just a convenience store. We're more like a mini supermarket. So if you need to shop, why make another stop? Pick up your grocery store items right here. Chances are we'll have everything you need right inside.

GRO-013 Grocery - Bread

We make last minute shopping convenient. Need a loaf of bread for your school or work lunches? We have an excellent selection of fresh bread and rolls - and no long lines inside - and the prices are great! Come in and check out our bakery section.

GRO-014 Grocery - Soup

For a great tasting quick meal, pick up a can of soup. Soup is good food. It's healthy, hearty AND low in fat. When you want a quick and nutritious meal, check out the variety on our shelves right inside and take some home today. Or back to the office. Or back to school. Or...

GRO-015 Grocery - Picnic Supplies

For last minute picnic supplies you've come to the right place! We offer a great selection of supplies from paper plates and cups, to plastic forks, knives and spoons. And don't forget something to drink. Our beverage section is always full! Just add ice for a great picnic!

GRO-016 Grocery - Nutri Grain Twists Feeling a little twisty? So are we, and that's why we've stocked up on Nutri Grain Twists. Now you can experience the pleasure of two flavors twisted into one, like "apple cinnamon & brown sugar" and "strawberry & blueberry." So, come on in and do the twist - no need to shout.

GRO-017 Grocery - Kellog's Snack Packs Fresh out of Zip-Locks? Now where are you going to put the cereal for your on-the-run breakfast? We've got an idea. Stop by and pick up a few Kellogg's snack-pak cereals, like Applejacks, Fruit Loops or Corn Pops. They're low-fat and convenient, not to mention sweet and satisfying. You'll never need to buy plastic bags again.

GRO-018S Grocery - Bread SPANISH

Con su itinerario ocupado, es dificil recordar las cosas simples tal como, "estamos fuera de pan!" No habra pan tostado para en la manana! Ni lonche para el medio-dia! No se ponga en panico! Cargamos pan - delicioso y fresco. Entre a la tienda y recoja su pan de molde

GRO-019 Grocery - Totino's Pizza Rolls

When you want a quick flavor fix, Totino's Pizza Rolls get the job done. From the freezer to the oven to snack timé in just minutes, Totino's Pizza Rolls are big on flavor and convenience. After school or any time, make it Totino's Pizza Rolls.

GRO-020 Grocery - Stouffer's French Bread Pizza

So you're craving pizza, but there's no time for delivery. We have your solution: Stouffer's French Bread Pizza. Loaded with delicious ingredients over crunchy French bread, Stouffer's takes pizza to a higher level. When your passionate about pizza, discover Stouffer's.

GRO-021 Grocery - Don Miguel's Mexican Add a little zest and variety to your Mexican meal with Don Miguel. From delicoius burritos and chimichangas, to entrees and family style platters, Don Miguel's authentic cuisine is made with only the finest and freshest ingredients. Experience Mexican traditions -- with Don Miguel.

GRO-022 Grocery - White Castle Hamburgers

They're a classic -- White Castle Hamburgers. We know you're hungry and we've got what you crave. Stock up on 6-packs of microwavable White Castle Hamburgers and Cheeseburgers today. Heat up a few in the store today and you'll be on your way -appetite satisfied!

GRO-023 Grocery - El Monterrey Gigante Burrito

El Monterrey -- the best-selling brand of frozen Mexican food around. Pop over to the freezer section of the store today; you can't miss the pedal-to-the-metal design on the new 14 OUNCE Gigante burrito. Try all 3 flavors -- beef and bean green chili, spicy red hot beef and bean, and regular beef and bean. Perfect for hot-to-go, get YŎURS today!

GRO-024 - Grocery - Deli

There's only so much drive-thru a person can eat. Check our Deli selections for lunch or dinner. Your body will thank you for it!

GRO-025 Grocery - One Stop Shop

Why run around town to stock up on your daily staples when you can get them all right here? From milk, juice and a wide selection of refreshments, to bread, cereal, films, batteries, as well, everything you need to keep your life running smoothly! Thanks for choosing us as your daily one-stop shop!

GRO-026 Grocery - Milk & Bread

Because staples are never going out of style, we offer the lowest prices in town on the things you need most. So, come in for bread and milk - and save the gas you just pumped for a more entertaining stop. The one called HOME.

GRO-027 Grocery - GeneralWhen you're short on time and long on needs, just make that one stop inside! We carry a wide valety of all your basic dietary needs, from milk and dairy products, to bread, cheese, and much more! But seeing is believing, so stop in and take a look at all that we have to offer!

GRO-028 Grocery - Great Values

Great tastes and great savings always go hand in hand here! Just check out all the great values in our grocery items! Just another reason why we're your favorite one-stop shop!

GRO-029 Grocery - One Stop Shop Whatever you need, we've got you covered! From

snacks and sodas, to magazines, batteries, and pain relievers, we've got everything you need to keep yourself going! So stop in, stock up, and get going with just a stop into our friendly one-stop shop!

GRO-030 Grocery - Convenience

When convenience counts, you can count on us. Step inside for ice cold drinks, grab-n-go snacks, even household items! Our friendly staff is always waiting to offer service with a smile!

GRO-031 Grocery - Hormel Compleats Kids Meals

Time crunched parents will love our Hormel Compleats Kids Meals! Find them along our shelves, pop them into our microwave and treat your kids to a complete meal on the go! They're available in four delicious flavors -- Delicious deals, healthy meals. Come inside and pick up some today!

GRO-033 Grocery - Grocery List

Forgot to get that important item off your weekly grocery list? Well, just stop in and you'll likely find just the thing you need---without having to make another trip to your grocery store!



GRO-034 Grocery - Check List Looking for lighters? Check! Out of batteries? Check! Need some toilet paper and tampons?? Check and Check!! We've got ALL your checklists covered---so stock up on everything on your Must-Find list right here! They don't call us a one-stop shop for nothing!

GRO-035 Grocery - Daily Items

Don't stand in the super market line for the household items you use daily; we have a huge selection of everything from milk and bread to bathroom tissue, detergent, personal care items, over the counter medication, and many more! We'll take care of your day to day needs, every day!

GRO-036 Grocery - Frozen Pizza

Pizza for Dinner? We don't mind if you do. We have a variety of frozen pizza for a easý & cheesy dinner you'll family will love.

GRO-037 Grocery - Frito-Lays Dips

Delicious, crowd pleasing and convenient - it can't get much better than Frito-Lay chips and dips! From entertaining friends to rélaxing at home and everything in between, bring home perfectly blended salsas and great-tasting dips are sure to be a hit. Mix and match them to discover your own perfect pairing!

HOT DOGS

FOOD-002 Hot Dogs - General

There's nothing more American than hot dogs, so enjoy the taste of Americana here! It's a quick, easy meal that fills you up!

FOOD-003 Hot Dogs - Last Dog

When was the last time you had a juicy hot dog, fixed just the way you like it? If you can't really remember, come inside and discover again just how good a hot dog is.

FOOD-004 Hot Dogs - Ball Park Franks

To make sure we cure your craving, we're proud to feature "plump when you cook 'em" Ball Park Franks. Let us make you an all beef hot dog today with a Ball Park Frank!

FOOD-054 Hot Dogs - General

Hey, want a great tasting hot dog that hits the spot? We've got a great deal for you! Stop in for a plump, juicy, grilled hot dog - and top it with your favorité condiments! For that special hot dog you crave, come on in!

FOOD-159 Hot Dogs - Roller Grill

While you're here, don't forget to see what's hot, fresh and delicious on our roller grill. We know just how to tempt you. For lunchtime or anytime, look to our roller grill to cure your craving.

FOOD-160 Hot Dogs - Brats

When you're running from meeting to meeting, city to city, job to job, it's hard to find time to fill up on food. But eat you must. Good thing our brats are hot, fresh and ready to go when you are. Not your average sausage, our brats are made with premium ingredients and cooked to perfection. Get 'em while they're hot!

FOOD-161 Hot Dogs - General

Hot Dogs are an all-American favorite -- and one of our specialties. While you're here, grab a dog and doctor it with your favorite ingredients. Betcha can't eat just one.

FOOD-166 Roller Grill - Tornados

Looking for a new twist to your Mexican craving? Try a Tornado from El Monterey. These flour taquitos are stuffed with your favorite ingredients, batter dipped, then lightly fried to perfection. Tornados. Fast, fresh, hot -- and ready to go when vou are.

FOOD-180 Hot Dogs - Chili Cheese Hot Dogs Pop quiz: what's better than two tasty jumbo hotdogs with a 32-ounce fountain drink? Easy! Two

chili and cheese jumbo hotdogs with a 32-ounce fountain drink! Get yours today!

F00D-221 Hot Dogs - General Don't pay too much when you're on the run - stop inside for a delicious dog from our roller grill! With all your favorite toppings, it's like a day at the ballpark, only better! Visit our roller grill today!

FOOD-228 Hot Dogs - Roller Grill

The next time you need good food on the go, don't forget our roller grill. You'll get a great tasting lunch that won't keep you waiting in line!

FOOD-244 Hot Dogs - Pretzel Dogs

Move OVER pigs-in-a-blanket! SuperPretzel's superdelicious Mini Pretzel Dogs take great taste to a whole new level! Plus, they have zero-trans fat! Check out Mini Pretzel Dogs today - inside!

FOOD-281 Hot Dogs - General

Haven't you had enough burgers and sandwiches lately? Change up your lunchtime ritual---with our hot dogs! These tried and true lunchtime favorites are always hot and ready to eat! So come right in and get some hot dogs to go!

ICE CREAM

FOOD-041 Ice Cream - General

Here's the scoop. We've got ice cream! All flavors, all sizes, cold and creamy. Get your ice cream fix here

F00D-042 Ice Cream - Spring Spring is here and we're all screaming for ice cream! Your favorite cold treat is here, so enjoy and stop screaming!

FOOD-043 Ice Cream - Summer

Our selection of cold and creamy ice creams were created for a hot summer day just like today. Don't let your chance for ice cream melt away

FOOD-044 Ice Cream - Popsicles

Those who think Popsicles are only for little kids have forgotten just how cold, fruity and fun a Popsicle can be. Try one today.

F00D-045 Ice Cream - Nestle

Nestle Ice Cream is simply nirvana for ice cream lovers. Nestle blends their famous chocolate into ice cream concoctions that bring a whole new meaning to the phrase cold comfort. And a Nestle Ice Cream treat would hit the spot right now, wouldn't it?

FOOD-046 Ice Cream - Ben & Jerry's

What started out in the hills of Vermont is now here for you, no matter where you are! Ben and Jerry's brought the goodness of their ice cream to the world and we've got all your favorite flavors. Grab some today!

FOOD-047 Ice Cream - Haagen Dazs
Taste like homemade, looks like homemade - it
must be Haagen Dazs! Using the freshest ingredients and all their creativity, the people of Haagen Dazs deliver the best ice cream in the world. Peek in the freezer and grab some to go!

F00D-048 Ice Cream - Baskin Robbins 31 flavors? More like millions of smiles and counting! Baskin Robbins ice cream has the flavor you're craving right inside.

FOOD-052 Ice Cream - Bars

Ice cream - what a great treat. Come in and pick out an ice cream bar. We carry a wide variety of flavors and styles in our freezer section. Cool yourself off with a great tasting ice cream bar - and get one for a friend!

FOOD-053 Ice Cream - Haagen Dazs Bars It's usually a difficult choice when you open the freezer, isn't it? But when you see that box of Haagen-Dazs ice cream bars sitting there, the only difficulty is choosing which flavor. Stop on by and pick up a Haagen-Dazs ice cream bar. You'll have made the right decision.

FOOD-066 Ice Cream - Popsicles

It just wouldn't be childhood without the cool refreshing taste of a popsicle. You loved 'em as a kid and they're still great! And most popsicles are even fat-free - which is good now that you're no longer a kid. Treat someone you love to the taste of a popsicle today!

FOOD-077S Ice Cream-General SPANISH

Aqui le va un aviso oportuno. Vendemos nieve! De todo sabor y tamano, fria y cremosa. Aplaque su antojito de nieve aqui!

FOOD-167 Ice Cream - Luigi's Italian Ice Made with real fruit and a smooth creamy texture, Luigi's Italian Ice is the perfect treat in any season. And best of all, Luigi's gives you plenty of flavor without adding to your waistline. Luigi's Italian Ice. Go ahead. Indulge.

FOOD-233 Ice Cream - General

Looking for a way to sweeten your day? Step inside for creamy, cold ice cream from our Ice Cream Gourmet! It'll make you feel like a true sundae-slinging pro!

FOOD-326 Ice Cream - Blue Bell

Smooth, creamy and the finest flavor combinations around, that's what you'll find in every container of Blue Bell Ice Cream. Treat yourself to a cool, refreshing ice cream treat from Blue Bell inside!

FOOD-327 Ice Cream - Ice Cream Cooler Our Ice Cream cooler is your sweet destination. Find a variety of cool & creamy ice creams & novelties for the road. Satisfy your sweet tooth with a sweet

FOOD-327S Ice Cream - Ice Cream Cooler SPANISH

iNuestro refrigerador de helados es tu destinación para lo dulce! Encontrarás una variedad de helados fríos y cremosos, y otros productos para el camino. iDale rienda sueltá a tu deseo de lo dulce

JERKY

treat today!

F00D-039 Jerky - General

Beef jerky - it works for cowboys; it'll work for you. We have all your favorite kinds, and the flavor will last 'til the cows come home!

FOOD-079S - Jerky - General SPANISH

Cecina de res - trabaja para los vaqueros; tambien trajara para usted. Ténémos todas sus favoritas, y el sabor durara hasta que las vacas regresen a

FOOD-155 Jerky - Pemmican

When you want a great-tasting, meaty snack without the guilt, we've got what your craving ordered. Pemmican Jerky is lean, delicious, and naturally bursting with flavor. On the go or on the couch, make Pemmican Jerky a tasty, healthy addition to your snack routine.

F00D-156 Jerky - Trail's Best

Tender, chewy and delicious, Trail's Best Jerky goes anywhere you do. 97 percent fat-free, high in protein and low in carbs, Trail's Best Jerky is a convenient snack you can feel good about eating.
For your next outdoor or indoor adventure, bring Trail's Best along for the fun and the flavor.



F00D-157 Jerky - Jack Links

You're not an average person. So why eat an average snack? Bite into Jack Link's Jerky and discover a distinctive, delicious taste in a wide variety of flavors. When you want the best, count on Jack Link's.

F00D-214 Jerky - Alien Energy Jerky

Attention jerky lovers -- despite what you might think, Alien Energy Jerky is not from a different planet! From planet earth, Alien Energy Jerky is the first energy-packed, caffeinated beef jerky, chock full of Guarana, caffeine, B12 vitamins, protein and, of course, JERKY! Avoid the crash with Alien Energy Jerky today!

F00D-040 Jerky - Slim Jim

Nothing goes with a road trip like a handful of Slim Jims - and nothing sounds better than the sound of a Slim Jim snapping - so snap into one today! It's a mouthful of spicy fun.

F00D-328 Jerky - Krave

Crave better snacks; Krave Jerky is the best way to Beef up your game with our well- seasoned lineup. Krave all natural jerky is moist, wholesome and seriously satisfying. Krave Meat and grab a bag

FOOD-329 Jerky - Local We are proud to offer lean, perfectly seasoned local jerky . The best, all natural jerky that is unlike any other! Choose from a variety of flavors and spices for the road.

F00D-330 Jerky - Matador Break away from ordinary snacks and try something meaty! Matador beef jerky by Jack Link's is a bold move in snacking, with immediate taste satisfaction in an easy-to-open package for your action-packed life. Wherever you go, you can take Matador with you.

JUICE

DRNK-211 Drinks - Juice & Milk

Think you can't find anything healthy inside a convenient store? Right now, we're selling ice cold juice and milk to help you keep the kids hydrated on the go. Kind of makes us your new best friend,

JUC-001 Juice - General

We are the place to get you juiced! Fresh juices of every flavor are right here, cold and ready to drink. No squeezing required.

JUC-002 Juice - Spring

Toast Mother Nature this Spring with our fantastic selection of natural, good-tasting and good for you iuices

JUC-003 Juice - Summer

Apple, orange, grapefruit - juice is the taste of summer and our cold selection of fresh juices is the best. Enjoy some juice today!

JUC-004 Juice - Fall

A great day at school starts with a good breakfast and plenty of juice. Pick up some extra juice for your family while you're here!

JUC-005 Juice - Winter Fight off cold and flu this Winter with lots of juice. All your favorites are right here, so enjoy some now, or take some home or to the office.

JUC-006 Juice - Snapple

Teas, juice drinks, lemonades - Snapple does it all. Put a snap in your day with Snapple

JUC-007 Juice - Tropicana

Quench your thirst with the natural, sweet taste of cold Tropicana Juice. No carbonation, plenty of vitamins, and a taste so good you'll forget it's good for you! Tropicana is right here!

JUC-009 Juice - Ocean Spray

Here's a juicy little secret! Ocean Spray juices are a delicious and natural way to quench that thirst of yours. Treat your thirst to Ocean Spray!

JUC-008 Juice - Sunny Delight

Sunny D not only tastes good but has vitamin A for healthy skin, C for healthy gums and teeth, and B-1 for energy. Enjoy a Sunny Delight today!

JUC-010 Juice - Sunny Delight Craving a great drink? Then look for Sunny Delight. It's the best selling juice on the market for one reason - taste. Sunny Delight has 11 flavors that can satisfy your juicy craving. Reach for the good stuff reach for the sun!

JUC-011 Juice - V8

What's the best tasting natural drink you can buy? V-8 juice! V-8's unique blend of garden vegetable juices provides a great tasting way to keep yourself healthy. You can have a V-8! Just come

JUC-012 Juice - Tropicana

Nothing satisfies your thirst like natural juices from Tropicana. Grab a bottle of chilled and delicious orange juice, or for more excitement, try Tropicana Twisters in a variety of flavors! We've got the juice and Tropicana makes the best.

JUC-013 Juice - Tropicana

Instead of the regular fountain drink, try a 10-ounce Tropicana Twister that's ice cold for your refreshment. They come in four exciting flavors, so come in and select one right now!

JUC-014 Juice - Snapple

Today we have a great special on Snapple in 16ounce bottles. Come inside and select from several flavors that are cold for your refreshment. If you're thirsty, stop inside our convenience store and get a bottle of cold Snapple today.

JUC-016 Juice - Ocean Spray

How does a cool, sweet glass of juice sound right now? Pretty tasty, I bet. Come inside and pick up a bottle of Ocean Spray fruit drink. With many tart and tangy flavors to choose from, Ocean Spray is the refreshing choice!

JUC-017 Juice - Sobe

Looking to quench your thirst, but getting tired of the same old soft drink? Step inside our store and grab a Sobe! Sobe teas and juices come in a variety of flavors and are packed with natural energizers, like ginseng and ginger. If you want a taste sensation unlike any other, then grab a cool refreshing Sobe today!

JUC-019 Juice - Sobe

Maybe you're a health nut. Or maybe you just like great flavor. No matter, SoBe is for you. Designed for fun, active people, SoBe makes the world's best-tasting, naturally flavored beverages. And with so many flavors to choose from, there's one that's just right for you. So -- be good to yourself with SoBe healthy refreshment.

JUC-020 Juice - Snapple

While you're here, come inside and take advantage of the great low price on all Snapple drinks! There are many natural fruity flavors to help quench your thirst. Break out of the cola wars - try a Snapple! Snapple - made from the best stuff on earth!

JUC-021S Juice - General SPANISH

Somos el lugar para conseguir su jugo! Jugos frescos de todos sabores estan aqui, helados y listos para beber. Y no se requiere exprimir.

JUC-023 Juice - Snapple-A-Day

You may have heard that an apple a day keeps the doctors away. But did you know that a Snapple-a-Day will keeps the pounds at bay? Available in several tasty flavors, this great meal replacement offers all the nutrition you need to stay healthy and fit! So make a smart choice today--with a Snapplea-Dav!

JUC-022 Juice - Tropicana

Ready for a refreshing twist on the Tropicana juice? Well, you can now try a different flavor for everyone in your family...with Tropicana Twister! This bold combination of fruit flavors with 10% real fruit juice is available in bold fruit-infused flavors! Put á twist on your thirst with a Tropicana Twister!

JUC-024 Juice - Sobe SoBe or not SoBe? Well - there's really no question there. For a healthy and tasty pick-me-up there's nothing like a SoBé beveragé! Just look for the lizard on the front.

JUC-025 Juice - Orange

If you're looking for a juicy deal, you've come to the right place! That's because we're now offering super savings on your favorite brands of Orange Juice! So come and reap in all the juicy deals while you're here!

JUC-026 Juice - General

If you're looking for a healthier way to hydrate your day, step inside. We stock a refreshing collection of fruit juices to compliment your healthy lifestyle.

JUC-027 Juice - Tummy Ticklers Tummy Ticklers are now available in a special 6ounce bottle - the recommended serving size for pre-school children! Check out our cute containers today and fuel your little one's day!

JUC-028 Juice - General

When's the last time you enjoyed the fresh, fruity taste of orange juice? Well, if you had to think, its due time to get your juice fix! Just look inside and you'll find all your favorite juice brands, like Tropicana and Minute Maid. So be sure to get your juice fix while you're here!

JUC-029 Juice - Orange Juice - General We've got something really juicy in store... come inside for incredible deals on your favorite brand of Orange Juice! Might as well get all the juicy deals while you're here!

JUC-030 Juice - NAKED

Inside you'll find the best selection of 100% Juice NAKED Smoothies. Nothing lifts your energy and your taste buds like NAKED juices and smoothies

JUC-031 Juice - NAKED

Made with the best bare-naked fruits and an excellent source of B vitamins. NAKED juices are a product you can feel good about. Don't forget to grab a bottle for the road and find your favorite

JUC-032 Juice - Simply Orange

A delicious orange juice with a taste that's the next best thing to fresh-squeezed. Try Simply Orange a premium, not-from-concentrate orange juice right in our drink cooler

TEA-003 Tea - Snapple We have all varieties of Snapple teas, and all of them are made from the best stuff on earth! Treat your thirst to a Snapple tea today! It's all good!

LOTTERY

LOTT-001 Lottery - General

Do you feel lucky today? Don't let that feeling pass without buying a lottery ticket! You could be a winner! But be warned - filling up a limousine gas tank could take a few extra minutes. Try your luck at the lottery today!



LOTT-002 Lottery - Scratch Offs

Try your luck with lottery scratch tickets! Come inside and choose your game. You could be the next big winner! Lottery scratch tickets - available right here! Thanks for stopping by today. We appreciate your business.

LOTT-004 Lottery - Scratch Offs

If you're thinking of buying a lottery ticket, stop right here. Try your luck at super lotto, or purchase a scratcher ticket. Come in and buy some today. And who knows? You may get lucky.

LOTT-005 Lottery - General

Don't forget to buy your lottery tickets today. We've got them, and who knows? You could be the next big winner! Hey, here's an idea. If you do win, buy a tank of gas for everyone and share the wealth! Good luck!

LOTT-006 Lottery - General

Yeah, yeah, yeah, chances of winning are one out of a gazillion. But hey, the only way you'll ever have a chance to win is if you buy a lottery ticket today. At least some chance is better than no chance. Right? Go for it - it never hurts to try

LOTT-007S Lottery-Powerball SPANISH

Si juegas para ganar, entonces has venido al lugar correcto! Entra y echale una mano a la suerte en la loteria! Hazle el intento al gran premio y compra tu boleto 'Powerball' (la bola de poder) - té deséamos buena suerte!

LOTT-008S Lottery - Scratch offs SPANISH

Ponga su mano a la suerte con boletos de rascar de la loteria! Entre y escoja su juego. Usted podria de la loteria: Entre y escoja so juego. Osteta pod ser el siguiente ganador en grandel Boletos de rascar de la loteria - disponibles aqui mismo! Muchas gracias por parar por aqui hoy. Apreciamos mucho su negocio.

LOTT-009S Lottery – General SPANISH No olvide comprar sus boletos de la loteria hoy. Los tenemos, y quien sabe? Usted podria ser el siguiente ganador en grande! Oiga, aqui esta una idea. Si usted gana, compre un tanque de gasolina para todos y comparta su fortuna! Buena suerte!

LOTT-012 Lottery - Responsible Playing

With our scratch cards, lottery tickets and more, we present you with many ways to win big! But as advocates of responsible playing, we'd like to remind you to play fair. If you'd like a quick rundown of our rúles for pláying, féel free to ask our friendly

LOTT-013 Lottery - Responsible Playing

Fair and square. That's how we do things around here. And that goes for our lottery and scratch off games too! So please, do your part in being a responsible player...and we, too, will do our part to be fair and square in every which way!

LOTT-014 Lottery - MegaMillions Feelin' like a winner today? Then stop in and get your ticket to win big...with The Mega Millions lottery game! Never played before? Just ask our friendly clerk for all the exciting details! And thanks for stopping by today!

LOTT-015 Lottery - MegaMillions If you feel that luck is on your side, just come inside and get on board with The Mega Millions! This popular, multi-state lottery game may just lead to that big-time pay-off...so come in and get your ticket to win Mega Millions today!

LOTT-016 Lottery - Fund EducationA chance to win big AND help fund education at the same time? You can do just that when you buy a lottery ticket. That's right! A portion of the net proceeds from every lottery ticket sold will fund education programs, provide scholarships, and help build schools. Take a chance and help education in our state, but please remember to play responsibly.

LOTT-017 Lottery - GeneralRunning out of luck? Well, today just might be your lucky day! Get your lottery tickets while you're here, and you COULD be the next big winner! Bet on a winning lottery ticket today!

LOTT-018 Lottery - Powerball Games are fun, so step inside and play Powerball today! This cash game is only \$1 for a single play and \$1 for each powerplay multiplier. There are 9 ways to win and overall odds are 1 in 35.11. That's not bad, folks! Play to win but please remember to play responsibly. Ask a cashier and get started today!

LOTT-020 Lottery - MegaMillions

The estimated jackpot for MegaMillions grows larger every day! Tickets are only \$1 each play, so pick some up today on your way out and increase your odds of winning! Match all 6 numbers in a drawing and you win the jackpot! Remember to play responsibly but play to win, folks!

LOTT-021 Lottery - MegaMillions MegaMillions lottery is a fun and cheap way to play the odds Play in 12 states: California, Georgia, Illinois, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Texas, Virginia, and Washington. Step inside and buy your tickets today! Good luck you may just be the next big jackpot winner!

LOTT-022 Lottery - MegaMillions

MegaMillions lottery is a fun and cheap way to play the odds. Play in 13 states: California, Georgia, Illinois, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Texas, Virginia, Washington and now North Carolina. Step inside and buy your tickets today! Good luck - you may just be the next big jackpot winner!

LOTT-023 Lottery - Holiday Scratch Offs

Having trouble deciding on a perfect Christmas present? How about giving Lottery Scratch off tickets. They make great stocking stuffers, and hopefully whoever you give it to will appreciate the gift so much they will share their winnings with you!

LOTT-024 - Lottery Tickets

Feeling Lucky? Well, why waste it? Get your lottery tickets while you're here! As Luck has it, you may have a big payday coming your way!

LOTT-025 Lottery Scratch Offs - General Great gaming and so much more! Step inside to play your lucky numbers, take a quick pick or choose your favorite scratch off card

LOTT-026 Lottery Scratch Offs - General Is today your lucky day? Step inside for lottery and scratch off fun to see if you're our big winner!

LOTT-027 Lottery Scratch Offs - Holiday

'Tis the season and scratch off cards make great gifts! Step inside to make your selection from our holiday collection and give a gift they're sure to remember this holiday season!

LOTT-028 Lottery General

Don't let your luck go to waste. If you're feeling lucky today, cash in on some lottery tickets while you're here! Just get them right inside, and feel free to ask our store associate for lottery details!

LOTT-029 Lottery - General

What are you doing tomorrow? [PAUSE] If you play the lottery tonight, your options for tomorrow may open up. So what'll it be - Paris or personal work space? You can't win if you don't play; stop in and pick up your tickets today!

LOTT-030 Lottery - Scratch Off

You can't win if you don't play; stop inside and grab your scratch-off tickets today!

LOTT-031 Lottery - General

Think this might be your lucky day? Then try your hand at lottery today! We have lottery tickets at the front counter, so get yours while you check out! Good Luck!!

LOTT-032 Lottery - General Feeling lucky? Then why not put your good fortune to the test---with our lottery tickets? Come inside and make your bet today!

LOTT-033 Lottery - Powerball
If you play to win, you've come to the right place!
Come inside and try your luck at the lottery! Go for the big pay-off with power ball tickets. You could be rolling in the dough! Take a chance - and good

LOTT-034 Lottery - Powerball

The Powerball jackpot is America's Favorite lottery game! Purchase your lottery tickets today for only \$1 each. Choose the Power Play option today for increased chances of winning! Good luck everyone!

LOTT-35 Lottery - General

Don't test your luck on itty bitty things. If your luck's gonna change, let it change in a BIG way! You can play the lottery here! Come in, check out our huge selection of scratch offs. And remember us when you win!

LOTT-36 Lottery - General

Come inside for all the little things that can make a big difference in your life! Lotto tickets! Stop by the counter, and try your luck today. Hey, you gotta play to win!

LOTT-037 Lottery - General Yeah, yeah, yeah, chances of winning are one out of a gazillion. But hey, the only way you'll ever have a chance to win is if you buy a lottery ticket. At least some chance is better than no chance at all. Right? So go for it - take a shot today!

LOTT-038 - Scratch Off Stocking Stuffer

It is clear that you love stocking stuffers as much as we do! Make some-one feel lucky with a scratch off card. Choose your favorite scratch-offs to fill those stockings this year!

MEDICINE

MED-001 Medicine - General

Sick of being sick? We have a great selection of over-the-counter medicines for colds, headaches and more.

MED-002 Medicine - Spring

The weather's changing, so battle that cold and that runny nose with something from our medicine chest. We have what you need

MED-003 Medicine - Summer

From sunburn to poison ivy, we have the medicines and remedies to keep you feeling good all summer long!

MED-004 Medicine - Fall

Cold weather is on the way so remember the road to recovery begins here with our selection of over the counter medicines.

MED-005 Medicine - Winter

The flu and other Winter bugs can set anyone back. We have all you need to get you through this year's flu season right inside.

MED-006 Medicine - Hall's Cough Drops From the halls of medicine come Hall's Cough Propo Avaid and the proposed in

Drops. Avoid cold and flu symptoms like a scratchy throat with Hall's. Come in and select your favorite Hall's cough drop and eliminate your irritated throat.



MED-007 Medicine - Headache/Cough/Cold

Fact: Pain can ruin your day! We've got an extensive selection of all the name brand pain relievers. Whether it's aspirin or an aspirin substitute for that migraine, we can help. We also have cough and cold remedies when you need something more!

MED-008 Medicine - H.A.B.A.

Where do you go when you need a quick remedy for your child's cold? One stop inside is all you need. We have everything you need to help get your family through the night and we're open 24 hours a day! So whether it's your favorite cough syrup or more aspirin for your headache, come inside!

MED-009 Medicine - Children's Tylenol When your child is ill or in pain, you know you can always count on us for help. We carry Children's Tylenol and other emergency cough and cold rémedies. You have enough to worry about when your child is sick. Remember, we're here for you when you need us.

MED-010 Medicine - Riccola

When you have a dry or scratchy throat, try Riccola cough drops. They're not just ANY throat lozenge. Riccola cough drops are made with the goodness of natural herbs to make your throat feel like new again. Buy a bag today!

MED-011 Medicine - Stomach Ache

Poor baby - you got a tummy ache! You know, a nice antacid would make you feel much better! There's the chewable kind with calcium. You need calcium! There's also the liquid kind for that really bad tummy ache. Don't suffer. Go in and get some now!

MED-012 Medicine - Robitussin

Control your cough with Robitussin cough drops Robitussin soothes sore throats and is the number one brand in cough relief. Get cough drops from the cough experts - Robitussin!

MED-013 Medicine - Cold/Cough

When it comes to colds and coughs, you want fast relief now! That's why we carry the remedy you need. We have a variety of cold tablets and cough drops for you and your family. For fast relief from your cold and cough at a reasonable price, stop in

MED-014 Medicine - Allergy

Why suffer another minute of allergy symptoms whén you don't have to? Just look to our brand name, over-the-counter remedies to come to your rescue! We carry a great range of allergy medicines to put all your irritating symptoms to rest, so stop inside and take a look at all that we have to offer!

MED-015 Medicine - Allergy If you want fast relief from allergy symptoms, you've just found it! We've got a wide variety of over-the-counter allergy medication to help you combat everything from itchy, watery eyes, to runny rose, sneezing, headaches, nausea, and more! Just come inside and see for yourself!

MED-016 Medicine - Rolaids Soft Chews Say goodbye to heartburn, acid indigestion and upset stomach, and say hello to great-tasting relief...with Rolaids Soft Chews! Now available in Vanilla Cream and Wild Cherry, these soft, chewy, convenient sticks provide fast, tasty relief whenever you need it! Look for these powerfully delightful antacids right here inside our store!

MED-017 Medicine - Rolaids Soft Chews Did you know that you can now chew away your

heartburn and acid indigestion? Yes, it's true! Just chew on Extra-Strength Rolaids Soft Chews - in Vanilla Creme or Wild Cherry flavor, and see how easy and tasty antacid relief can be! You'll find them right inside, so stop in and take home these powerful, yet soft chewables today

MED-018 Medicine - Halls

If you've got a bad case of the itchy throat, look to Halls Cough Drops to put your irritations to rest After all, we're the first and last name when it comes to putting a stop to those cold and flu-like symptoms. Stop inside and get your dose of Halls today!

MED-019 Medicine - Halls

Fast relief from scratchy, irritated throat is found right inside the store...with the famous, healing powers of Halls! This little cough drop will calm and chase away your irritations in mere seconds! So prepare for the cold and flu season ahead by stocking up on plenty of Halls today!

MED-020 Medicine - Heartburn

If you suffer from an occasional bout of heartburn, prepare yourself with the leading over-the-counter antacid medicines. Available in both tablet and liquid form, antacids offer great, immediate relief! So don't wait for another heartburn to hit `til you seek treatment. Stock up on these popular remedies today!

MED-021 Medicine - Heartburn

For some, a great, spicy meal and a big, burning chest pain go hand in hand. Well, if you're one of those who suffer from heartburn more often than not, you probably already know about the special powers of antacid medication! And you're in luck, cuz you won't have to go far to seek heartburn relief. Just stop inside, and you'll find a variety of antidotes to treat even the harshest of conditions.

MED-022 Medicine - Allergy Medication Suffering from itchy, watery eyes, runny nose and headaches? Well, we're here to stop the suffering from your seasonal allergies! That's why we're stocked with several brand name, over-thecounter allergy medication to combat all the irritating symptoms! So be sure to stock up on all the allergy remedies today!

MED-023 Medicine - Allergy Medicine

Suffering from itchy, watery eyes, runny nose and headaches? Well, we're here to stop the suffering from your seasonal allergies! That's why we're stocked with several brand name, over-thecounter allergy medications to combat all the irritating symptoms! So be sure to stock up on all the allergy remedies today!

MED-024 Medicine - General

Whether you're suffering from a tummy ache, a hacking cough, or seasonal allergies, head right in to find your remedy! We've got a healthy dose of all the popular over-the-counter medications, so come and find just what you need! And thanks for stopping by today!

MED-025 Medicine - General

Are you ready to combat this season's biggest ailments? Well, just turn to our over-the-counter remedies! We've got all the popular meds to offer fast relief for common colds, coughs, fevers, head and tummy aches and more! So stock up now--and you'll thank yourself later!

MED-026 Medicine - General

Feeling sneezy? Wheezy? Or downright queasy? No matter what your ailment may be, look to us to provide the remedy! Right inside, you'll find all the popular over-the-counter medications to help put all those symptoms to rest, so stop in and stock up whatever you need to start feeling better!

MED-026S Medicine - General SPANISH ¿Tienes estornudos? ¿Estás congestionado o mareado?No importa el malestar que tengas, inosotros tenemos el remedio! iAdentro encontrarás todos los medicamentos sin receta

mas populares para aliviar todos esos síntomas, así que pasa y súrtete de lo que necesitas para comenzar a sentirte mejor!

MED-027 Medicine - Cold, Flu & Allergy Ailments getting you down for the holidays? V look to us to take care of all the common symptoms from colds, flu and seasonal allergies! Just check out our selection of over-the-counter medication. You're sure to find the right remedy to get you right back in holiday spirits!

MED-028 Medicine General

Feeling queezy---or wheezy? Well, we've got the meds you need to feel better in a jiffy. So stop inside and look for our friendly over-the-counter meds!

MED-029 Medicine - Allergy

If you're suffering from itchy, watery eyes, runny nose or a headache, you've hit the right place! 'Cuz right inside, you'll find all the biggest brand name, over-the-counter allergy medication to combat your irritating symptoms! Stop in and stock up on all the allergy remedies while you're here!

MED-030 Medicine - Cough Medicine Got a bad case of the Cough? Well, we've got the Cure! So just come inside and get any cough medication of your choice! Stocked with everything

from Riccola to Robitussin, we've got what it takes to get you back on the road of health and wellness!

MED-031 Medicine - Pain Relivers Most types of physical pain can be treated with Pain Relievers. Just check inside for the pain relief you need to get about your day. We have over the counter to treat mild pain and symptoms.

MISCELLANEOUS

MISC-001 Miscellaneous - Postage Stamps Tired of looking all over for postage? Then come inside, because when you need a stamp, we've got them. Just ask! We have postage stamps available whether you need a book of 20 or just one. Postage stamps - another convenient service for you.

MISC-002 Miscellaneous - Post Cards Nothing says "Wishing You Were Here" better than a post card. From beautiful photographs of our local area to some of the funniest cards you'll ever see, be sure to get the right post card here. Keep a memento of your visit with a post card.

MISC-003 Miscellaneous - Souvenirs

Thanks for stopping. We appreciate your business. When you need something to remind you of your visit, be sure to check out our souvenirs. We feature items from our local area and we're sure that there's something here for you. Stop inside and see

MISC-004 Miscellaneous - Sunglasses If your future looks bright, be sure to wear your shades! Summer or winter, your eyes need protection from the glaring sun - plus our shades look really cool - and at a reasonable price. If you already have a pair, pick up a spare. Come in today!

MISC-005 Miscellaneous - Leggs Nylons You're late for that important meeting. You look down. Oh no, you've got a run in your stocking! You panic. Then you remember we've got Leggs! What luck! You pick up a couple of pairs of Leggs. Your confidence returns! You ace that important deal!



MISC-006 Miscellaneous - Sunscreen

At the beach or on the ski slopes, the sun's U-V rays are just as damaging. Doctors say you should smooth on a sunscreen before you leave the house every morning. It's the best thing you can do to keep skin looking young and healthy. Come inside and protect yourself!

MISC-007 Miscellaneous - Suntan Lotion You're ready for a nice hot day in the sun. Only one thing - you forgot your suntan lotion. Hey, no problem, we have some right in our store. We offer

thing - you rough your solitations. They have some right in our store. We offer the major brands of suntan lotion and all at reasonable prices. Don't risk getting a sunburn. Pick up a bottle inside our store.

MISC-008 Miscellaneous - Gardening Supplies

Add some color to your life! Stop in and check out our gardening section. We have colorful blooms that are just right for your garden. And our prices are very reasonable. We also have potting soil, seeds, gloves - just about everything you need to add some color to your life. Thanks for stopping by today!

MISC-009 Miscellaneous - General Services Thank you for stopping by today. We appreciate your business. We want your trip to be as pleasant as possible. That's why you always find neat, clean restrooms and friendly stoff that will help put you back on the road. So whether you need to fill up or

MISC-010 Miscellaneous - Fax Service

just need directions, we are here for you!

The boss just called and needs your report now. Fax it right here! Our fax machine is fast, and you can be assured that your important papers are sent immediately. Our fax service is just one more way we make life easier for you. Thanks for stopping by today.

MISC-011 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Out of checks? Need to pay the rent today? Don't panic! We sell money orders! They're more secure than cash and less hassle than wiring funds. Ask one of our employees for a money order today. Thanks for stopping by.

MISC-012 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Short on time? Need to pay bills but can't get to the bank? No need to worry! We sell money orders right inside the store! It's an easy, secure way to send money. So don't waste your time running all over town. Pick up a money order today - and thanks for stopping by.

MISC-013 Miscellaneous - Copy Machine When you need a copy in a hurry, come inside! We have a copier all warmed up and ready for your quick print job. Our copier service is just one more way we make things convenient for you. Thanks for stopping by today.

MISC-014 Miscellaneous - Take A Break "Are we there yet?!" Uh-oh, kids getting fussy? Time to find the kids something fun to do and give yourself a little treat. Come inside. We have magazines, snacks, ice cream, refreshing drinks, clean restrooms - even activity books for the kids. So give the kids something to do and give yourself a break! You owe it to yourself!

MISC-015 Miscellaneous - Ice

Stop in and pick up a bag of ice for your next gettogether. We carry bulk ice for your party or camping needs. On your way to a camping trip? Fill up your cooler with ice and drinks - all in one stop!

MISC-016 Miscellaneous - Camping Supplies

You're on your way to the big camping trip and you realize you forgot something. Don't worry, we are stocked with camping supplies - every-thing you need from fishing tackle and firewood to ice and bottled water. Be sure to stock up before you leave, and have a great time!

MISC-017 Miscellaneous - Picnic Supplies Warm weather is on the way and we have just what you need. Fill your ice chest with our sodas or other picnic supplies for all your summer outings. And don't forget the ice. Thanks for stopping by and have a great day.

MISC-018 Miscellaneous - Greeting Cards
Did you remember to tell that special someone in
your life you love them? Well, tell them again! Buy
them a card! We have a selection of greeting cards
that will fit any situation. Pick out that special
greeting or write it yourself! Come on in and
browse!

MISC-019 Miscellaneous - Greeting Cards We carry a selection of greeting cards for every occasion. Pick one up for that special person in your life. Did you forget your mom's birthday again? No problem, we've got you covered - with a greeting card.

MISC-020 Miscellaneous - Cat Food My cat is so picky about what she eats for din-din. That's why I buy her food here where I always find a wide variety of name brand pet foods! My kitty

a wide variety of name brand pet foods! My kitty gets the taste she craves and the nutrition she needs - and I love the convenience of shopping here!

MISC-021 Miscellaneous - Dog Food My dog is my best friend and when it comes to his nutrition, I always buy him the best dog food. I find the best name brand dog foods right here! I like the convenience of shopping here, too. You know, you just can't put a price on your best friend!

MISC-022 Miscellaneous - Western Union When you need to send money to someone fast, you've made the right choice in Western Union. Western Union Money Transfer is simple, safe and reliable, so you and the person you're sending money to enjoy instant peace of mind. Western Union - sending money couldn't be easier.

MISC-023 Miscellaneous - Western Union If you need to send money to a friend, family member or business associate, only Western Union offers you ahead of the curve, secure technology and over 150 thousand locations in 190 countries around the globe. Simply bring your Visa, Mastercard or debit card inside and we'll transfer your money in no time.

MISC-024 Miscellaneous - Western Union Bill Pay

Western Union now offers, secure, time-saving Quick Collect bill-paying service. It's simple! Just go to Western Union "dot" com and the Quick Collect link and we'll walk you through each step to pay your bills with just a few clicks or two of the mouse! Pay your bills in a flash with Western Union's Quick Collect!

MISC-025 Miscellaneous - Western Union Bill Pay

Western Union's Quick Collect is aptly named. Quick Collect is our very modern, very safe and very fast bill payment service that lets you pay your bills quickly - and more cheaply than other services. Think of it, no more late or overnight fees, and you have the peace of mind that comes with knowing that Western Union's secure network is here to ensure that your bills are paid on time. Visit Western Union dot com and connect to Quick Collect today.

MISC-026 Miscellaneous - Tissues Keep your nose clean while driving. Pick up tissues right inside.

MISC-027 - Miscellaneous - Lighters Need a light? You're in luck. Inside we have a large selection of lighters in styles and colors you'll love. So come inside and you'll never be without a flame again MISC-028 Miscellaneous - Gloves

It's freezing cold and you had to scrape the frost off your windows again - and now you're really cold! Not to worry! We have dozens of pairs of nice, warm gloves to keep those hands warm. We've got great gloves at great prices!

MISC-029 Miscellaneous - Gloves

Be sure to take a look at our selection of allpurpose gloves. We stock a wide variety of styles and sizes, and we're sure to have a pair with your name on them! Come inside and protect your hands. Buy a pair of gloves today.

MISC-030 Miscellaneous - Lighters Got a light? You will when you take advantage of our special price on all brands of disposable lighters. Pick up yours today!

MISC-036S Miscellaneous - Money Orders SPANISH

Anda corto de tiempo? Necesita pagar sus cuentas pero no tiene tiempo para ir al banco? No se preocupe! Vendemos giros postales aqui mismo dentro de la tienda! Es una forma facil y segura para mandar dinero. Asi es que no pierda su tiempo corriendo por toda la ciudad. Recoja su giro postal hoy - y muchas gracias por parar.

MISC-037S Miscellaneous - Ice SPANISH Pare y recoja una bolsa de hielo para su siguiente reunion. Cargamos heilo en bulto para su fiesta o necesidades de campo. En camino a un viaje de campo? Llene su hielera con hielo y bebidas - todo en una misma parada!

MISC-038S Miscellaneous - Western Union SPANISH

Cuando necesite mandar dinero rapidamente, usted ha hecho la eleccion correcta con "Western Union". Transferencia de Dinero de "Western Union' es simple, seguro y confiable, asi es que usted y la persona a la cual le esta mandando el dinero disfrutaran de tranquilidad. "Western Union" - mandar dinero jamas ha sido tan facil!

MISC-040 Miscellaneous - Money Orders Need to pay a bill and are out of checks? Well, there's no need to worry! You can just send your payment with a money order! Sold right here in our store, money orders are always an easy, secure way of sending money. So just ask our friendly clerk for all the details!

MISC-041 Miscellaneous - Money Orders
Are you running on empty when it comes to cash or checks...and running short on time? Then run inside and take advantage of our money order services!
Money orders are more secure than cash and much easier than wiring funds. So don't waste your time running all over town. Just make your one, quick run into our store today!

MISC-042 Miscellaneous - Dog Food and Supplies

So...what's the best present you can give to a man's best friend? The very best in dog food and supplies, of course! And well, we've got `em all right here inside our store...so stop in and bring home the best, little go

MISC-043 Miscellaneous - Dog Food and Supplies

When you bring home the best tasting, brand name dog food from our store, you may get more than a smile and a wagging toil. You may be hearing barks of joy! Why not bring home the best we have to offer for your furry friend...and see just what happens next?



MISC-044 Miscellaneous - Cat Food and Supplies

While you're here, be sure to stock up on your cat's favorite chow! That's right. We carry some of the most popular brands on the market, so take a peek at all the great, nutritious cat food we have to offer. Take them home, and see just how you'll become your cat's meow!

MISC-045 Miscellaneous - Cat Food and Supplies

No matter how finicky your kitty may be, you're sure to find something that caters to his or her finer sensibilities right here in our store! We also carry supplies that address all the catty needs. So before you go, be sure to check out our purrrrrfect line-up of cat foods and supplies!

MISC-046 Miscellaneous - Pet Food

Did you know that you can stock up on your pet's favórite foods right here? That's right. Yóu'll find all the best, brand name pet foods right here in our store. After all, they don't call us a one-stop shop for nothing! Thanks for stopping by today!

MISC-047 Miscellaneous - Pet Food

Not only do we have a wide range of food items that you fancy, we carry the most popular foods for all your favorite furry friends. Just stop in and check out all the delicious, nutrition-packed variety! And thanks for stopping by today!

MISC-048 Miscellaneous - Ice

Whether you're planning to go camping, tailgating, or just traveling out on the road, you're gonna need plenty of ice-cold refreshments. And well, nothing keeps your favorite refreshments cool like bags of ice. So next time you plan an outdoor adventure, remember to stop by and load up!

MISC-049 Miscellaneous - Ice

Nothing goes down better with your choice refreshment than ice, ice baby! And when one of life's adventures call, nothing comes more handy! So on the way to your next adventure, make sure you get your bags of ice right here!

MISC-050 Miscellaneous - Free Air and Water

When you're cruising the highways and byways, don't forget to stop in and fill up on gas -- along with air and water. We offer free air and water to keep your tires in top condition and your radiator running smoothly year round. Just pull up and fill up on everything you need.

MISC-051 Miscellaneous - WiFi

Are you part of the wireless generation? You'll be happy to know we offer Wi-Fi wireless internet access for your convenience. Just open up your laptop and get connected. It's just one of the many services we're delighted to bring you every day

MISC-052 Miscellaneous - Internet Access Need to check your email pronto? Can't wait to pay that online bill? For your convenience, we offer internet access inside our store. Getting connected has never been easier. Just ask us for details.

MISC-053 Miscellaneous - Clean Restrooms Keeping our place neat, tidy and clean is an important part of our mission. And that cleanliness includes our restrooms. So when you need to make a stop, don't let the fear factor get in your way. We pride ourselves on clean facilities and exceptional service. Thanks for choosing us.

MISC-054 Miscellaneous - Telecheck

Out of cash? Forgot your credit or debit card? Write a check! We'll run your check through Telecheck so you can pay and be on your way!

MISC-055 Miscellaneous - STP

How's your stamina, gentlemen? What about you, ladies? Want a little boost? Try STP -- natural libido cocktails for men and women. Maximize your stamina, performance and desire with the worlds #1 libido shot on the market: STP, Stamina To Perform. With this dietary supplement, age is just a state of mind, and performance -- is everything. STP.

MISC-056 Miscellaneous - Bic Lighter Don't forget to pick up a Bic lighter at the checkout counter on your way out today. Bic offers an entire collection of lighters with unique designs. With up to twice the lights versus the leading brand, you'll notice the Bic difference -- everything you need to succeed.

MISC-058 Miscellaneous - Top Gun

Okay guys, listen up. We all know stamina and performance are important. Did you know that you can get a sexual stimulant in a fast-acting liquid? Thats right -- Top-Gun is the leading male stimulant in a potent formula that DELIVERS. If you're looking for performance, pick up a bottle of this cherry passion flavored supplement today.

MISC-060 Miscellaneous - Cellular Innovations

Did you forget your cell phone charger again?? Step inside and check out our Cellular Innovations display today. We've got charges for such carriers as Verizon, Sprint/Nextel, T-Mobile and AT&T. So what if you left your charger at home? We've got what you need right here.

MISC-061 - Miscellaneous -Health/Beauty/Auto

Convenience means more than candy at our store. Find health and beauty aids AND automotive supplies along our aisles. A little bit of everything for everyone - that's what we have to offer!

MISC-062 - Miscellaneous - 15 Minute Stop Stopping for gas is more than a fill-up; with us, it's a break from the day! That's why we offer clean facilities, refreshments and friendly service that help you make the most of your 15-minute stop. We're here for the road ahead.

MISC-064 Miscellaneous - Keeping You On The Move

Everything you need, in one convenient spot. Gas, drinks, snacks. Delicious coffee. We're experts at keeping you on the move, and it's our pleasure to do so. If you don't see something you think we OUGHT to carry, just let us know. We'll see what we can do to add it to the inventory!

MISC-065 Miscellaneous - Cat Food Got a sweet kitty at home thats craving that special chow? Well, we carry some of the most

popular brands of cat food, so come and stock up now! Then go home and be your cats Meow!

MISC-066 Miscellaneous - Dog Food

Whether your favorite furry friend needs a new collar or a bone, we're happy to say that we've got a great variety of dog food and supplies to help you or your best friend. So come inside and stock up on everything you need today!

MISC-067 Miscellaneous - Clean & Courteous

Clean. Courteous. Convenient! Whether you're making a quick stop on your road trip or on your way home, we are pleased to serve you. Please, let us know what we can do better!

MISC-068 - Miscellaneous - One Stop Shop We know you're busy, and may not have time to make those several stops during your day. That's why we're stocked with all your daily essentials right under one roof! From bread and milk, to film, batteries and meds, we've got you covered with just one stop! Thanks for making us your neighborhood's favorite one-stop shop!

MISC-070 Miscellaneous - Maps

Traveling from or to another town? Well, don't take chances out on that road! Stop in and pick up one of our maps. It may save you time and agony miles down the road! From all of us to you and yours, here's to happy traveling!

MISC-071 Miscellaneous - Lighters

Don't forget, we have lighters at the front of the store. Stock up on your favorite designs to light up your life - wherever you go!

MISC-072 Miscellaneous - One Stop Convenience

Get all your everyday necessities in just one stop! Whatever you need for your day-to-day living, we've got them right here! Thanks for making us your one-stop convenience store of choice!

MISC-073 Miscellaneous-Platinum Tel Wireless Phone

Talk's cheap - especially when you buy our Ready-To-Use Platinum Tel wireless phones, PRE-LOADED with 200 minutes for immediate use! After your minutes expire, simply pay as you go for unlimited freedom on our amazing 3G network! Ask a store associate for details and thanks for stopping by!

MISC-074 Miscellaneous - ATM & Clean Restrooms

Convenience means more than quality snacks and cold sodas! We also offer an ATM and clean rest rooms to help you make the most of your time with

MISC-075 Miscellaneous - Scripto Mega Lighter

With a wide tank, clean electronic ignition and visible fuel supply the Scripto Mega Lighter will never leave you without a light! Grab your favorite color from our counter display and thanks for making us a part of your day!

MISC-076 Miscellaneous - Best Guest Services

Not only are we well renowned for providing Grade A gasoline, we pride ourselves in offering you the best guest services---from providing clean, sanitary restrooms to fresh, quality merchandise! After all, our top priority is your complete satisfaction. Let us know if there's anything we can do to better serve you today! Thanks for stopping

MISC-080 Miscellaneous - Sunscreen Headed for some outdoor fun? Well, you know

what they say about sun damage from U-V rays. So be sure to wear your sunscreen! Forgot---or out of sunscreen? We'll, we've got several leading brands right here. So swing in, stock up and safeguard your skin from the sun!

MISC-081 Miscellaneous - One Stop

Why drive all over town when you can get all your everyday necessities in just one stop? Whatever you need, count on finding it here all day, every day! Thanks for making us your one-stop convenience store of choice!

MISC-082 Miscellaneous - Hostess Gift Need a quick hostess gift? We have great ideas just inside. Any of our friendly representatives will be happy to help with your selection.

MISC-083 Miscellaneous - One Stop Shop Coffee? Check! Medicine? Check! Wiper Blades? Check! Whatever you've got on your Must-Buy list, we're ready to get them all checked off! So drive around town when you can get everything you need with just one stop? Thanks for making us your favorite one-stop shop!

MOOD:[™]

MISC-084 Miscellaneous - One Stop Shop If you're running low on milk meds, or batteries, no need run around town. Just run inside our friendly shop, and you'll find everything you need under one roof! And thanks for choosing to make your one stop here today!

MISC-085 Miscellaneous - Lip Balm

Cold winter wind can take a toll on your lips. Step inside for an outstanding selection of lip balm to keep you comfortable. And, while you're here, grab some mints and gum to keep you kissable!

MISC-086 Miscellaneous - One Stop Shop When it comes to on-the-go convenience, we've got you covered! From cookies and candies, to batteries, magazines and medicine, we've got everything you need right under one roof! So for fast, friendly shopping, come right into our one-stop shop!

MISC-087 Miscellaneous - Dog & Cat Food Forgot to get food for your furry friend at the grocery store? Well, there's no need to fret because we have plenty of dog and cat food right here! Is it any wonder why they call us the onestop shop? Thanks for stopping by today!

MISC-088 Miscellaneous - Ice

Whether you're heading to the beach, the mountains or to a great party, you can never have enough ice! That's right---blocks of ice are always in demand wherever the fun takes you. So be sure to pack up plenty of ice while you're here!

MISC-089 Miscellaneous - One Stop Shop Whether you're looking to pick up some snacks and refreshment, or stock up on batteries, you won't need to look any farther. That's because you'll find everything you need to get you through the day right inside our store! So get what you need while you're here---at your friendly one-stop shop!

MISC-090 Miscellaneous - Sunscreen

15, 30, 45 -- what's your number? Protect your skin with sunscreen. Stop inside and check out our complete display of sunscreens and lotions, just in time for your summer vacation. Apply generously every 2 to 3 hours and keep your skin healthy through the sunny summer months!

MISC-091 Miscellaneous - Summer Essentials

Every drivers worst nightmare: 'Are we there yet?' Quiet the back seat drivers with some must have vacation essentials, found right inside our store. From sunscreens and lotions to on-the-go snacks, gossip magazines and travel games, we have just about everything you need to keep the peace on your summer vacation.

MISC-092 Miscellaneous - Sunglasses Oh No! It happened! The sunglasses you bought at last summers street fair have finally broken in half. Squinting causes wrinkles, so open your eyes to our wide selection of fashion sunglass wear, right inside! Your eyes will thank you!

MISC-093 Miscellaneous - Holiday Camera This is prime picture taking season, and we're the place to get all your batteries and accerssories. Make this a picture perfect holiday with us!

MISC-094 Miscellaneous - Camera

Okay, so this vacation you actually remembered to dust off the camera and pack it. Terrific! What about battery power? Gotcha! Avoid the embarrassment of an empty camera at the perfect photo opportunity. Pick up everything you need now and be the picture of preparation.

MISC-095 - Miscellaneous - One Stop Shop Hungry? Check! Dead battery? Check! Cold sore? Check! Dirty hands and feet? Check and check!! Whatever you need, we've got the remedy---all under one roof! Thanks for making us your onestop shop of choice!

MISC-096 Miscellaneous - Purell at the Pump

We're glad you chose to pull in today. And we'd like to see you again real soon. That's why we provide Purell hand sanitizer right here at the pump. So you can stay happy and healthy on the go, with Purell at the pump!

MISC-097 Miscellaneous - Trojan 2 Go Trojan presents Trojan 2 Go, a discreet way to carry condoms. You get 2 condoms in a pocketsized card, which easily fits in a pocket or wallet. Pick up a pack at the register today. Trojan Americas # I condom brand.

MISC-098 Miscellaneous - More Inside! Don't forget - we're more than great prices on gas! Step inside for snacks, medications, beverages, food and more. Plus, you can always count on receiving service with a smile. Thanks for fueling with us today!

MISC-099 Miscellaneous - BOGO

Be sure to check out our "buy one get one free" rack. For new items and great values you'll love, BoGo!

FOOD-169 Food - Automated Kiosk Ordering fresh, hot foods from our deli has never been easier. Just use the automated kiosk to tell us what you're craving and our staff will prepare your food to order. It's that simple. Check out our convenient kiosk while you're here!

NEWSSTAND

NEWS-001 Newspaper - General

News, weather, sports, entertainment, coupons. The newspaper has it all, so pick up a paper on your way because you never know what you could be missing!

NEWS-002 Newspaper - USA Today Connect to the latest news, sports, business and entertainment with U-S-A Today. Pick one up right inside!

NEWS-003 Newspaper - Auto TraderAuto Trader is your local source for great used cars. Get yours and browse the pictures, prices and great selection.

NEWS-004 Newspaper - Apartment Guide Whether you're new to town or are just looking for a change, the Apartment Guide is a comprehensive list of all the area communities. Check it out!

NEWS-005 Newspaper - Auto Trader Looking for a car? How about a boat or truck? Then be sure to pick up the latest copy of the Auto Trader, America's original photo ad magazine. Each issue offers hundreds of new and used vehicles, including one with your name on it! Pick up the Auto Trader today.

NEWS-006 Newspaper - Papers/Magazines When you need the latest news, stop inside for the final edition of your favorite daily newspaper. We have those hard to find magazines, and a complete travel information section too. So when you need to read the latest, just stop inside!

NEWS-007 Newspaper - Kids Selection Traveling is fun, but there comes a point when your kids lose interest in the games you brought on your trip. Check out our selection of books, magazines and comic books. You're sure to find something to keep the kids busy - or get something for yourself!

NEWS-008 Newspaper - USA Today Alive and in color, U-S-A Today brings you news of the world, sports, features and entertainment. Stay

the world, sports, features and entertainment. Starup to date on world events and business trends. Read about your favorite celebrities and the latest movies! You're always current with U-S-A Today!

NEWS-009 Newspaper - General

Stop in and pick up your favorite newspaper and stay up on the headlines in this ever changing world of ours. We have local and national papers, so grab the one of your choice and stay informed along the way.

NEWS-010 Newspaper - Papers/Magazines Thanks for stopping by today. Don't forget to pick up a paper on your way out - or take a look at our large selection of magazines. We carry many popular titles for all ages. Oh, and by the way, reading and driving is not recommended.

NEWS-011S Newspaper - General SPANISH Las noticias, el clima, los deportes, entretenimiento y cupones. El periodico lo tiene todo, asi es que recoja el suyo por el camino porque nunca sabe lo que se este perdiendo!

NEWS-012 Newspaper - General

Whether you're looking to catch up on world news or the latest celebrity gossip, look to our news and magazine stand! We've got everything from your local newspaper and Newsweek, to Star, People and Vogue to keep you in-the-know! So be sure to pick up your favorite newspaper and magazines today!

NEWS-013 Newpaper/Magazines General Get caught up on the latest news and gossip while you're here! Check out our newsstand, where you'll find a great variety of today's most popular sports, entertainment and news magazines. Catch up on magazines while you're here!

MAGS-001 Magazines - General

newspapers - we have it all!

Magazines are a great source of information. From the latest news and sports to your favorite hobby, we carry a wide variety of titles. In this fast-paced society, stay informed. Pick up a magazine today!

MAGS-002 Magazines - General Looking for today's daily news? The latest fashions? Who's who in Hollywood? What new movies to see? Well, then come in and check out our vast and exciting magazine and newspaper counter! We have everything your mind is craving. Vogue, Bazaar, GQ, People, Newsweek, and

MAGS-003 Magazines - General Kids need a "time out"? Craving a little "eye candy" yourself? Come inside and check out our exciting magazine section! With comics and coloring books for the kids and a little Hollywood gossip for you, our magazine racks can't be beat! We have it all!

MAGS-004S Magazines - General SPANISH Las revistas son una gran fuente de informacion. Desde lo mas ultimo en noticias y deportes ha su pasatiempo favorito, cargamos una gran variedad de titulos. En esta sociedad de paso rapido, en importante mantenerse informado. Recoja su revista hoy!

MAGS-005 Magazines - General

Whether you're in to news, sports or celebrity gossip, get the scoop while you're here! We carry a wide assortment of magazines, so stop inside and grab some magazines of interest before you go!

NOW HIRING

HIRE-001 Hire - Recruit

Exciting employment opportunities start right here. We offer flexible schedules, competitive pay and more. We are an equal opportunity employer.

HIRE-002 Hire - General

We're looking for a few good men and women, and you may be just the person. Ask at the counter about career opportunities. We're an equal opportunity employer and we'd be glad to have you!



With the kids back in school we have several parttime employment opportunities where you can earn extra cash, enjoy a flexible schedule and a fun place to work. Ask us for details! We're an equal opportunity employer!

HIRE-004 Hire - Holidays

Get ready for the holidays with some extra cash on hand. If you're hard-working, love to smile, and enjoy talking to people, have we got a spot for you. Ask about employment opportunities!

HIRE-005 Hire - General

Are you interested in helping others? Then you may be the right person we are looking for. We are now accepting applications for all shifts, and we're looking for someone just like you. Come inside, and fill out an application.

HIRE-006S Hire - General SPANISH

Estamos buscando unos cuantos buenos hombres y mujeres, y quizas usted sea justamente esa persona. Pregunte en el mostrador sobre oportunidades de carrera. Somos empresarios de igual oportunidad y nos gustaria tenerlo con nosotros!

OIL

CS-007 Oil - General

Be good to your car or truck. Be sure to remember to change your oil every 3,000 miles. Doing so will greatly improve the longevity of your vehicle, and should improve its temperament, too. We've got motor oil inside, available in quart-size containers.

CS-007S Oil - General SPANISH

iCuida tu carro o camión! Asegúrate de cambiar el aceite cada 3,000 millas. Al hacerlo, vas a prolongar la vida de tu vehículo y también su rendimiento. Adentro tenemos cuartos de aceite para autos.

CS-037 Oil - Pennzoil

When you want top quality oil and lubricants for your car, just ask for Pennzoil, Pennzoil protects your car's engine and helps keep it running a long time. Get to know your car. When you use Pennzoil, it will be your trusty friend for a long time.

CS-038 Oil - Check Your Oil!

You stopped for a tank of fuel, but have you checked your oil? Whether you're going two blocks or 200 miles, your engine needs oil for proper lubrication. So pick up a quart or two today, and make sure your car runs at its best.

CS-039 Oil - Check Your Oil #2

When was the last time you checked your oil? If you're low, your engine could be running inefficiently and wearing out fast. So check your oil. Come inside, and you'll find great prices on the top brands. Don't let your car fail because you forgot to check the oil.

CS-040 Oil - Quaker State

Quaker State provides motor oil specially formulated for your car, truck, motorcycle, boat even your lawnmower! That's because Quaker State is more than motor oil. Quaker State means longer engine life for all your motors. Pick up a quart today.

CS-041 Oil - Check Your Oil #3

Thanks for stopping by today. Have you checked your oil lately? Don't forget to keep some extra oil on hand for the miles ahead. We've got a great selection of motor oil - brands you can trust at prices you're gonna love.

CS-042 Oil - Check Your Oil #4

Don't be left stranded on the road. While you're here, remember to check your oil. If you happen to be low, keep in mind that we carry a full stock of motor oil - and always at a great price. Don't be the victim of unexpected surprises. Take a minute and pop that hood!

CS-046S Oil - Check your oil #3

Gracias por parar hoy. Ha chequeado su aceite ultimamente? No olvide cargar extra a la mano para las millas por venir. Tenemos una gran seleccion de aceite de motor - marcas en las cuales usted puede confiar a precios que le van a encantar.

CS-063 - Oil - Synthetic Oil

Synthetic Oil can save you money through improved fuel and longer distant between oil changes. We offer a wide variety of synthetic oils inside available in quart-size containers.

OPEN 24 HOURS

OPEN-001 Open 24 Hours

Anytime you need gas or groceries, always remember we're open 24 hours a day! Looking for a quick snack late at night? We're open! Looking to fill up your tank at 4 A.M.? We're open! Need a hot cup of coffee and today's paper? We've got it - 24 hours a day!

OPEN-002 Open 24 Hours

These days no one knows what "regular hours" are. Between work, your friends, your kids, and your special projects, there just aren't enough hours in the day. That's why we're open 24 hours a day - to match your "regular" hours.

OPEN-003S Open 24 hours SPANISH

A cualquier tiempo que necesite gasolina o comestibles, siempre recuerde que estamos abiertos las 24 horas del dia! Esta buscando un bocadito por la madrugada? Estamos abiertos! Busca llenar el tanque de la gasolina a las 4 de la manana? Estamos abiertos! Necesita una tasa calientita de cafe y el periodico de hoy? Los tenemos - las 24 horas del dia.

OPEN-004 Open 24 Hours

One stop here means the final stop today! Besides top quality fuel, come inside for products ranging from groceries to magazines, aspirin to film. We're open 24 hours, so when you have an emergency or a craving, we're right here to satisfy! Thanks for coming in today - for your last stop.

OPEN-005 Open 24 Hours

Did you know that we're open 24 hours each day? That means 24-hour access to any kind of snack you crave! Whenever you've got a big thirst, we can quench it and we have essential grocery items. Whatever you need, we're here for you, 24 hours a day! Stop by anytime!

OPEN-006 Open 24 Hours

We're always glad you visit, no matter the time of day or night, 'cause we're open for ya 24/7. So whenever you need us, we're here to serve you.

OPEN-007 Open 24 Hours

What's a brightly lit bundle where you can join your friends between midnight and 3 AM? Right here with us, of course! Explore our aisles 24/7, and find something tasty while you're here.

OPEN-008 Open 24 Hours

So you've been out there on the open road. Just hittin' it wide open. Got an open mind to try something new? Just found out our fresh deli is open 24/7? Yup, open, always. So head inside and open wide to something fresh and new! What d'ya need, an open invitation? We're open for you!

PIZZA

FOOD-010 Pizza - Fresh

Get a little taste of Italy today. We have cheesy, crispy, hot and tasty pizza baked fresh for you everyday. Grab a slice and go!

FOOD-011 Pizza - Fresh

For a slice above the rest, you're in the right place. We're fixing fresh pizzas all day long, and piling them high with your favorite toppings.

FOOD-158 Pizza - General

Pizza. It's an American tradition. Whether you're on the go or ready to take a break, indulge in our delicious pizza and send your hunger packing. Hot and fresh, our pizza is sure to satisfy.

F00D-165 Pizza - DiGiorno Microwave Personal

Big on hunger but short on time? No worries. DiGiorno Microwave Personal Pizza is ready to go in five minutes. And best of all, it's full of oven-fresh flavor. Get your DiGiorno Microwave Personal Pizza while you're here and get instantly delicious results.

FOOD-168 Pizza - Hunt Brothers

Your hunger doesn't have to last long... pick up a Hunt Brother Pizza and enjoy the cheesy goodness!

FOOD-285 Pizza - 99 cents per slice

There's no bad reason to sit back and enjoy a tasty slice of pizza. But a low price per slice certainly helps! We've made it simple, because our hot delicious pizza is only 99-cents a slice!

FOOD-287 Food - Hot Fried Food Items

Check out our scrumptious hot food choices. We have a variety flavors you can choose from, like breaded mushrooms, French fries, chicken tenders, mozzarella sticks, onion rings or our fiery fingers. Try one or try several, they're all just oooch so good!

FOOD-288 Food - Hot Pizza General

It's hard to think of a menu item more popular than pizza, so come in for a pizza with sauce so perfect in rich tomato flavor that all you need to do is grab a slice and enjoy. It's hot and ready right now!

FOOD-331 Pizza - NY Style

We're serving authentic New York Style pizza by the slice! Using only the freshest toppings, dough & cheese, now you don't have to go to New York for that great pizza taste you love.

FOOD-332 Pizza - Hunt Brothers

America's #1 by-the-slice pizza is right inside. Try a tasty blend of toppings and cheesy goodness on a buttered crust made just for you! Hunt Brothers Pizza is great value & taste!

PROPANE

PRO-001 Propane - General

Propane tank exchange is easier than ever. It's in with the old, and out with the new, and that's all you have to do.

PRO-002 Propane - General

It's time to fire up the grill, and our simple propane tank exchange makes it easy. Just let us know what you need.

PRO-003 Propane - General

Count on us for all your propane tank needs. Just drop off, pick up and go. Easy! We're your propane headquarters.

PRO-004 Propane - Full Service

One of our many services is full service propane. Whether you need one pound or 100, we're glad to help - and we'll check your tank to make sure that it is safe. Liquid propane - just one of our many fuel services.



PRO-005S Propane - General SPANISH

Es tiempo de empezar la parrilla, y nuestro intercambio simple para el tanque de propano lo hace bien facil. Nada mas dejenos saber que es lo que necesita.

PRO-006 Propane - Blue Rhino

If you're an avid outdoor griller, you know the drill. Well, the solution to your grilling problems is found in the Blue Rhino Tank Exchange, America's Number One brand of propane tank exchange. And well, you're in luck...' cuz you'll find it right here!

PRO-007 Propane - Blue Rhino

It's no fun to run out of gas while driving...or grilling! So before that happens again, get ahold of Blue Rhino! This leading propane tank exchange affords incredible convenience, a seal of safety, and a free fuel gauge that comes with a fuel level indicator...so you don't have to run out of gas ever again! Take one home today!

PRO-008 Propane - Blue Rhino

If you're a griller, you know the drill. Juicy steaks are ready for fire but the tank is bone dry. Well, the solution to your grill trouble is the Blue Rhino Tank Exchange, America's number one brand of propane tank exchange. And well, you're in luck...`cuz you'll find it right here!

SAFETY

SAFE-001 Safety - No Smoking It seems you have nothing to do while you're filling up, so it naturally seems like a good time for a smoke. DON'T DO IT. Just one small mistake could spell disaster. Thank you.

SAFE-002 Safety - Cell Phones

Some cell phone manufacturers have cautioned to switch off cell phones while pumping gas because of the possibility of igniting fumes. Please turn off your cell phone while fueling. Thank you.

SAFE-003 Safety - Fire

If a fire starts while the pump nozzle is in your vehicle, do not remove the nozzle. Please back away immediately and tell the station attendant. Thank you.

SAFE-004 Safety - Static Electricity

To prevent a fire at the pump, touch the metal on your car with your bare hands BEFORE you use the pump to discharge the static electricity on your body. Thank you.

SAFE-005 Safety - Buckle Up

We hope you have a safe trip and would like to remind you to buckle up when you hit the road again. It's the law. Buckle up and have a great ride!

SAFE-006 Safety - Drive Safe We want to make sure you arrive safely wherever you are going. You know the rules of the road, so just be smart and drive safe.

SAFE-007 Safety - Don't Drink & Drive

There's nothing more stupid than drinking and driving. Life is important, so please act responsibly. Be smart and do what you know is right. Thank you. SAFE-0428 Safety - Don't Drink & Drive SPANISH

No hay nada mas estupido que beber y manejar. La vida es tan importante, así es que por favor actue responsablemente. Pongase vivo y haga lo que usted sabe es la cosa correcta. Muchas gracias.

SAFE-008 Safety - Tire Check While you're stopped, please check your tire pressure. Pressure that's too low or too high can lead to blowouts. Thank you.

SAFE-009 Safety - School's Out

School is out right now, so kids will be playing in the streets. Please keep a watchful eye and drive safely. Thanks!

SAFE-010 Safety - School's In School's in, and kids are everywhere. Always slow down while driving near school zones and keep your eyes peeled for kids darting in and out of the

SAFE-028 Safety - Child Alert It's that time of year again. School busses are running and children may be walking along the side the road. We urge you to use caution in school zones and please keep an eye out for our kids. Thanks in advance for driving safely today.

SAFE-029 Safety - Kaboom!

Ka-boom! Please replace the gasoline nozzle in the pump when you're through. And please remember turn off your engine and absolutely no smoking while pumping gas. Everyone for at least a mile around will be glad you did. Thank you!

SAFE-030 Safety - Check Air PressureAre your tires getting too soft? Well, then it's time to put some air in those tires! With the proper amount of air in your tires you get better gas mileage which is not only nice for the environment, it's nice for your wallet, too. Keep your car humming along and check your air pressure!

SAFE-031 Safety - No Smoking

Thank you for stopping by. Please remember there's no smoking at the gas pumps or inside the store. For everyone's safety, please observe our request. Thank you for not smoking and stop by aaain.

SAFE-032 Safety - Pull Forward When you're finished pumping your gas, please pull forward and park if you're coming inside. This allows us to serve you faster and provide better service for others. Thank you.

SAFE-033 Safety - Drive Safe

We hope your travel today is safe. Be sure to buckle up, pay attention to how you and other motorists drive - and please, NEVER drink and drive Your safety is our concern because we like you and want YOU to be our customer for a long time.

SAFE-034 Safety - Replace Nozzle

We'd like to thank you for your business and remind you to return the gasoline nozzle to the pump when you're finished dispensing gasoline. We're counting on you to help keep our costs down. And remember- no smoking while pumping

SAFE-035 Safety - Replace Nozzle

Thank you for stopping by. We know there are many choices and we appreciate your business. Also we'd like to remind you to complete your sale by returning the nozzle to the island dispenser. And please - no smoking around the pumps.

SAFE-036 Safety - Don't Top Off Click-click! Click-click! The management of this gas station has a friendly request. Please don't top off vour aas tank. Thosé extra clicks of the pump handle mean gas spillage. Topping off the tank is bad for the environment and a waste of fuel.

SAFE-037 Safety - Loss Prevention It's easy to get in a hurry and forget to pay for your gas purchase. Here's a friendly reminder: Please be sure to pay for your gas before leaving. Sometimes mistakes happen, and we wouldn't want you to get in trouble with the law! Thanks again!

SAFE-038 Safety - Gas Cap

Thank you for stopping by. We appreciate your business. Remember to check and make sure you've replaced the nozzle on its handle - and that your gas cap is securely fastened before pulling away from the pump! Have a great day!

SAFE-040S Safety - No Smoking SPANISH Aparenta no tener nada que hacer al llenar el tanque de gasolina, asi es que naturalmente parece un momento facil para ponerse a fumar. NO LO HAGA. Tan solo un error chico puede significar un desastre. Muchas gracias.

SAFE-041S Safety - Fire SPANISH

Si empieza un incendio mientras la boquilla de la pompa esta en su vehiculo, no remueva la boquilla. Por favor alejese inmediatamente y digale al asistente de la estacion. Muchas gracias.

SAFE-045 Safety - Drive Offs

Thinking about driving away without paying for that gas? Think again. This property is monitored and we work with law enforcement to prosecute all drive offs.

SAFE-046 Safety - Video Monitoring

Shoplifters and Drive Offs beware! These premises are monitored by video surveillance in cooperation with local law enforcement. We prosecute to the full extent of the law.

SAFE-047 Safety - Smile

Smile! You're on camera! These premises are monitored by video surveillance for your safety and

SAFE-048 Safety - Don't Text & Drive Thanks for stopping by today. And from all of us here, we'd like to remind you, NEVER Text and

Drivell

SAFE-049 Safety - Don't Drink & Drive Thanks for stopping by today. And from all of us here, we'd like to remind you to NEVER Drink and Drive!!

SAFE-050 Safety - No Smoking

As your friendly, neighborhood one-stop shop, we are dedicated to keeping our customers, our employees and our goods safe. So when you're with us, be sure to extinguish your cigarette or cigar before pumping gas and always return the gas nozzle to the island dispenser. Just remember, safety is always key whether you're on or off the road

SANDWICHES

F00D-012 Sandwiches - Deli

We stack our sandwiches high, using only the freshest ingredients and your favorite toppings. Let us make you a sandwich today!

F00D-013 Sandwiches - Deli

You don't have to make an extra stop for a true deli sandwich. We make them fresh right here. Real deli sandwiches with fresh breads, cold cuts, vegetables and more.

F00D-014 Sandwiches - Pre-Made

If you're sandwiched between appointments and dón't think you have time to enjoy a sandwich, think again. We have a fresh and delicious selection of pre-made sandwiches right inside. Simply grab and go.

F00D-014S Sandwiches - Pre-Made SPANISH

Si se encuentra entre citas y piensa que no tiene tiempo para disfrutar de un sanwich, piensenlo otra vez. Nosotros tenemos adentro una fresca y deliciosa seleccion de sanwiches ya preparados. Simplemente recoja el suyo y pongase en camino

FOOD-056 Sandwiches - Deli

When you're hungry, you're hungry now! You're probably even too hungry to wait for anything to cook! Here's a fast suggestion - our deli! From great ready-to-eat chicken, to sandwiches to salads, we can take care of your hunger - now!

FOOD-057 Sandwiches - Pre-made Sandwiches & Salads

When you can't seem to find the time, we have premade sandwiches and salads. Choose from a variety of mouth-watering sandwiches, crisp green salads and much, much more! If you're wondering what to eat, try us for lunch!

F00D-078S Sandwiches - Pre-Made Sandwiches & Salads SPANISH

Cuando no parece encontrar el tiempo, tenemos lonches y ensaladas hechas de antemano. Escoja de una variedad riquisima de lonches, ensaladas verdes y crespas, y mucho, mucho mas! Si se esta preguntando que va a comer, pruebenos para su hora de lonche!

F00D-058 Sandwiches - Deli

Try one of our fresh, great tasting deli sandwiches. Each is made with fresh ingredients. You choose your favorite meat, cheese, and vegetables for a healthy, hearty sandwich. Take a break from the same old fast food and pick up a delicious deli sandwich for a great meal. While you're at it, visit our soda fountain and fix yourself an ice cold drink!

F00D-080 Sandwiches - Jimmy Dean You loved 'em for breakfast, now let's do lunch! Jimmy Dean's full line of lunch sandwiches offer

the same quality you know and love - premium meats and breads that microwave quickly. Try a Jimmy Dean turkey club or a flame-broiled cheeseburger today!

F00D-164 Sandwiches - Deli

Hungry? For lunchtime or anytime, our deli sandwiches always hit the spot. Choose from a wide variety, all made with fresh, tasty ingredients. Get that deli-delicious flavor on-the-go, and thanks for shopping with us today.

FOOD-169 Food - Automated Kiosk

Ordering fresh, hot foods from our deli has never been easier. Just use the automated kiosk to tell us what you're craving and our staff will prepare your food to order. It's that simple. Check out our convenient kiosk while you're here!

FOOD-333 Sandwiches- Club

Layer on the deliciousness with a Club Sandwich! Freshly made with bacon, lettuce, tomato, mayonnaise, turkey all layered between fresh bread. Try one today!

FOOD-334 Sandwiches -Turkey

Oven roasted turkey, fresh lettuce and tomatoes between two slices of whole wheat bread. Our turkey sandwich is one you can feel good about. Select a turkey or one of our other fresh sandwich varieties for the road.

SLUSHY DRINKS

SLD-001 Slushy Drinks - Icee

An Icee - it's sweet and just too cool. Get one while voulre here!

SLD-002 Slushy Drink - Parrot Ice Experience a whole new ice age with Parrot Ice. Parrot Ice is where the tropics and the arctic meet for a cold fusion of fruity sweetness. Cool off with a Parrot Ice today.

SLD-003 Slushy Drinks - Slush Puppy It doesn't have to be a dog day of summer to enjoy a cool, fruity Slush Puppy. We've got all your favorite Slush Puppy favorites right inside, and it will only take a second to make yours.

SLD-004 Slushy Drinks - General

There's nothing quite like the juicy, fresh flavor of fruit! We agree, and we want you to snack smart! That's why we're proud to offer you delicious slushy drińks right inside! Pick one up today!

SLD-005 Slushy Drinks - Slurpee

Craving some frozen refreshment? How does a giant Slurpee sound right about now? Truth be told, we knew you'd be thirsty. We knew you liked fruit flavors. We knew you'd be stopping by. Come inside for yours before you head on out!

SLD-006 Slushy Drinks - Icee

While you're here, stop in to our snack shop and try a cup of our ice cold "icee." You can choose from blue raspberry or wild cherry. If you want a cool treat, come visit our food shop and try a cold Icee today.

SLD-007 Slushy Drinks - Icee

Are you in the mood for a cool treat? Come inside and try an ice cold "Icee." If the weather outside is hot, come in and cool off with an Icee. They will get you cool and keep you cool during the hot summer days. Treat yourself to an Icee today.

SLD-008 Slushy Drink - Parrot Ice

Here's a delicious way to "chill out" - Parrot Ice made with real fruit juice. Try one of the Parrot Ice fruity flavors and you'll agree that Parrot Ice is the frosty fruit sensation! Nothing quenches your thirst better than fruit juice, so get your Parrot Ice today.

SLD-009 Slushy Drinks - Slush Puppy

Try one of our great tasting Slush Puppy drinks on special today! Slush Puppies are great fun and they cool you off in a hurry! We carry an assortment of flavors. Choose your favorite. For a sweet, ice cold treat, try a Slush Puppy.

SLD-010 Slushy Drinks - Slush Puppy Smoothie

Are you feeling hot and stressed out? Is your mind on a one-track train to destination "cool and refreshing?" Well, what if it were possible for this destination to include stops at "low-fat and "cholesterol-free?" Try a Slush Puppy smoothie and you'll be surprised at how fast you arrive.

SLD-012 Slushy - Freeze

It's never too cold outside to enjoy a refreshing FREEZE! Stop inside for your choice of flavors in a value-sized cup and add a little ice to your day. Of course, if that's not your thing, we have a fantastic selection of fountain drinks in all your favorite varieties!

SLD-013 Slushy - General

Nothing beats BRAIN FREEZE! Step inside for an Ice cold slush in your choice of cool colors and flavors. Just don't forget the Roller Dog - together they're an irresistible pair that's perfect on the road!

SLD-014 Slushy Drinks - Freezes

Put summer's heat on hold with our tastee freezes inside! Choose your favorite flavor for a slushie sip to guench your thirst this summer!

SNACKS

SNAC-001 Snacks - Game Day

Your husband just invited a few friends over to watch the game, and you need to feed the fans! Not to worry. We have plenty of snacks and beverages to keep the most ravenous of game fans happy. Stock up today!

SNAC-002 Snacks - General

Oh no! It's a snack attack - and a vicious one at that! It's useless to fight it, so whatever your snack attack needs, rest assured, we can save you. If it's something sweet or sour or crunchy or nutty that you're craving, we've got it! And be sure to buy extra just in case.

SNAC-003 Snacks - Sports

Be sure to pick up lots of snacks on the way to the game. We have a huge assortment of healthy šnacks and munchies, so take a few minutes and check out the many varieties - and we'll be here for after-game treats as well.

SNAC-004 Snacks - Football

It's time to stock up on snacks for watching your favorite football games on the tube. Come in and grab your favorite chips - and yes, we have your favorite beverages too! Our store has the brands you like and our prices are great! Have plenty of snacks on hand for your next game day.

SNAC-005 Snacks - Basketball

With the basketball season in full swing you'll need lots of snacks for your T-V tournament. We have a huge assortment of snacks and your favorite beverages too! So, take a few minutes and come inside to stock up. You can select from dozens of varieties and be prepared for your next big game right here!

SNAC-006 Snacks - Summer

Before you leave for your summer outing, make sure you have plenty to eat and drink. Inside our store we have great snack items. Choose from chips, crackers, pretzels, cookies, candy bars, soda, juices - even sport drinks. If you're in a hurry, don't make another stop. Pick up plenty to eat right

SNAC-008 Snacks - Baseball

Ahhh, Springtime, and baseball! We've got the peanuts and Cracker Jacks right inside. Come in and pick up your favorite snacks for watching your team on the tube! And you'll always find a special on your favorite beverages. So come inside, and play ball!

SNAC-009S Snacks - General SPANISH

Oh no! Es un ataque de antojo - y uno vicioso para esto! Es inutil pelearlo, asi es que cualquiera que sea su ataque de antojo, quedese asegurado, nosotros lo podemos salvar. Si es algo dulce o agrio, o crujiente o con nueces lo que se le esta antojando, nosotros lo tenemos! Y asegurese comprara bastante para el camino!

SNAC-011 Snacks - Healthy Snacks -General

You're living a healthy lifestyle - so, we're making it more convenient for you! Step inside to peruse our smart snacking options, designed to keep you on course with healthy living.

SNAC-012 Snacks - Endless Options

You'll find endless options for on-the-go snacking inside our store. And if you can't find what you're looking for - let us know! Our friendly staff is always happy to help.

SNAC-012 Snacks - Endless Options

You'll find endless options for on-the-go snacking inside our store. And if you can't find what you're looking for - let us know! Our friendly staff is always happy to help.

SNAC-013 Snacks - Hot Buffalo Bugles

Kick up your energy with Hot Buffalo BUGLES!
That's right, we're taking flavor to the EXTREME with this spicy, hot snack. Step inside for your Hot Buffalo Bugles today!

SNAC-014 Snacks - Sara Lee Bistro Collection

Get the decadence you deserve! Our NEW Sara Lee Bistro Collection Individual Desserts are here and hotter than ever! Now you can sink your teeth into succulent tastes in a perfectly portable, completely guilt-free size. YUM!

SNAC-015 Snacks - Rice Krispie Treats

If you like Rice Krispies Treats, you're going to LOVE the larger 3.2 ounce size!!! Find it along our aisles and don't forget to grab a soda or a cup of fresh brewed coffee for a full-throttle snack experience!



SNAC-016 Snacks - Jim Beam Steak Strips Whether you're living the Atkins lifestyle or you just crave something more substantial than candy, check out the newest snack meat selection - Jim Beam Steak Strips! They're full of the flavor you crave and satisfy with a steak-tastic texture!

SNAC-017 Snacks - Twinkies

In the mood for something sweet, soft and creamy? We'll, you'll be glad to know that you'll find plenty of these cream-filled, mini cakes right inside, so come and get your Twinkie fix today!

SNAC-018 Snacks - Healthy

Smart choices are easy to find inside our store. In addition to apples, we feature baked chips, crackers and other alternatives to sugary snacks. Of course - - - if that's what you want, we have those too! Stock up for the road ahead and thanks for stopping at our store!

SNAC-019 Snacks - Crunchy Favorites In the mood for something crunchy? Well, we've got just what you're craving in stock! Stop in and stock up on our huge selection of chips, crackers and cookies! You can even bite into some big savings too! So just check out all the values on our crunchy favorites while you're here!

SNAC-020 Snacks - Sensible Selections If you're not into sugar snacks - don't worry! We have a variety of sensible selections just inside! Grab a piece of fruit, a pack of crackers or a fresh muffin. We keep more than chocolate in our store!

SNAC-021 Snack - Betty Crocker Sweet Rewards

Looking for a sweet treat? Try Betty Crocker Sweet Rewards bars!!! This is the first ready-to-eat treat from Betty and comes in scrumptious Turtle and 7layer flavors. Yummy snacks are easy to find along our aisles - so step inside!

SNAC-022 Snacks - Sweet Treats

Sweet treats are aplenty when you stop inside our one-stop shop! That's bécause we have all your favorite candies and chocolates, to cookies donuts and creme cakes---and we offer plenty of sweet deals on them too! And that's our sweet way of saying, thanks for choosing to fuel up and stop inside!

SNAC-023 Snacks - Sweet Rewards Bars You LOVE Betty Crocker at home - now put a little lovin' in your tummy when you're on the go with Sweet Rewards Bars! These delightful bites are ready-to-eat treats that only TAŠTE like you made them at home. Check them out today, inside SNAC-025 Snacks - Your Favorite Snacks Keebler Cookies. Nestle Chocolate Bars. Fritos Doritos. Expect to find these and many more of your favorite snacks---all priced just right for you! So why not just stop inside and treat yourself to your favorites right now?

SNAC-026 Snacks - Fiber One 90 Calorie Brownie

Tastes good CAN be good for you! Step inside for the Fiber One 90-calorie Brownie. This tasty snack is so delicious with a cup of our freshly brewed coffee that you won't even REALIZE you're doing something good for you!

SNAC-027 Snacks - Combos Buffalo Blue Fire up your tastebuds with Combos BUFFALO BLUE!!! This limited edition snack mixes the flavors of buffalo wing sauce and blue cheese in their signature munchy, crunchy pretzel shell! SNACKTASTIC finds are just inside!

SNAC-028 Snacks - Balance Bars

Looking for a healthy alternative to candy bars? Try Balance Bars - inside! They're a great way to satisfy your snack cravings without overloading on all-things-bad. Try one today!

SNAC-029 Snacks - Oberto Jerky

If you're on a high-protein diet, you'll love the allnatural, higher quality jerky from Oberto! Step inside to snack your way slim!

SNAC-030 Snacks - General Having a snack attack? Well, we've got everything you need to beat it! Just step in and check out the snack aisle, filled with a huge assortment of tasty goodness to fight off your cravings. We're here to help you beat whatever comes your way each and every day! Thanks for stopping by today!

SNAC-031 Snacks - General

Craving something crunchy? Well, we've got plenty of crunchy goodness inside! You'll be glad to find a wide variety of chips, crackers and cookies---in all flavors---in all-sized bags and packages! So stop in and choose your favorite brand of crunchy!

SNAC-032 Snacks - General

Wanna bite into something Crispy? Crunchy? Chocolatey? Well, why not give yourself a break and give in to that special something that's sure to make your day? Stop in and choose from our delightful variety of tasty snacks! Thanks for choosing to stop by today!

SNAC-033 Snacks - General

Got a sweet tooth? Well, we've got Candy---a great assortment at that! Just come and see all the sweet treats we have in store! And OH, if you have a salt tooth, we've got something for you too! So step right in and choose that just-right candy to satisfy your sweet, salty, well---ANY hungry tooth!

SNAC-034 Snacks General

You'll find fantastic deals on drinks and snacks inside our store! Check out our fountain drinks, rollergrill, cooler, aisles and more. There's something to fuel everyone's day behind our doors!

SNAC-035 Snacks Cheetos/Doritos

Looking for a snack-tastic way to get through your day? The Cheetos/Doritos Fiery Fusion Snack Bag is a great way to crunch into crunch-time!

SNAC-037 Snacks - Chex Mix

With our newest Chex Mix, you don't have to choose between crunchy and sweet! Cookies and Cream comes in the right combination of salty and sweet for a snack that truly satisfies.

SNAC-039 Snacks - Little Debbie

Get a little fruity. Get a little pie-eyed. It's easy when you browse our selection of delicious Little Debbie pies and cakes!

SNAC-095 Pretzels - Rold Gold

If Pretzels are your snack of choice, go for nothing less than the Gold standard. Choose Rold Gold Pretzels, renowned coast to coast for its robust, hearty flavor! Just look inside our store, and find your choice flavor of Rold Gold!

SNAC-096 Pretzels - Rold Gold

Craving that rich, ritzy taste of Pretzels? Then turn to Rold Gold Pretzels...made with quality ingredients and baked with old world care to deliver its authentic, great taste! After all, when it comes to Pretzels, it's the Gold Standard. Stop inside and get your choice flavor of Rold Gold today!

SNAC-102 Snacks - Hot Fries

The undeniably familiar flavor of hot fries is like no other! Unconventional in form and texture, Andy Capp's fries look like french fries but crunch like chips. Hot Fries are the perfect snack to satisfy your savory & spicy craving

SNAC-103 Snacks -Baken-ets

Discover the ultimate snack packed with flavor in Baken-ets Chicharrons. These puffy snacks offer a crispy, crunchy to perfect bite that has been loved for generations. Choose from traditional flavors to Hot N' Spicy for a fiery kick.

SNAC-103S Snacks -Baken-ets SPANISH

Descubre lo último en botanas llenas de sabor. Chicharrones Baken-ets. Estas botanas te dan una experiencia crujiente y perfecta que les ha encantado a muchas generaciones. iSelecciona desde sabores tradicionales hasta Hot N´Spicy para un choque picante!

SNAC-104 Snacks - Express Case

Hungry for a snack but pressed for time? Head to our Express Case for fresh fruits, mini meals, and snack packs. We have great, healthy option if you're on the go!

SNAC-105 Snacks -Nutella & Go

Everyone is raving about the unique taste of Nutella Hazelnut spread! Nutella & go are portable packs that are quick & easy to eat. Grab a pack or two suited for range of snacking occasions, be it at home, at work or when on the go!

SNAC-106 Snacks -Cracker Jack'D

Fuel up with the great-tasting flavors of Cracker Jack'D snacks. Choose from epic flavors with ingredients like nuts, oats, and granola clusters - in mixes that go from sweet to salty and from hearty to intense. If adventure is your thing, the Cracker Jack'D brand makes the snacks to cheer you on.

SNAC-107 Snacks - Nuts
Whether you're going for a run or heading out to run errands, "on the go" shouldn't mean going without the snacks that keep you going! Our nuts, trail mixes and seeds are a tasty way to stay satisfied while you're out and about.

SNAC-108 Snacks - Funyuns

Funyuns Onion Flavored Rings are a deliciously different snack that's fun to eat, with a crisp texture and zesty onion flavor. If you're in the mood for a tasty treat that's out of the ordinary, try Funyuns Onion Flavored Rings.

FOOD-101 Snacks - Gardettos

Get more out of a bag with Gardetto's! In this bag of goodies, you'll find a great garden variety of snacks...in a big variety of flavors! But tasting is believing, so grab a bag of Gardetto's and see for yourself!

F00D-102 Snacks - Gardettos

Nothing satisfies your rumbling stomach better than a hearty bag of Gardetto's Snack Mix! Based on an authentic family recipe, Gardetto's irresistibly big, bold taste will leave you wanting more! And you'll find that there are plenty of flavors to choose from...so come and get your favorite bag of

FOOD-131 Candy - Hershey's SmartZone Bars

You don't have to have a degree in nutrition to make smart eating choices. Take new Hershey's SmartZone bars, for example. These tasty treats were developed in partnership with Dr. Barry Sears, author of the Zone Diet. In one bar, you get balanced nutrition and great taste -- and it's a noguilt way to curb your appetite. Take a bite and see why Hershey's SmartZone bars are the perfect

FOOD-132 Snacks - Chex Mix
If you're greedy when it comes to snacks of all shapes, styles and flavors, you're gonna like Chex Mix! Stop in and check out this fun-packed bag, and enjoy the variety it has to offer!

FOOD-133 Snacks - Chex Mix

Bring some variety into your day to day routine with a bag of Chex Mix! Packed with an assortment of pretzels, toast and other snack items, you're sure to savor all the flavors in a Chex Mix!



FOOD-140 Snacks - Fruit Chews

It's hard to believe, but sometimes you DON'T want chocolate. And for those times, look to us to supply you with the world's best fruit chews. Search the bag for your favorite flavor or eat a handful all at once. Sweet, delicious fruit chews. It's the fruity burst of flavor you've been craving.

FOOD-141 Snacks - Raisins

Looking for a snack that's good tasting AND good for you? Look no more. Raisins are the tasty, healthy way to keep your hunger at bay and of course, they're naturally sweet. Pick up a bag today and discover the sweet satisfaction of allnatural raisins.

FOOD-142 Snacks - Granola Bars

Some people eat Nature Valley Granola Bars because they're good for you. But truth be known, most folks eat them because they taste good. Packed with pure and simple ingredients, Nature Valley Granola Bars give you a natural boost of energy to get through the day, the hike, the game -you name it. Take a box home today

FOOD-170 Snacks - Frito Lay Munchies Hungry and can't decide among your favorite snacks? Now you don't have to Munchies Snack Mix is the only snack mix with all your favorites in one bag including Doritos, Cheetos, Rold Gold and

FOOD-177 Snacks - Bananas

SunChips. Come in now and get yours!

Step inside if you need a quick bite. Our delicious premium bananas are the perfect healthy snack if you're watching your waistline, and they offer a refreshing boost when you're back on the road. Grab a banana from the snack aisle and refresh your day!

F00D-209 Snacks - Cheez-its Snack Mix You love the taste of Cheez-its, but you will go crazy for the new extra hot and spicy or barbecue and cheddar Cheez-It snack mix packs! With a burst of flavor, these unique salty snacks are perfect for adults AND kids. Also available in original and double cheese. Pick up the new snack mix variety packs on your way to the register today.

F00D-213 Snacks - Fisher Nuts

Looking for a great healthy on-the-go snack? Come inside and pick up a bag of Fisher nuts - a snack that is everything but ordinary that's sure to curb your hunger.

FOOD-220 Snacks - Refreshments -General

Everything you need for refreshment is just inside our doors. Step in today to fuel your body like you fuel your car.

SODA

SODA-001 Soda - General

Car cup holders are there for a reason - so you can easily enjoy one of our ice cold sodas while driving. Put your cup holder to work right now.

SODA-002 Soda - Spring

It feels good to ride with the window rolled down again, doesn't it? Know what would make it even better? An ice-cold soda. Yeah!

SODA-003 Soda - Summer Summer is here and so are plenty of thirstquenching, cold sodas right here. Cool off with an ice-cold soda today!

SODA-003S Soda-Summer SPANISH

El Verano esta aqui... y tambien bastantes sodas heladitas que ayudaran a apagar su sed. Refresquese con una soda bien heladita hoy! SODA-004 Soda - General

Why go thirsty when we have ice-cold colas in cans, bottles and at the fountain? The choice is yours right here!

SODA-005 Soda - General

Make room in your fridge because our price on sodas can't bé beat.

SODA-006 Soda - 2 Liters

The only good idea to ever come out of the metric system was the 2-liter bottle of cola. We've got all of your favorites in the big 2-liter bottles - and they're only meters away.

SODA-007 Soda - Coca Cola

Whether you're craving a Coke, Diet Coke, or any of the other colas in the Coke family, we have it for you, cold and ready to enjoy.

SODA-008 Soda - Coca Cola Spring Coca Cola is the fuel for Spring cleaning and fun. We are your Coca Cola connection.

SODA-009 Soda - Coca Cola Summer Coca Cola keeps Summers cool. Pick up your favorite Coke product here!

SODA-010 Soda - Coca Cola Fall

We have the Coca Cola family of refreshment at a terrific price so you can stock up for all the big games coming up. Coca Cola - real.

SODA-011 Soda - Coca Cola Winter

The only way to chill this Winter is with an ice-cold Coca-Cola. No matter which cola quenches your thirst, we have it here! Get yours today.

SODA-013 Soda - Pepsi Spring Spring is here! Roll down the windows, turn the radio up and enjoy a Pepsi! Get your Pepsi before vou leave

SODA-014 Soda - Pepsi Summer One of the best parts of Summer is our selection of ice, cold Pepsi Colas! Cool off with your favorite today!

SODA-015 Soda - Pepsi Fall

What is Fall like in Pepsi World? Come treat yourself to a Pepsi and find out!

SODA-016 Soda - Pepsi Winter

No matter how cold it is outside, it's never too chilly for a Pepsi! Get your Pepsi here before you leave!

SODA-017 Soda - Dr. Pepper

The doctor is in! Doctor Pepper, that is and we can set you up with an appointment right now!

SODA-018 Soda - Dr. Pepper Spring Just what the doctor ordered for a warm spring

day: an ice cold Dr. Pepper! Get yours here!

SODA-019 Soda - Dr. Pepper Summer Since 1885, Dr. Pepper has been the different, delicious way to cool off a summer day! There's a

SODA-020 Soda - Dr. Pepper Fall

Doctor your Fall day with something different: an ice cold Dr. Pepper!

SODA-021 Soda - Dr. Pepper

cold Dr. Pepper here for you!

Get Peppered! Get your Dr. Pepper and Dr. Pepper Red right here!

SODA-202 - Coca Cola - 14 oz

Fountain drinks, anyone? Step inside today to see the all-new starter level 14-ounce and 16-ounce bottles of Coca-Cola! Don't want to waste a whole liter of coke? Then pick up a quick 14 ounce size bottle and be on your way. We're all on the go and there's no time -- or Coca Cola -- to waste!

SODA-022 Soda - Coca Cola

In your neighborhood, around the country, even in other countries, Coca Cola is the leading soft drink. And the reason is the great taste of Coke. Always refreshing, wherever you are - that's Coca Cola. Come in, buy a Coke, and refresh yourself today!

SODA-025 Soda - 2-Liter Bottles Summer Summer is party time - with graduations, holiday celebrations and family picnics. And this Summer, look for special prices on all 2-liter bottles of your favorite soft drinks. The 2-liter size is just right for mixing with other drinks, or providing enough fun for your whole family!

SODA-026 Soda - 2 Liter Bottles Summer Before your next party on the patio, make sure you have a good supply of soft drinks. Grab what you need right here. We always have your favorite soft drinks in the 2-liter size - perfect for what you need - great refreshment and lots of it!

SODA-027 Soda - 2 Liter Bottles Fall Keep your thirsty football fans happy with our large variety of soft drinks in the convenient 2-liter size! Perfect for mixing up a special half-time tail-gate party punch.

SODA-029S - Soda - General SPANISH Porque andar con sed cuando tenemos sodas heladas en bote, botella y de la fuente? La eleccion es suya aqui mismo!

SODA-030S Soda - Coca Cola SPANISH Sea que se le este antojando una Coca, Coca de Dieta, o cualquiera de las otras colas de la familia de Coca-Cola, las tenemos para usted, frias y listas para disfrutar.

SODA-031S Soda - Pepsi SPANISH

Consiga el sabor de la siguiente generacion - Pepsi Cola. Estamos ofreciendo el gran sabor de Pepsi Cola y otros productos Pepsi, incluyendo "Mountain Dew" y "Dr. Pepper". Asi es agarre su Pepsi hoy, y empieze a vivir - con Pepsi Cola.

SODA-036 Soda - Vanilla Coke

It's destined to be as classic as Classic Coke itself. It's VANILLA Coke - and if you haven't tried one yet treat yourself to a different quench today.

SODA-037 Soda - Vanilla Coke MMMMM...they aren't kidding when they say it's smooth and intriguing. And the proof ISN'T in the pudding, it's in the delightful taste of Vanilla Coke Get one for yourself, pick some up for your friends, and enjoy the delicious taste extravaganza of Vanilla Coke.

SODA-038 Soda - Coca Cola Zero

Enjoying life and just chilling? Then it's the perfect time for Coca Cola Zero. Zero calories and absolutely nothing to get in the way of a good chill Coca Cola Zero - get yours today - and enjoy life to

SODA-039 Soda - Coca Cola Zero

Have a chilling day - with a tasty Coca Cola Zero. Great taste and zero calories - nothing has never meant more than with Coca Cola Zero!

SODA-049 Soda - Wild Cherry Pepsi

Sometimes life demands you let loose! A "woo-hoo" here, a "yee-haw" there. For those times go for the bold taste of Wild Cherry Pepsi and let your taste buds do the talking! It's a jungle out there - get wild with Wild Cherry Pepsi.

SODA-050 Soda - Wild Cherry Pepsi

Safe can be a bummer. Let your hair down with the wild and crazy flavor of Wild Cherry Pepsi. It's a good time in a bottle that ups your fun quotient just when you need it most. Go ahead - take a walk on the wild side with Wild Cherry Pepsi

SODA-051 Soda - Sierra Mist

When you want a shockingly refreshing alternative to existing lemon-lime soft drinks, turn to Sierra Mist! It simply tastes fresher, cleaner, and better! Quench with a Sierra Mist today!



SODA-052 Soda - Mountain Dew Live Wire

Some have called it "the nectar of the gods." Others have called it "liquid perfection." We call it Mountain Dew Live Wire. Smooth. Orange. Ahhh.

SODA-054 Soda - Mountain Dew Code Red If you haven't caught on to the code, you're sure missing out! We're talking about the cool taste of Mountain Dew Code Red. It's got all the kickin' taste of the Mountain Dew, but with a smooth blast of cherry flavor. Try one today and experience livin' the code!

SODA-055 Soda - Mountain Dew

Do the Dew. Because it's not just a heartwarming, pulse-quickening drink that makes all the world seem right, it's also a lifestyle. Mountain Dew. Go above the norm.

SODA-056 Soda - Mountain Dew

Regular folks just don't understand. It's not a craving, it's a NEED. Oh yeah. We're talking Mountain Dew. Forget the assumptions. Get the gumption.

ŠODA-057 Soda - Dr. Pepper

Nothing cures your thirst AND taste craving better than Dr. Pepper. So make sure you load up on this age-old concoction while you're here. After all, it's what the Doctor ordered!

SODA-058 Soda - Diet Cherry Vanilla Dr. Pepper

Try a delicious new twist on a classic, soda fountain taste -- without the calories. Diet Cherry Vanilla Dr. Pepper. It's a splash of cherry, a hint of vanilla, and that refreshing, one-of-a-kind taste of Dr. Pepper. Get your fill of a guilt-free pleasure --Diet Cherry Vanilla Dr. Pepper.

SODA-059 Soda - Canada Dry Mix things up - with Canada Dry! Whether you're making a fantastic punch for your next party or you're serving a simple set-up, Canada Dry offers the perfect kick of refreshing ginger flavor and fizz. Canada Dry - just north of everyday.

SODA-060 Soda - RC Cola

R-C Cola is as original as you are! Originally known as Royal Crown, RC offers a crisp, clean taste that distinguishes itself from the other colas. So try an RC Cola today, and quench your thirst with America's truly unique taste sensation!

SODA-062 Soda - A & W Root Beer

Celebrate the good times and good friends with the real draft goodness of A & W Root Beer! You'll find this All-American taste standard right here, so come and get it. And have yourself a real good time!

SODA-064 Soda - Sunkist

Are you ready for the ultimate orange experience? Drink classic Sunkist Soda and feel all orange inside. It's a refreshing, orange experience that's perfect any time of day, any time of year. Grab some Sunkist while you're here -- and thanks for shopping with us today.

SODA-065 Soda - SunDrop

Warm days on the water. Or cool nights by the fire. SunDrop is the refreshing, citrus soda that goes well with whatever you have in mind. When your soda craving demands a citrus edge, SunDrop is the zesty answer. Take some home today!

SODA-066 Soda - Fresca

The great taste of Fresca is back - better than ever! The refreshing citrus taste you have grown to love has a new look - and some new friends. Try original citrus, or the new flavors sensations: black cherry citrus and peach citrus. Try some today!

SODA-069 Soda - Coca Cola 90-calorie Mini

Counting calories? Check out the Coca-Cola 90calorie Mini Can! It's the perfect way to track your intake while getting the cola you love!

SODA-070 - Soda - General

Sometimes, only the ice cold fizz of a super-chilled soda will do. So, I check out the refrigerator section for all of my favorite brands and flavors. After all, refreshment comes standard with every twist of the bottle cap!

SODA-071 Soda - Sprite

With all of the sexy new drinks out there, we want to encourage you to take a break and sip something familiar. Sprite has the same great taste you've always known and loved - without caffeine for a refreshing kick that's natural to you. Sprite sip something familiar!

SODA-072 Soda - Sprite

Sprite is the old favorite you've always known and loved. So, grab a can or a bottle of your favorite beverage while you're with us today - and take 'the good old days' on the road. Sprite - because old is new again!

SODA-073 Soda - Sprite

Chanel Number 5. Your Mom's cooking. Ford Mustangs. There's just something refreshing about a classic - which is why you're invited to rediscover the delightful, lemon-lime taste of Sprite!

SODA-075 Soda - Diet Sprite

If you start your day with a Venti Bold, move on to the office brew and have a tea with lunch, it might be time to lighten your caffeine load! Try a Diet Sprite. With zero calories and zero caffeine, it's a light, bright, refreshing way to quench your thirst without any extra jitters. Diet Sprite!

SODA-077 Soda - Diet Pepsi

More than a soft drink - Diet Pepsi is a sensation - a sweet, sizzling, fun-loving, everything-tastesbetter with a Diet Pepsi sensation. Be a part of it all. Pick up your Diet Pepsi from our drink cooler today.

SODA-084 Soda - Pepsi or Coke

We're here to help you to replenish your thirst the All-American way with our great, daily specials on Pepsi and Coke! So stop inside and grab your choice of Pepsi or Coke products at an All-American value! Thanks for stopping by!

SODA-085 Soda - Pepsi Products

Quench your thirst the All-American way with the tried and true taste of Pepsi! We've got a great selection of Pepsi products to keep you refreshed all day! So get your fill of your choice Pepsi refreshment today!

SODA-086 Soda - General

Got soda on your mind? Well, we've got a wide variety of soda in all sizes - in bottles and cans - at an unbeatable value! So come in and get your fill of soda while you're here!

SODA-087 Soda - Coke

Whether you prefer it in a bottle or a can, you love the exhilarating taste of Coke! And well, you're going to LOVE our specials on Coke products! Just look inside, and you'll see what we mean. Grab your favorite Coke before you go!

SODA-088 Soda - General

Looking to stock up on refreshment at a value? Then look inside our store, and you'll find packs and packs of sodas on sale! That includes Coke and Pepsi products! So step right in and stock up on our value-packed refreshments while you're here!

SODA-091 Soda - Pepsi & Coke The All-American thirst refreshment has gotten all the more appealing...thanks to our current specials on all of our Pepsi and Coke products! So come check out the all-new low in pricing, and quench your thirst the All-American way!

SODA-093 Soda- Coke Zero

Coke Zero offers great Coke taste, uplifting refreshment and zero sugar. Grab a Coke Zero for a refreshing treat you can feel good about.

SODA-094 Soda- Coke Life

Life is genuinely sweet with the cold, refreshing taste of Coca-Cola Life. The new beverage is a reduced-calorie cola with a blend of cane sugar and stevia leaf extract. Coca-Cola Life fits any occasion, try one today.

SODA-094S Soda- Coke Life SPANISH

iLa vida es verdaderamente dulce con el sabor refrescante y frio de Coca-Cola Life. Esta nueva bebida es una soda reducida en calorías con una mezcla de azúcar de caña y extracto de hojas de Stevia. Coca-Cola Life es ideal para cualquier ocasión...ipruébala hoy!

SODA-095 Diet Pepsi Lime

It's not just about quenching your thirst - it's about flavor! And you've either got it or you don't! Diet Pepsi Lime's a perfect example. Classic Pepsi flavor with a hint of lime thrown in for extra measure. Flavor - comes standard with every Diet Pepsi Lime.

SODA-095 Soda -Diet Pepsi Vanilla

Have you tried a Diet Pepsi Vanilla? It's the great taste of Pepsi with a splash of vanilla, for a taste that's smooth yet not too sweet. Experience the favor of Diet Pepsi Vanilla, right in our drink cooler!

SODA-096 Soda - Mountain Dew Voltage

Mountain Dew Voltage is the exhilarating taste of DEW, charged with raspberry citrus flavor and ginseng. Try, Mountain Dew Voltage, lightning in a bottle. Do the Dew!

SODA-097 Soda - Mountain Dew White Out

Want a drink built by DEW fans for Dew fans? Try Mountain Dew White Out. The exhilarating taste of DEW, with a blast of smooth citrus flavor. Try a bottle and do the DEW!

SODA-201 Soda - Sprite Green

Go "green" with Sprite Green! This new Sprite is naturally sweetened with Truvia and contains 5 percent lemonade and only 50 calories per serving. Sparkling refreshment - Sprite Green. Waiting for you in our drink cooler!

SOUPS

FOOD-015 Soups - General

There's nothing like a warm cup of soup and we've got some delicious ready to eat choices waiting for you. Stop for soup today!

FOOD-016 Soups - Fall

Our soups were made for a crisp fall day like today. Come enjoy a hearty, hot bowl of soup with us!

F00D-017 Soups - Winter

Winter calls for the rich, thick goodness of our big bowls of soup. Grab some crackers too and you've got a meal! Look for our great selection of soup and get ready to say ahhhh!

F00D-055 Soups - Du Jour

Mother always told you that soup is good food, that's why we feature fresh, tasty soups every day. Our tasty recipes use only the finest ingredients and are made fresh daily. Warm yourself up, and eat right with today's soup of the dav.

FOOD-084 Soups - Du Jour How about a hot, fresh cup of soup, in just seconds? At the touch of a button, you can choose your favorite soup of the day. Imagine - steaming, satisfying soup in seconds, right inside.



ED-002 Energy Drinks - Red Bull

When you need to grab life by the horns, you need Red Bull Energy Drink. Red Bull is a power potion and we've corralled plenty of Red Bull here. Get yours so you can get going.

ED-003 Energy Drinks - Full Throttle

When you move full speed ahead, you need an energy drink that can exceed your stamina. You need Full Throttle. The new energy drink from Coca Cola has all the get up and go you can handle nicely paired with a refreshing citrus flavor. Go ahead. Get moving. Go Full Throttle today.

ED-004 Energy Drinks - Rockstar

If you wanna party like a rock star, you're gonna like Rockstar! This powerfully rejuvenating energy drink is sure to rock you up, down, inside and out for hours. Try one on today, and see how you can rock on and on...'til the crack of dawn!

ED-005 Energy Drinks - AMP

Is your day running longer than your energy bank? Put some much needed pep in your step with an AMP Energy Drink. It's like a nap in a bottle - without the pesky nap. Perk up and get it done with AMP Energy Drink today.

ED-006 Energy Drinks - AMP

Who's got time to slow down? Your life's moving full speed dhead and you've got to grab hold or get run down. Gas up with an AMP Energy Drink - great flavor, unbeatable boost. Grab an AMP Energy Drink today and fuel up for life.

ED-008 Energy Drinks - Red BullGrab life by the horns with a revitalizing taste of Red Bull Energy Drink! You're sure to feel the redhot effects of this powerful potion mixed with plenty of flavor. And that's not bull. Pick yourself up with a Red Bull today!

ED-009 Energy Drinks - Monster

When it's going to be a monster of a day, fuel up with Monster Energy Drink! Guaranteed to be the meanest energy supplement you've ever tried, this killer energy brew delivers twice the buzz of a regular energy drink. What's more, it packs quite a punch flavor-wise! Unleash the beast within, grab a

SD-001 Sports Drinks - General

Whether you're hitting the hardwoods, teeing off, going long, or charging the net, we have the sports drinks to keep you at the top of your game.

SD-002 Sports Drinks - Spring

Of course you want to go out and play now that it's nice. Just be sure to have your favorite sports drink so you can play longer. We've got what you need right here.

SD-003 Sports Drinks - Summer

The Summer heat can drain your game, so refuel with our selection of sports drinks! We've got what you need to stay in the game.

SD-004 Sports Drinks - Fall

Even if it's only tag football, get yourself a sports drink here and stay hydrated and tagged less.

SD-005 Sports Drinks - Winter

Even Winter games can heat you up, so stay cool and hydrated with our selection of sports drinks. Check out our selection today.

SD-006 Sports Drinks - Gatorade

Gatorade thirst quencher pioneered the science of hydration. Gatorade - is it in you?

SD-007 Sports Drinks - Powerade

We help power your game and workout with an unbeatable selection of Powerade. Stay on the ball and in the zone with Powerade.

SD-008 Sports Drinks - Gatorade

When your body is thirsty, Gatorade is for you. This month we're featuring Gatorade at a special price. Come in after your next workout, and select from our selection of Gatorade flavors. Gatorade - is it in vou?

SD-009 Sports Drinks - Gatorade

You just refueled your car, now refuel your body! Come inside for a great deal on Gatorade. Choose from a wide variety of delicious Gatorade flavors and quench your thirst fast! Gatorade - is it in you?

SD-010S Sports Drinks - Summer SPANISH El calor del verano puede agotar su juego, asi es que repongase con nuestra gran seleccion de

bebidas de deporte! Tenemos lo que necesita para que se mantenga en el juego.

SD-011 Sports Drinks - Propel Fitness Water Propel yourself to the winner's circle with Propel

Fitness Water! Lightly fruit flavored, vitamin enhanced, fitness formulated Propel is a winning choice. Tasting is believing. Try Propel Fitness Water today!

SD-012 Sports Drinks - Propel Fitness Water

You don't have to be an athlete to enjoy the great benefits of Propel Fitness water. Keeping your body hydrated is essential to good health. Lightly flavored and enhanced with vitamins B, C, and E, Propel Fitness Water is a must!

SD-013 Sports Drinks - Gatorade

Give in to the thirst-quenching, body-replenishing power of Gatorade! It not only fuels your deepdown body thirst, it replenishes your body with its much needed vitamins and minerals! Do yourself a favor, and grab your choice flavor of Gatorade today!

SD-015 Sports Drinks - GatoradeGot big thirst? Get it replenished with the power of Gatorade! Here, we're offering a great Gator of a deal - in any choice flavor! So hurry in and get it before the deal runs dry!

SD-016 Sports Drinks - Gatorade

Don't be fooled when you're having fun, you still need to hydrate! And right now we're featuring your favorite thirst-quencher, Gatorade, at a great value! Unique and refreshing, take home Gatorade

STATE INSPECTIONS

CS-001 Car Services - Inspections

If this is your month for renewing your car's state inspection, our professional technicians and state of the art equipment will take care of you. Schedule your appointment today!

CS-016 Car Services - Emissions

Standards for carbon monoxide and hydrocarbons vary from state to state. State standards are intended to identify those vehicles which would benefit most from proper adjustment or repairs. Come inside and ask for details on how to make sure your car is running at its best.

CS-053 Car Services - Inspections
If you're vehicle is due for its State Inspection, we will be happy to perform that service for you. It's the law - so make sure yours is current.

THANK YOU

TY-01 Thank You - Friendly Service Long lines and traffic got you down? Ever feel like friendly service is a thing of the past? At our store our friendly staff is always happy to greet you with a smile. Come on inside. We'll take care of you! At our store we pride ourselves in helping you!

TY-002 Thank You - Dedicated Loyalty We'd like to thank you for your business today. As our customer, you have our dedicated loyalty and our commitment to serving you the very best way that we can. Please let us know if there is anything we can do for you. You're number one with us!

TY-003 Thank You - General

We would just like to take this opportunity to thank you for choosing to do business with us today. Customer service and satisfaction are our number one priorities - something we strive for everyday. If you have any comments or suggestions as to how we could better serve you, please do not hesitate to let us know.

TY-004 Thank You - General

Thank you for stopping by today. We appreciate your búsiness and valŭe ýou as a loyal customer. If there is any way we can improve our service, please let us know! Keeping you on the road is . what we're all about!

TY-005 Thank You - General

We want to thank you for your business. We know there are many choices and we appreciate you stopping here. If there is any way we may be of more service to you, your suggestions are welcomed.

TY-010 Thank You - Summer

We're here to help you keep your cool all summer long. Take our friendly selection of fresh dairy products, for instance! And how can you miss our super long line-up of refreshments? Just another way we'd like to say thanks for stopping by!

TY-012S Thank You - General SPANISH

Gracias por parar aqui hoy. Apreciamos sus negocio y lo valoramos como un cliente leal. Si hay alguna forma en que podemos mejorar nuestro servicio, por favor dejenos saber! Ayudar a mantenerlo en la carretera es de lo que nos tratamos!

TY-012 Thank You - Fall

With Fall in full swing and Winter well on its way, now's the time to winterize your car! So stop inside and gear up on all the season's essentials, from antifreeze and oil, to wiper blades, and much, much more! Thanks for stopping by today...and thanks for making us your one-stop shop!

TY-013 Thank You - Fall

Come Fall, Come All! You're always welcome here! Once you come in and check out all that we've got to offer, we think you'll be coming back for more! Thanks for your business this season...and all year

TY-014 Thank You - Winter

We'd like to give you our warmest thanks for your business during this cold, wintry season. In turn, we've got you covered with plenty of hot, freshly brewed coffee, as well as a fresh variety of hot foods that are sure to warm you all over. So come on in from the cold...we're here to make you right at home!

TY-015 Thank You - Winter

Get ready for The Old Man Winter by stocking up on this season's must-have necessities! From plenty of cough drops and over-the-counter cold and flu medications, to extra containers of Antifreeze for your vehicle. Just make a quick stop inside, and plan on being healthy and safe all throughout this winter! And thanks for making us your choice onestop shop!

TY-016 Thank You - Spring

From everyone here to you, we wish you the happiest of Spring! With our fresh stock of day-today conveniences, we're here to help you have an easy, breezy season. And remember, if there's anything we can do to improve our level of service, please let us know. We'll gladly "spring" into action to better serve you!



Y-017 Thank You - Spring

Spring hopes eternal here in our store. That's because loyal customers, like you, have made us the neighborhood's favorite convenience store! We appreciate your business and your continued support. And we look forward to helping you have the brightest, most beautiful Spring season!

TY-018 Thank You - General

Thanks for choosing us as the place to stop for all your everyday needs! It's customers like you that have made us the area's favorite neighborhood one-stop shop. Thanks again!

TY-019 Thank You - General

We'd like to take this moment to thank you for your business. If there's anything we can do to better serve you, please let us know. After all, your convenience is our Number One priority. Thanks for stopping by today!

TY-033 Thank You - Summer

Thanks to all the happy, loyal customers, like you, we're pleased to say that it's been a very sunny season for us! So from everyone here to you, we thank you for keeping us busy this summer...and we look forward to staying busy and serving all your on-the-go needs for all the seasons ahead!

TY-034 Thank You - General

Not only are we well renowned for providing Grade A gasoline, we pride ourselves in offering you the best guest services---from clean, sanitary restrooms to fresh, quality merchandise! After all, our top priority is your complete satisfaction. Let us know if there's anything we can do to better serve you---today and tomorrow. And thanks for choosing us as your one-stop convenience store!

TY-035 Thank You - General

We'd like to take this moment to say "Thank You"! We appreciate that you've chosen us to be your daily pit stop! Count on us to keep you going strong---with the competitive pricing on fuel, as well as all the daily essentials!

TY-037 Thank You - General

We'd like to take this moment to just say, Thank You! We truly appreciate your brand loyalty---and we're committed to keeping you happy and coming back for more! So whether you're here to fill up on gas or candy, thanks for stopping by!

TY-041 Thank You - Fast, Convenient

We want to be your convenient spot for fast service from friendly folks. Come on in for whatever you need, we've got you covered!

TY-42 Thank You - Salute Customer

We'd like to thank you for your business today. As our customer, you have our dedicated loyalty and our commitment to serving you the very best way that we can. So please let us know if there's anything we can do for you. You're number one with us!

TY-43 Thank You - Come Inside

We're glad you're here, but keep in mind we sell more than just gasoline. After you fill up your tank, come in our store and see the great food, coffee and other treats we offer to help you really fill up your tank!

WE ID

LAW-001 We ID - General

It's always smart to have your I-D. We card when it's appropriate, so make sure you have yours! It's a compliment to be carded.

LAW-002 We ID - Alcohol I.D.

When you're buying alcohol, make sure you have your I-D ready. You must be 21 and it's our policy to card if you appear 30 or under.

LAW-003 We ID - Tobacco I.D.

We card for all tobacco products - smokeless and otherwise. You must be 18 years of age to buy these products. Please have your I-D ready.

LAW-005S We ID - Tobacco I.D. SPANISH Pedimos identificacion para todo producto de tabaco - sin humo y de lo contrario. Usted debe tener por lo menos 18 anos de edad para poder comprar estos productos. Por favor tenga su identificacion listo.

LAW-004 We ID - Alcohol & Tobacco We card patrons buying alcohol and tobacco products, so please be prepared to show your I-D at the counter. Thanks!

LAW-006 We ID - Law Enforcement

We'd like to remind you that we ID for alcohol and tobacco purchases. Because we care about you and your well being, we've even taken measures to partner up with undercover law enforcement in the area. So...just remember that the law may be watching you when you're here!

LAW-007 - We ID - ID Ready

Before you buy alcohol or tobacco, be sure to have your ID ready. The new law requires us to check your ID's if you appear 30 or under...and your cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

LAW-008 We ID - General

It's this simple: We ID. No ID, no sale. Thanks for vour cooperation.

LAW-009 We ID - General

In accordance with the law, we check ID's. So if you're under the age of 30, please have your ID ready for any alcohol and tobacco purchases. It's just our way of keeping you and others safe on the road and in the community!

WINE/WINE COOLERS

WC-001 Wine Cooler - General

Bubbling, fruity, sweet and refreshing - check out our Wine Coolers today!

WC-003 Wine - General

You don't need to go out of your way to a grocery store to find a good bottle of wine - we've got a great selection here. Reds, whites, blush - we've got them all. You'll be pleasantly surprised!

WC-005 Wine - General

If you're looking for the perfect bottle of wine to serve at your next cookout, look no further than our in store wine cellar. Take a stroll through our wine cellar where you can choose from an unmatched selection of domestic wines as well as wines from around the world.

WC-006 Wine - Selection

Whether you're serving guests for dinner, or just relaxing with a few friends, we have what you need for the perfect pour. Choose from a wide selection of local and regional wines as well as wines from around the world.

WC-006S Wine - Selection SPANISH

Ya sea que estés preparando una cena para invitados especiales, o simplemente pasando el tiempo con amigos, tenemos precisamente lo que necesitas para una bebida perfecta. Escoge de una amplia variedad de vinos locales y regionales y vinos de todas partes del mundo.

WC-007 Wine Cooler - Seagrams Escapes Imagine yourself on a wide, white beach. The view is perfect. The water is crystal clear. The sun is sizzling. But you're staying cool thanks to your tasty Seagrams Escapes. Try all the refreshing flavors like Bahama Mama or Classic Lime Margarita. Seagrams Escapes. Get away from the ordinary.

WIPER BLADES

CS-012 Wiper Blades - General

You never know when a rain shower will pop upand you still haven't replaced your wiper blades, have you? We have a wide selection of wiper blades, so have a better, safer view of the road.

CS-035 Wiper Blades - General

Old, dirty wiper blades streaking your vision? If so, come inside. We have a large selection of wiper blades from national manufacturers, and there's a new pair just waiting for you. Clear up your vision today with a new set of wiper blades.

CS-036 Wiper Blades - Winter

When you're driving on slick, icy winter roads, half the battle is being able to see those icy spots before you hit them. That's why having good wiper blades is so important. Don't let anything get in the way of safety. Replace those wiper blades. We always carry a full stock - saving you time, money, and keeping you safe this winter!